
Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       1                                                                                                              October 15, 2019

          

County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

Board of Supervisors Room
County Administrative Center

224 North Edwards
Independence, California

  All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda.  Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a 
card  from  the Board Clerk and  indicate each  item you would  like  to discuss.   Return  the completed card  to  the Board Clerk before  the Board 
considers the item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You will be allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it. 

Any member  of  the  public may  also make  comments  during  the  scheduled  “Public  Comment”  period  on  this  agenda  concerning  any  subject 
related to the Board of Supervisors or County Government.  No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the “Public Comment” period.
Public Notices: (1)    In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,  if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please 
contact the Clerk of the Board at (760) 8780373.  (28 CFR 35.10235.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
County  to  make  reasonable  arrangements  to  ensure  accessibility  to  this  meeting.  Should  you  because  of  a  disability  require  appropriate 
alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to enable the County to make the agenda 
available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2).  (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an agenda item 
for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors,  is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be 
available for public inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per 
Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).              
Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at 
the Board’s convenience.

October 15, 2019  8:30 AM
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

  2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – 
Significant exposure to potential litigation pursuant to (2) of subdivision (d) of 
Government Code §54956.9 (one case). 

 

  3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – Inyo County 
v. Wilder Barton, Inc., Inyo County Superior Court Case No. SICVCV1964071.

 

  4. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Regarding employee 
organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant 
Association (EOAA); Inyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo 
County Employees Association (ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers 
Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association 
(LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated representatives – 
Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Assistant County Administrator Leslie Chapman, 
Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health 
and Human Services Director Marilyn Mann, and Chief Probation Officer Jeff 
Thomson.

 

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, all opensession items may be considered at any 
time and in any order during the meeting in the Board’s discretion.)
 

10 A.M. 5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
 

  6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.
 

  7. PUBLIC COMMENT
 

  8. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       2                                                                                                              October 15, 2019

  9. PROCLAMATION  Board of Supervisors  Request Board: A) approve a 
proclamation commemorating the 25th anniversary of Death Valley as a National 
Park; and B) present the proclamation to Death Valley National Park representatives.

 

  10. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR  Inyo Film Commission  Request Board receive Inyo 
Film Commissioner Chris Langley’s fall oral report on local filming activity.

 

DEPARTMENTAL  PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
 

  11. Public Works  Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized 
Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Custodian exists in 
the Building & Maintenance budget, as certified by the Public Works Director and 
concurred with by the County Administrator and AuditorController; B) where internal 
candidates may meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly 
be filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate 
to ensure qualified applicants apply; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) Custodian 
at Range 50 ($2,917$3,548).

 

  12. Public Works  
Request Board: 
A) Change the Authorized Strength in the Public Works/Road Department by adding 
one (1) Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II at Range 50 ($2,917$3,548) to Range 52 
($3,057$3,714 and deleting one (1) Road Maintenance Worker I/II at Range 50 
($2,917 $3,548) to Range 52 ($3,057$3,714); and
B) Find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: 1) the 
availability of funding for (1)  Equipment Mechanic Trainee  I/II position exists in the 
Road Budget, as certified by the Public Works Director and concurred with by the 
County Administrator and AuditorController; 2) where internal candidates may meet 
the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an 
internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure 
the qualified applicants apply; and 3) approve the hiring of one (1) Equipment 
Mechanic Trainee  I, Range 50 ($2,917$3,548), or Equipment Mechanic Trainee  II 
at Range 52 ($3,057$3,714), +2 ½% tool allowance, depending on qualifications.

 

CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator)
 

  13. County Administrator  Parks & Recreation  Request Board: A) approve 
Resolution No. 201948, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of 
Inyo, State of California, Approving Application(s) for Per Capita Grant Funds," and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign; B) authorize staff to prepare and submit an 
application for replacement of the Diaz Lake drinking water system; and C) direct 
staff to return to Board for further direction if there are excess funds available after 
the Diaz Lake water system is funded.

 

  14. Health & Human Services  Behavioral Health  Request Board approve and 
authorize the HHS Director and/or Chairperson to sign an MOU with the Anthem 
Blue Cross MediCal plan, allowing Behavioral Health to utilize an iPad, provided for 
free by Anthem, for MediCal members to access free telehealth psychiatry, 
psychology, and other behavioral health services when those MediCal beneficiaries 
do not meet medical necessity criteria for access to County Specialty Mental Health.

 

  15. Health & Human Services  Social Services  Request Board authorize payment to 
the County Welfare Director's Association (CWDA) for dues for Fiscal Year 2019
2020 in an amount not to exceed $19,651.00.

 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       3                                                                                                              October 15, 2019

  16. Public Works  Request Board reappoint Mr. Geoff Pope and appoint Mr. Wayne 
Sayer each to a fouryear term on the Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee, 
ending October 31, 2023.

 

  17. Public Works  Request Board approve a Highway Easement Deed for the South 
Lake Road Forest Lands Access Program (FLAP) Project and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign.

 

  18. Public Works  Request Board approve Resolution No. 201949, titled "A Resolution 
of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, Authorizing the 
Recording of a Notice of Completion for the Birchim Lane Overlay Project," and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign.

 

  19. Public Works  Road Dept.  Request Board approve the purchase of one 
Caterpillar Inc. Model BRX118 Industrial Brushcutter and one Caterpillar Inc. Model 
BA25 Angle Broom from Quinn Company of City of Industry, CA in an amount not to 
exceed $37,598.82.

 

  20. Sheriff  Request Board authorize issuance of a blanket purchase order in an amount not 
to exceed $22,000, payable to Adamson Police Products of Los Alamitos, CA for 
miscellaneous law enforcement gear and increase spending authority to $35,100 through 
the end of the fiscal year. 

 

  21. Sheriff  Request Board authorize payment to Governer's Office of Emergency 
Services of State of California for prioryear invoices in the amount of $1,152 for 
Radio Maintenance Service.

 

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board's convenience)
 

  22. County Administrator  Economic Development  Request Board receive 
presentation/update from Kristi More, of The Ferguson Group, on legislative issues 
relevant to Inyo County.

 

  23. County Administrator  Advertising County Resources  Request Board 
approve changes to the Community Project Sponsorship Program Grant Guidelines. 

 

  24. Planning Department  Request Board: A) conduct workshop on shortterm rentals; 
B) review planning staff's recommendations for changes to Inyo County Code 
Chapter 18.73 Shortterm Rental of Residential Property; and C) provide comments 
and direction to move forward with updates to Chapter 18.73.

 

  25. Health & Human Services  Health/Prevention  Request your Board ratify and 
approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County of Inyo and 
Sierra HOPE for the purpose of assisting Inyo County HIV positive clients in 
accessing Housing Opportunities for People with AIDS (HOPWA) assistance for 
short term emergency financial assistance with rent, mortgage or essential utilities, 
for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022 and authorize the Chairperson 
to sign the MOU and HIPAA Business Associate Agreement.  

 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       4                                                                                                              October 15, 2019

  26. Sheriff  Request Board: A) amend the Fiscal Year 20192020 Jail Security Budget 
(Budget Number 022706) as follows: increase estimated revenue in Operating 
Transfers In (Revenue Code 4998) by $10,000 and increase appropriations in 
Professional Services (Object Code 5265) by $10,000 (4/5ths vote required); and 
authorize the Auditor to make the transfer from the Sheriff AB443 Trust (Trust 
Number 502709) Operating Transfers Out (Object Code 5801); and B) approve 
purchases during Fiscal Year 20192020 from American Security Group of Vista, 
CA in the amount of $52,344 for Jail Security server upgrades, replacement and 
maintenance, including a purchase order in the amount of $39,940 to upgrade and 
replace the Jail Security Servers.

 

  27. County Administrator  Personnel  Request Board ratify and approve the July 1, 
2019June 30, 2022 Memorandum of Understanding between the County of the Inyo 
and the Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA).

 

  28. County Administrator  Request Board: A) conduct workshop regarding disposal of 
surplus City of Los Angelesowned property; and B) provide any followup direction 
to staff as necessary.

 

  29. Clerk of the Board  Request Board: A) reappoint Mr. Doug Brown to the Inyo Fish 
& Wildlife Commission to complete a fouryear term ending October 6, 2023; B) 
appoint Mr. Warren Allsup as an alternate to the Inyo Fish & Wildlife Commission to 
complete a term ending October 6, 2021; and C) consider letters of interest received 
for a third term, expiring October 6, 2023, and fill the vacancy.

 

  30. Clerk of the Board  Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of 
Supervisors meeting of October 1, 2019.

 

TIMED ITEMS (Items will not be considered before scheduled time but may be considered any time after 
the scheduled time.)
 

31. CAPITAL ASSET LEASING CORPORATION  11:30 A.M.  The Board will recess 
and reconvene as the Capital Asset Leasing Corporation (separate agenda).

 

32. BOARD OF EQUALIZATION  1:30 P.M.  The Board will recess and reconvene as 
the Inyo County Board of Equalization (separate agenda).

 

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff)
 

  33. PUBLIC COMMENT
 

BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF REPORTS 
 

CORRESPONDENCE  INFORMATIONAL 
 

  34. California Highway Patrol  Report submitted pursuant to Health and Safety Code 
Section 25180.7 (Proposition 65) regarding the illegal discharge (or threatened illegal 
discharge) of hazardous waste on U.S. 395 south of Pearson Road.

 



County of Inyo

Board of Supervisors
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:   
 
SUBJECT:  Proclamation Commemorating DVNP 25th Anniversary 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
PROCLAMATION - Board of Supervisors - Request Board: A) approve a proclamation commemorating the 
25th anniversary of Death Valley as a National Park; and B) present the proclamation to Death Valley National 
Park representatives.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
On October 31, 1994, the California Desert Protection Act was signed into law, creating Death Valley National 
Park.

Death Valley National Park is today one of the largest protected desert wilderness areas in America at 3.4 million 
acres. In addition to being one of the most ecologically and geologically unique and diverse places on earth, the 
Park is home to hundreds of National Park Service stewards and others who call Death Valley home either part-
time or year-round, including members of the Timbisha Shoshone Tribe and employees of concessionaires like 
Xanterra.

The Park attracts upwards of 1 million visitors annually, making it one of the largest contributors to Inyo County's 
tourist-based economy. 

For all of these reasons and more, the Board of Supervisors wishes to commemorate the 25th anniversary of 
Death Valley as a National Park, in celebration of this wondrous landscape, its ongoing protection, and the 
important role it plays in Inyo County residents' lives and to the economy. As such, the Board of Supervisors has 
prepared a ceremonial proclamation for presentation to Death Valley National Park Superintendent Mike 
Reynolds.

The proclamation commemorates the 25th anniversary of the creation of Death Valley National Park through the 
California Desert Protection Act, and encourages residents and visitors to take part in celebratory events 
scheduled inside and outside of the Park in honor of this special occasion.

Attached are fliers announcing some of these events, including a Friends of the Inyo-sponsored hike along the 
newly designated Wild & Scenic Surprise Canyon Creek on October 19, and a variety of events and activities 
hosted by Death Valley National Park from October 26 through November 2.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. DVNP 25th Anniversary Proclamation
2. 25th Anniversary California Desert Protection Act Events
3. Friends of the Inyo CDPA Hike
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 10/10/2019
Clint Quilter Final Approval - 10/10/2019



Commemorating the  
100 Mules Walking the Los Angeles Aqueduct 

 
     Whereas, in commemoration of the 100th Anniversary of the Los Angeles Aqueduct, artist 
Lauren Bon, the Metabolic Studio, and mule wranglers mostly from Inyo County, took 100 
mules from the Intake in the Owens Valley to the Cascades in Los Angeles, in recognition of the 
essential labor force used in the building of the Aqueduct; and 

     Whereas, the walk commenced on October 18, 2013 traveling the length of the Aqueduct 
through Inyo, Kern, and Los Angeles counties, culminating at the Cascades on November 5, 
2013, 100 years to the day from the date William Mulholland opened the gates delivering 
Owens River watershed water to the City of Los Angeles; and 

     Whereas, this project raised awareness of the mules, water source, and the direct line 
between Inyo County and the City of Los Angeles, highlighting how their history and futures 
are intertwined; and 

     Whereas, without the reliability, strength, and endurance of the mule, the Aqueduct could 
not have been built; and  

     Whereas, the mules were all obtained in Inyo County thanks to the Eastern Sierra packing 
industry, with most of the staff, equipment, and mule gear coming from the Eastern Sierra, 
including 17 trucks hauling everything from a mobile kitchen, to mule gear, corrals, hay, 
water and supplies; and  

     Whereas without the support, vision, and determination of Lauren Bon, the Metabolic 
Studio, and Lee and Jennifer Roeser of Independence, this historic and memorable event would 
not have been possible; and  

     Whereas  on November 11, 2013, the Great American Mules marched strong and proud, so 
fittingly honoring the defenders of our freedoms, at the Veterans Parade in the City of 
Glendale, and after many photographic opportunities at Griffith Park and the L.A. State 
Historic Park, the 100 mules and their wrangler team headed home to the Owens Valley to a 
heartwarming welcome home tribute in Bishop, not only the “Mule Capital of the World” but 
the home of Bishop Mule Days Celebration, and the future home of the American Mule 
Museum. 

     Now therefore be it proclaimed the Inyo County Board of Supervisors thanks the artist 
Lauren Bon, the Metabolic Studio, and Lee and Jennifer Roeser, for raising awareness of the 
importance of the mule to the history of the Owens Valley, congratulates all those who 
embraced the true pioneer spirit, blazing new trails of understanding and possibilities,  and 
commemorates this highly creative and innovative living art exhibit:  

 

“100 Mules Walking the Los Angeles Aqueduct,”  
     
     Passed and proclaimed  this 17th day of December, 2013, by the Inyo County Board of 
Supervisors. 
                                                              
 ________________________________________________________________ 
 Linda Arcularius, Chairperson Board of Supervisors  

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COMMEMORATING THE 25TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE DESIGNATION  

OF DEATH VALLEY NATIONAL PARK 
  

WHEREAS, October 31, 2019 marks 25 years since the creation of Death Valley National Park through the signing of 
the California Desert Protection Act in 1994; and 
 

WHEREAS, Death Valley National Park is today one of the largest protected desert wilderness areas in America at 3.4 
million acres; and 
 

WHEREAS, this vast and varied desert landscape is a much treasured resource and a land of superlatives: home of the 
lowest point in the Western hemisphere and some of the hottest temperatures on Earth; and 
 

WHEREAS, Death Valley National Park’s harsh climate is but one of its many claims to fame – among them, its jaw-
dropping geological wonders, stunning scenery, colorful history, ecologically diverse flora and fauna, brilliant night 
skies, otherworldly atmosphere, and primitive character; and 
 

WHEREAS, these protected lands also boast a history rich with indigenous culture, including that of the Timbisha 
people who have inhabited and thrived in the Death Valley region for over a thousand years; and 
 

WHEREAS, the California Desert Protection Act helped bring economic prosperity to the desert communities of Death 
Valley and surrounding areas as visitation to the National Park steadily increased; and 
 

WHEREAS, Death Valley National Park welcomed a record 1.7 million visitors in 2018 who spent over $140 million in 
our region; and   
 

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo relies on recreation tourism as a leading contributor to the local economy, and 
recognizes that maintaining and protecting this precious desert as a multi-use resource is both ecologically and 
economically beneficial; and   
 

WHEREAS, the need for conservation is as important as ever, for the sake of Death Valley’s landscape, plants, and 
wildlife; for the people whose history and culture is indelibly linked to the land; and for the communities reliant upon 
tourism; and 
 

WHEREAS, Death Valley National Park – and its Park Service stewards – are an undeniable asset to Inyo County; and 
 

WHEREAS, the 25th anniversary of Death Valley as a National Park is both an opportunity for gratitude and an 
occasion worth celebrating. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, this 15th day of October 2019, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors does 
hereby commemorate the 25th anniversary of the creation of Death Valley National Park through the California Desert 
Protection Act, and encourages residents and visitors to take part in celebratory events scheduled inside and outside 
of the Park in honor of this special occasion. 
 

                                                                                                       

 

 Dan Totheroh, District 1 Supervisor                                            Jeff Griffiths, District 2 Supervisor 
 
 
 
Mark Tillemans, District 4 Supervisor            Rick Pucci, Chairperson, District 3         Matt Kingsley, District 5 Supervisor 
 
 
 



Death Valley National Park & California Desert Protection Act  
25th Anniversary Celebration

Program Schedule 10/26 —11/2

Date Time Program Description 
Meeting 
Location

Saturday

10/26
1-2 pm

Ecological History of the California Desert: Explore 
past landscapes through paleontology and art

with Paleontologist Laura Cunningham

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

5-6 pm
Joshua Tree National Park Program: Learn about the amazing 

Joshua Tree National Park with Ranger Sarah Jane Pepper

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

7-9 pm
Astronomy Program: Experience and learn about some of 

the darkest skies in the country with Astronomer Marni Berendsen
Harmony 

Borax Works

Sunday
10/27

7-9 am
Sunrise Hike at Zabriskie Point: Explore incredible geology on 

this moderate 3 mile hike with Ranger Sarah Carter
Zabriskie 

Point

1-3 pm
Junior Ranger Program: Enjoy desert activities for the entire 

family with Ranger Tom Arnold
Visitor 
Center

5-6 pm

Ecological History of the California Desert: Explore 
past landscapes through paleontology and art

with Paleontologist Laura Cunningham

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

Monday
10/28

1-2 pm
Dingell Act Overview: Learn about this Act that added more 

land to Death Valley National Park with Park Manager Abby Wines

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

7-9 pm
Astronomy Program: Experience and learn about some of 

the darkest skies in the country with Astronomer Marni Berendsen
Harmony 

Borax Works

Tuesday
10/29

5-6 pm
Geology of Death Valley: Learn about the dynamic forces 

that shaped Death Valley National Park with Geologist Marli Miller

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

Wednesday

10/30
1-4 pm

Ask a Geologist Drop-In Table: Questions about faults, rock  
types, and more?! Ask Geologist Marli Miller

Visitor 
Center

Death Valley National Park National Park Service
U.S. Department of the Interior

All programs are free and open to the public. Please wear closed-toe shoes, sun 
protection, and bring water for hikes. Bring a head lamp, extra clothing, and 

a chair for astronomy programs. Questions? Stop by the 
Furnace Creek Visitor Center.  



Death Valley National Park & California Desert Protection Act  
25th Anniversary Celebration

Program Schedule 10/26 —11/2

Date Time Program Description Location

Wednesday

10/30
5-6 pm

Burro Removal in Death Valley: Learn how Death Valley  
National Park is sending burros to happy homes with 

Ecologist Ali Ainsworth

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

Thursday

10/31
1-2 pm

California Desert Protection Act: Learn about this significant act 
with Ranger Hilary Clark & Protection Act Advocate Judy Anderson 

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

5-6 pm
Desert Tortoises: Learn about these iconic reptiles and how 

they survive with Wildlife Biologist Ray Bransfield

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

Friday

11/1
1-2 pm

Mining History in Death Valley: Learn about the colorful history 
of mining in Death Valley with Mining Historian Jeremy Stoltzfus

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

3-4 pm

Astrophotography Lesson Part I: (Required to attend Part 2) 
Bring a digital camera with a wide-angle lens and a tripod. Learn 
camera settings for night photography with Ranger Patrick Taylor.

Visitor 
Center MPR

5-6 pm
Desert Plant Adaptations: Learn about unique desert plants 

that survive in a land of little rain with Botanist Connie Rutherford

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

8:30-
9:30 pm

Astrophotography Session Part 2:
 (Prior attendance required at Part I)

Capture the night skies with a digital camera, wide-angle lens, and 
tripod (bring a head lamp) with Ranger Patrick Taylor

Harmony 
Borax Works

Saturday 
11/2 

FEE FREE DAY!

8-9 am 5K Fun Run/Walk with Superintendent Mike Reynolds
Visitor 
Center 

Parking Lot

12-1 pm
FREE Cupcakes at the Furnace Creek Visitor Center & 
Remarks by Park Service Officials & Special Guests

Visitor 
Center Patio

12-1 pm
3-5 pm Expo Booths with Displays and Information Visitor 

Center Patio

1-3 pm
Retired Park Managers’ Roundtable: Hear from former 

managers about the Protection Act with a Q & A Session

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

4-5 pm
Reptiles of the Mojave Desert: Learn about snakes, lizards, and

more with Herpetologist Jason Wallace 

Visitor 
Center 
Theater

Death Valley National Park National Park Service
U.S. Department of the Interior



Surprise Canyon
&

Explore Panamint Valley

Celebrate the 25th anniversary of the 
California Desert Protection Act

Join Friends of the Inyo on a hike in Panamint Valley through 
Surprise Canyon Wilderness. We will hike a few miles up the

newly-designated Wild & Scenic Suprise Canyon Creek.

When: Saturday, October 19th at 10:30am
Where: Meet at Ballarat Ghost Town in Ballarat

What to Bring: Lunch & snacks, sun protection & sunscreen, 
3-5 liters of water, sturdy hiking boots, extra shoes & socks

RSVP and send questions to bryan@friendsoftheinyo.org



1

Christopher Langley
Inyo County Film Commissioner

Drawer 99
Lone Pine, California 93545

2018-2019 ANNUAL REPORT

EXECUTION SCENE FROM “MAN IN THE HIGH CASTLE” 
NETFLIX (ALABAMA HILLS)



2

SUMMARY 2018-2019

2018-2019 was a strange year with my personal illness happening at the 
end of the fiscal year. Easter Sunday, I developed pneumonia, a blocked 
lung, a strep infection in my heart lining, an allergy to a medicine for my 
kidneys, a touch and go situation for my heart which rendered me 
unconscious for three weeks. The doctors struggled to diagnose and 
confessed they had never seen a condition like this. Ultimately, they 
drained a sack of infection from heart and created forty antibiotic 
transfusions spread over a month. I survived!
This last month I am working on strength, cognitive ability, and memory. It 
has taken three hospitals, four therapists, two months hospitalized and the 
love and care of sons and friends, but I am near finished with the recovery.
During this period, I was, with help of these caregivers, nurses and friends 
carrying on much of film business from my bed. 
This is a report on my film commission year.

Most of the year was normal with about sixty film projects completed and 
either in post-production or being broadcast. Notably was the absence of 
any big casts and crews. The largest I counted was just more than 100. A 
few commercials filmed two different crews and two versions of the auto 
commercials for different markets. This is primarily driven by bottom line 
concerns and the variety of nearby and diverse locations Inyo offers. 
Sometimes people forget that the film business is just another business; 
regardless of the legends or rumors, bottom lines count.

A couple of the projects were trial runs, short versions meant to test 
concepts and to use to convince investors.



3

1. Man of Fire
I began working on Man of Fire at the end of 2018. They finally filmed at 
Manzanar-Reward mine in Jun 2019. The film in set in the middle ages, 
with knights and fire breathing dragons. Several details caused the project 
to push its dates further forward. First was availability of director and DP 
(director of photography) Then BLM had to work internally to determine if 
they could permit film there. The Bureau had taken over management of 
the property from a private ownership. Because it had a fire breathing 
dragon there were increased safety and fire concerns. They decided they 
wanted one stuntman engulfed in flame from the dragon. Once permission 
had been grant the company had to make sure the star was still available. 
Lance Reddick star of Netflix’s series Bosch was not film and finally almost 
six months later all the parts came together and the scenes with fire 
breathing dragon and hero in the Reward Mine was completed. This was to 
complete a short film to promote investment in a full-length feature film.



4

2. Travel Channel Legendary Locations
In some ways easier was an episode of Travel Channel’s Legendary 
locations series set at the Cerro Gordo Mine. With a bare-bones budget 
and limited resources there were some unusual challenges. The Producer/ 
director/location manager asked if I could cast it with locals. The company 
likes working with local amateurs. Besides they are cheaper but do give a 
local feeling. The subtext of the show was “ghosts” although we did not 
uncover any “real” ghost histories. I realized catering at the mining camp 
would be a challenge so I asked Susan Bopp, an experienced packer cook 
if she would be interested working up there and she agreed. There is a very 
nice kitchen in the American Hotel, but no water and gas yet! I had gotten 
to know one of the owners who was kind of heading up the project. He is 
Brett Underwood an very supportive of filming projects at the mine. I went 
around looking for costumers, actors and period looking miners from the 
1870s. Have beard-will stand before a camera. Sharon Avey from 
independence supplied period costumes, Manuel Ruiz and Tom Snyder, 
assistant Inyo County Schools superintendent, supplied a “bad guy” look 



5

and ultimately after several rewrites, everything worked out.

3. West of the Sun
West of the Sun is on of those projects that has not come together yet. It is 
a “modern” western. The producer, director and star of this modern Netflix 
western discovered Inyo after scouting Lancaster, Panamint and traveling 
home. The star Giovanni Ribisi had just wrapped his Netflix series Sneaky 
Pete to critical acclaim and the producer thought it perfect for their film of a 
man trying to find himself. I sent them hundreds of scouting photos 
matching each location and it did seem perfect. Then the producer said 
they had to push to rework their budget but he didn’t think there was a 
problem. Now we wait. I even spent a day with a location person who 
wanted to be hired for the job, reviewing each of the many location. This is 
a production I really wanted because of the quality of the people involved. 
Manuel Ruiz worked on another film with same name in Big Pine now in 
post-production. Overseen by the Laird sisters, someone Ruiz did another 
film with, he does not hold the same optimism for this project.

4. L.A. Press Club



6

To segue to my writing in projects, I 
was honored by the L.A. Press Club for 
environmental activism (primarily for 
my work on High & Dry, the project I 
create with photographer Osceola 
Refetoff.)_ The awards were hosted by 
Dolly Parton and Lester Holt, both of 
whom received distinguished work for 
their body of work.

5. The Unbroken Pledge
When Carl Flood handed me his script for his film The Unbroken Pledge I 
thought it both brilliant and almost impossible to film. This was a second 

film in a series 
about a sheriff in 
the 1870s 
developing 
alzheimers This 
time it was told 
from the man’s 
perspective with 

interior dialogue of the main character as 
well as others in the story. Over dinner several times we talked about this 
challenge. We also scouted several locations that would become the gates 
of heaven, fields of the sheriff and deep memories from his life. The pivotal 
scene he chose to shoot by the Owens river and  had simple wood gate 
where he meets his father and mother who greet him and escort him to “the 
other side.” I was surprised when he asked me to play the father. Things 



7

went well. I found him to be a sensitive, clear director so Traci May (playing 
his mother) exactly what he wanted including the horse in the scene. I was 
an interesting experience and now onto the interiors. Carl is an excellent 
DP as well and clearly a perfectionist.

6. Man in the High Castle (Netflix)
Another Amazon project was a version of P.K. Dick’s sci fi classic positing 
what if Japan and Germany had won WW2. 100 plus crew, several of the 
stars and a rather complex set arrived in the Alabama Hills to film one day. 
I asked the location managers why here, why now. He said “desert.” I said 
lots of desert between Lone Pine and British Columbia. Only later did I 
discover a prop sign that said Manzanar. Still they went to a lot of trouble to 
use Inyo. The series was well received but unable to build an audience 
after the third season and was both delayed and then eventually cancelled.

7. Jeep (Bishop Bicyclists) 

We always have several SUV/ truck commercials and this year was no 
different. Jeep seemed particularly interested in filming in and around Inyo. 
Because of health issues I missed some of the commercials. The one 
decided a day or two before filming they wanted to come down from 
Mammoth. Dione Perkins, BLM, was able to complete arrangements 
because of the pre-exiting permit. I advertised locally and we were able to fi 



8

to cyclists and a trail runner, all from Bishop who came down for the day 
and picked up a $700 fee.

8. Compton Wagon Train
Before Christmas, documentarian Ted Fey contacted me to film a ten 
wagon recreation of conestoga wagon train carrying the Compton pioneers. 
They had chosen two locations near Bishop, hired crew, animals and 
extras. Much delayed and rescheduled because of the complexity, filming 
was finally completed in June.

9. Western Short (Untitled)/CAR COMMERCIAL
A short western shot for several days in late spring and another short is 
trying to gather funding.
As I write this Errol Reichow, location manager is completing a large project 
that we began in late May while I was still in hospital. I had spent a day with 
Errol on a previous project. We hit it off well and I was able to remind him of 
the locations over the phone. 
I worked on an artists’ promotional film with partner for High & Dry. We had 
trouble with the sound. 
A group of four filmmakers used the film museum as a base camp.
Finally, I received a call from London from a film producer working on a 
British documentary about word talc mining. He was interested in Talc City 

and I 
gathe
r 
conta
cts 
and 
actua
lly 
had 
quite 

a few location shots from there.



9

After a discussion with county personnel including INYO CEO Clint Quilter, 
the film museum invited the senior class to come over to the museum to 
start working on an out-reach program to develop interest in being with the 
museum. Here are available seniors at one such event. 

From a personal and professional point of view, 2018-2019 has been an 
interesting and challenging year. But we got the job done.

Submitted,
Chris Langley



10

Sincerely,

Christopher Langley



County of Inyo

Public Works
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS -
 ACTION REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Chris Cash 
 
SUBJECT:  Request to fill vacant Custodian position - Public Works 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of 
funding for one (1) Custodian exists in the Building & Maintenance budget, as certified by the Public Works 
Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates 
may meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, 
but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and C) approve the hiring of 
one (1) Custodian at Range 50 ($2,917-$3,548).
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
This vacancy has been created by the separation of one Custodian who has accepted another position within the 
Public Works/Road Department.  We are requesting that this position be filled from an external recruitment.  It is 
important to fill this position to maintain the current workload and maintain cleanliness with all of the county 
buildings.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could decide not to approve filling the Custodian position.  This is not recommended, as the position is 
allocated and there is a demand for the services.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Personnel
Auditor Controller
 
FINANCING:
The funding for this position is budgeted 100% in Building & Maintenance (011100) and is part of the Board 
approved budget for 2019/2020.
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

ATTACHMENTS:

 
APPROVALS:
Breanne Nelums Created/Initiated - 10/1/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/1/2019
Sue Dishion Approved - 10/2/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/3/2019
Michael Errante Final Approval - 10/3/2019



County of Inyo

Public Works
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS -
 ACTION REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Chris Cash 
 
SUBJECT:  
Change in the authorized strength of the Public Works, Road Department; Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: 
A) Change the Authorized Strength in the Public Works/Road Department by adding one (1) Equipment 
Mechanic Trainee I/II at Range 50 ($2,917-$3,548) to Range 52 ($3,057-$3,714 and deleting one (1) Road 
Maintenance Worker I/II at Range 50 ($2,917- $3,548) to Range 52 ($3,057-$3,714); and
B) Find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: 1) the availability of funding for (1)  
Equipment Mechanic Trainee  I/II position exists in the Road Budget, as certified by the Public Works Director 
and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; 2) where internal candidates may meet 
the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an 
open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure the qualified applicants apply; and 3) approve the hiring of one 
(1) Equipment Mechanic Trainee  I, Range 50 ($2,917-$3,548), or Equipment Mechanic Trainee  II at Range 52 
($3,057-$3,714), +2 ½% tool allowance, depending on qualifications.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Public Works Department continues to have challenges in the successful recruitment for the Equipment 
Mechanic I/II position for the Road Department, in the Bishop area. The Public Works Department is requesting 
approval to convert one Road Maintenance Worker I/II position in the Road Departments authorized strength to 
one Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II position, and hire an Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II for the Road Shop off 
an existing recruitment list. 

In recent recruitments, there have been a limited number of qualified applicants that have applied for Heavy 
Equipment Mechanic I/II positions, and even fewer that met the minimum qualifications, this trend continues. 
 Public Works would like to add another Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II classification to broaden the 
recruitment options and provide opportunities for training and carrier advancement within the County structure. 

Currently the Road Department has several Maintenance Worker I/II positions that we are recruiting and 
interviewing for, this position to be converted had not been assigned to a Road Yard and the greater need is for 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

the Road Shop staffing.

The Road Shop personnel would be able to provide training, and with the large and varied maintenance and 
repair responsibilities this would be a good opportunity for an aspiring mechanic to learn their trade while 
assisting the experienced Heavy Equipment Mechanics with the repair of County equipment.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could elect not to authorize the filling of this position. This is not recommended as the filling of 
positions has become more challenging as experienced Heavy Equipment Mechanics retire. This will allow the 
Road Department to continue the repair and maintenance of County equipment and allow the continuation of 
maintenance services to the County while also providing training for future Heavy Equipment Mechanic I/II 
advancement.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Personnel 
Auditor Controller
 
FINANCING:
The new requested Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II position to be added to the Authorized Strength in the 
Public Works/Road Department budget would be funded with existing funds for the Road Maintenance Worker I/II 
position in the Authorized Strength for the Road Department Budget (034600) in the 2019/2020 Board approved 
budget.
 
ATTACHMENTS:

 
APPROVALS:
Breanne Nelums Created/Initiated - 10/1/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/1/2019
Sue Dishion Approved - 10/10/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/10/2019
Michael Errante Final Approval - 10/10/2019



County of Inyo

County Administrator - Parks & Recreation
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Leslie Chapman 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution to approve application for Proposition 68 funds. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) approve Resolution No. 2019-48, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of 
Inyo, State of California, Approving Application(s) for Per Capita Grant Funds," and authorize the Chairperson to 
sign; B) authorize staff to prepare and submit an application for replacement of the Diaz Lake drinking water 
system; and C) direct staff to return to Board for further direction if there are excess funds available after the Diaz 
Lake water system is funded.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Park and Water Bond Act of 2018 (Proposition 68) are funds are available for local park rehabilitation, 
creation, and improvement grants to local governments on a per capita basis. Inyo County’s allocation is 
estimated at $400,000. In order to access the funds, the County must approve the attached Resolution by 
November 1, 2019 and submit a separate grant application for each proposed project by January 31, 2020.

The County projects that are eligible for this funding are limited because the grant requires land tenure of 20 to 
30 years at the site to be developed. While the County is working with LADWP to negotiate renewed, long term 
leases for our campgrounds and parks, only the Diaz Lake lease is in place at this time. The park at Starlight 
Estates and a portion of the Laws Museum property are both owned by the County and therefore potential sites 
for projects. 

Staff’s recommendation is to dedicate the funding to the replacement of the Diaz Lake water system which has 
failed. There is irrigation water available at the Lake, but there has been no drinking water for our guests for most 
of the summer. This is our most heavily used recreation site and therefore this project takes the highest priority. 
Currently, Public Works is working on the engineering and cost estimates that will be needed for the grant 
application.

Staff is hopeful, but not optimistic, that there will be excess funds for projects at Starlight and/or Laws. When 
more information is available, staff will provide your Board with an update and recommend (an) additional 
application(s) if possible. 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

This is the first time Proposition 68 Per Capita funding has been available. 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose to not approve the submission of this grant however, that is not recommended. 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

 
FINANCING:
Per capita grant funds are estimated to be $400,000 with a grant match from 0% to 20% depending on the 
location of the project depending on the whether the community is "severely disadvantaged". Based on the Parks 
for California interactive map, the Diaz Lake water system project is expected to have $0 match.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution-Prop 68 Grant Submission
 
APPROVALS:
Miquela Beall Created/Initiated - 9/26/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/26/2019
Miquela Beall Approved - 10/1/2019
Leslie Chapman Approved - 10/3/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/8/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 10/9/2019
Leslie Chapman Final Approval - 10/9/2019



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING APPLICATION(S) FOR PER CAPITA GRANT FUNDS

              WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the 
responsibility by the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the 
Per Capita Grant Program, setting up necessary procedures governing application(s); and

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and 
Recreation require the grantee's Governing Body to certify by resolution the approval of project 
application(s) before submission of said applications to the State ;  and

              WHEREAS, the grantee will enter into a contract with the State of California to 
complete project(s); and

              NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Inyo County Board of Supervisors 
hereby: 
1. Approves the filing of project application(s) for Per Capita program grant project(s); and
2. Certifies that said grantee has or will have available, prior to commencement of project 

work utilizing Per Capita funding, sufficient funds to complete the project(s); and
3. Certifies that the grantee has or will have sufficient funds to operate and maintain the 

project(s), and
4. Certifies that all projects proposed will be consistent with the park and recreation element 

of the County of Inyo’s general or recreation plan (PRC §80063(a)), and
5. Certifies that these funds will be used to supplement, not supplant, local revenues in 

existence as of June 5, 2018 (PRC §80062(d)), and
6. Certifies that it will comply with the provisions of §1771.5 of the State Labor Code, and
7. (PRC §80001 (b)(8)(A-G)) To the extent practicable, as identified in the

"Presidential Memorandum--Promoting Diversity and Inclusion in Our National Parks, 
National Forests, and Other Public Lands and Waters," dated January 12, 2017, the 
County of Inyo will consider a range of actions that include, but are not limited to, the 
following:
(A) Conducting active outreach to diverse populations, particularly minority, low-

income, and disabled populations and tribal communities, to increase awareness 
within those communities and the public generally about specific programs and 
opportunities.

(B) Mentoring new environmental, outdoor recreation, and conservation leaders to 
increase diverse representation across these areas. 

(C) Creating new partnerships with state, local, tribal, private, and nonprofit 
organizations to expand access for diverse populations.

(D) Identifying and implementing improvements to existing programs to increase 
visitation and access by diverse populations, particularly minority, low-income, 
and disabled populations and tribal communities.

(E) Expanding the use of multilingual and culturally appropriate materials in public 
communications and educational strategies, including through social media 
strategies, as appropriate, that target diverse populations.

(F) Developing or expanding coordinated efforts to promote youth engagement and 
empowerment, including fostering new partnerships with diversity-serving and 
youth-serving organizations, urban areas, and programs.

(G) Identifying possible staff liaisons to diverse populations. 
8. Creating new partnerships with state, local, tribal, private, and nonprofit organizations to 

expand access for diverse populations.



9. Identifying and implementing improvements to existing programs to increase visitation 
and access by diverse populations, particularly minority, low-income, and disabled 
populations and tribal communities.

10. Expanding the use of multilingual and culturally appropriate materials in public 
communications and educational strategies, including through social media strategies, as 
appropriate, that target diverse populations.

11. Developing or expanding coordinated efforts to promote youth engagement and 
empowerment, including fostering new partnerships with diversity-serving and youth-
serving organizations, urban areas, and programs.

12. Identifying possible staff liaisons to diverse populations.

              
             PASSED AND ADOPTED on this _____ day of _______ 2019, by the Inyo County 
Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, by the following vote:

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT:  
                                              
                                              _______________________________________________
                                                  Rick Pucci, Chairperson
                                                  Inyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

CLINT QUILTER
Clerk of the Board

By:  ________________________________
         Darcy Ellis, Assistant



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Meaghan McCamman 
 
SUBJECT:  MOU for use of Anthem Blue Cross iPad for mild/moderate behavioral health services 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve and authorize the HHS Director and/or Chairperson to sign an MOU with the Anthem 
Blue Cross Medi-Cal plan, allowing Behavioral Health to utilize an iPad, provided for free by Anthem, for Medi-
Cal members to access free telehealth psychiatry, psychology, and other behavioral health services when those 
Medi-Cal beneficiaries do not meet medical necessity criteria for access to County Specialty Mental Health.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
In California’s Medi-Cal program, the behavioral health benefit is split between county mental health plans who 
serve persons with serious mental illness who meet specified medical necessity criteria, and the managed care 
plans who provide mental health benefits for everyone else. Inyo County HHS – Behavioral Health has adopted 
rigorous access standards to ensure that beneficiaries who meet medical necessity for specialty mental health 
have timely access to care. Beneficiaries who do not meet criteria for HHS county services depend on the Medi-
Cal managed care plans, who have struggled to provide timely access in rural areas across the state, to ensure 
their access to services. To combat this, Anthem Medi-Cal has started distributing iPads for telehealth access 
use for those patients who meet a mild to moderate medical necessity criteria.  Having an iPad available at our 
HHS-BH office allows us to support meeting the needs of these underserved individuals by providing them with a 
safe space and tools to access behavioral health care through telemedicine.  The Department is requesting your 
Board's support meeting this critical access need and authorize the HHS Director to sign an MOU with Anthem 
Blue Cross.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
NA
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your board could choose not to approve the signing of this MOU. HHS-BH would return the IPAD to Anthem, and 
continue to do our best to help Medi-Cal beneficiaries in their struggles to access mild-to-moderate mental health 
care through the Medi-Cal managed care plans.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

FINANCING:
The iPad is free and so is the service provided by Anthem to Medi-Cal enrollees.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Inyo County Public Health iPad Kiosk MOU - Anthem Blue Cross
 
APPROVALS:
Rhiannon Baker Created/Initiated - 9/25/2019
Marilyn Mann Approved - 10/10/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/10/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 10/10/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/10/2019
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 10/10/2019



2.1.1 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 
BLUE CROSS OF CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP PLAN, INC. (“Anthem”) 

AND  
Inyo County Public Health  

(“Organization”)  
 

KIOSK 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding becomes effective as of _____________ and can be terminated by 
either party with 30 days’ notice.  
 
CATEGORY ORGANIZATION  ANTHEM 

DESCRIPTION  The term “Kiosks” includes hardware 
such as an iPad, tablet stand/cart, 
handheld exam kit, locks, and 
software installed on the hardware. 

PURPOSE   Anthem will provide a Kiosk(s) to be 
placed in the Organization’s office 
space for use by Anthem Medi-Cal 
beneficiaries and other people of the 
community to access to various 
digital solutions. 

LIAISON 
 

Responsible for appointing a Liaison 
to coordinate activities with Anthem. 

Identify a local Anthem Liaison to 
coordinate activities with the 
Organization. 

LOCATION OF 
KIOSK / IPAD 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Organization will place a Kiosk(s) in a 
secure location that is protected from 
the weather and can be monitored 
against vandalism or being used for 
reasons other than described in the 
Purpose of this MOU 

       

STANDARD 
MAINTENANCE 
AND SUPPORT  

Organization will identify resources to 
assist with regular sanitation and 
cleaning of Kiosk(s).  
 
Organization will ensure Kiosk(s) is 
cleaned and ready for visits.  
 
 

Anthem will cover all technical 
maintenance and support of Kiosk(s).  
 
Maintenance Services specifically 
excludes support for any errors 
caused by use of the Kiosk(s) in a 
manner not in accordance with the 
Purpose; (ii) any integration, 
modification, or repair of the Kiosk(s) 
made by any person other than 
supplier or approved contractor; (iii) 



2.1.1 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 
BLUE CROSS OF CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP PLAN, INC. (“Anthem”) 

AND  
Inyo County Public Health 

(“Organization”)  
 

KIOSK 
 

 2 

CATEGORY ORGANIZATION  ANTHEM 

unusual physical, electrical or 
electromagnetic stress, fluctuations in 
electrical power beyond Kiosk(s) 
specifications, or failure of air 
conditioning or humidity control; and 
(iv) accident, misuse, or neglect or 
causes not attributable to normal 
wear and tear. 

MEMBER 
ASSISTANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Organization and Anthem will 
develop a plan to address any 
challenges encountered by Anthem 
members to be able to connect or 
register for access to services as 
outlined in the Purpose of this 
document. 

Organization and Anthem will 
develop a plan to address any 
challenges encountered by Anthem 
members to be able to connect or 
register for access to services as 
outlined in the Purpose of this 
document. 

MEMBER 
COMMUNICATION  

Organization can distribute Anthem 
flyers and communicate to Anthem 
members any step by step processes 
to access services as outlined in the 
Purpose of this document. 

Anthem will communicate services as 
outlined in the Purpose of this 
document to providers and members 
via multiple avenues.   

EMERGENCY 
SITUATIONS  
 

Organization will follow emergency 
protocols in place if a member is 
using the Kiosk(s) and has a medical 
emergency.  

 



  

 3 

CATEGORY ORGANIZATION  ANTHEM 

KIOSK 
MALFUNCTION  

Organization and Anthem will 
develop a plan to address any Kiosk(s) 
system malfunction.   

Organization and Anthem will 
develop a plan to address any Kiosk(s) 
system malfunction.   

TERMINATION  Organization may terminate use of 
the Kiosk(s) by notifying Anthem 
within 30 days of the date of 
termination. Removal of Kiosk(s) will 
occur within the same timeframe. 
 

Anthem may terminate use of the 
Kiosk(s) by notifying Organization 
within 30 days of the date of 
termination. Removal of Kiosk(s) will 
occur within the same timeframe. 
 
 
 

IDEMNIFICATION (a) To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, Organization must indemnify, 
defend (at Organization's sole cost 
and expense and with legal counsel 
approved by Organization, which 
approval may not be unreasonably 
withheld), protect and hold harmless 
Organization, all subsidiaries, 
divisions and affiliated agencies of 
Organization, and all of their 
representatives, partners, designees, 
officers, directors, employees, 
consultants, agents, successors and 
assigns, (each, an “Indemnified Party” 
and collectively, the "Indemnified 
Parties"), from and against all claims 
(including, without limitation, claims 
for bodily injury, death or damage to 
property), demands, obligations, 
damages, actions, causes of action, 
suits, losses, judgments, fines, 
penalties, liabilities, costs and 
expenses (including, without 
limitation, attorneys' fees, 
disbursements and court costs, and 
all other professional expert or 
consultants' fees and costs and 
Organization general and 
administrative expenses) of every 
kind and nature whatsoever 
(individually, a "Claim"; collectively, 
"Claims") which may arise out of, 
pertain to, or relate (directly or 

(a) To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, Anthem must indemnify, defend 
(at Anthem's sole cost and expense 
and with legal counsel approved by 
Organization, which approval may not 
be unreasonably withheld), protect 
and hold harmless Organization, all 
subsidiaries, divisions and affiliated 
agencies of Organization, and all of 
their representatives, partners, 
designees, officers, directors, 
employees, consultants, agents, 
successors and assigns, (each, an 
“Indemnified Party” and collectively, 
the "Indemnified Parties"), from and 
against all claims (including, without 
limitation, claims for bodily injury, 
death or damage to property), 
demands, obligations, damages, 
actions, causes of action, suits, losses, 
judgments, fines, penalties, liabilities, 
costs and expenses (including, 
without limitation, attorneys' fees, 
disbursements and court costs, and 
all other professional expert or 
consultants' fees and costs and 
Organization general and 
administrative expenses) of every 
kind and nature whatsoever 
(individually, a "Claim"; collectively, 
"Claims") which may arise out of, 
pertain to, or relate (directly or 
indirectly) to the negligence, 



2.1.1 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 
BLUE CROSS OF CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP PLAN, INC. (“Anthem”) 

AND  
Inyo County Public Health 

(“Organization”)  
 

KIOSK 
 

 4 

CATEGORY ORGANIZATION  ANTHEM 

indirectly) to the negligence, 
recklessness, or misconduct of 
Organization with respect to any 
work performed or services provided 
under this Agreement (including, 
without limitation, the acts, errors 
and/or omissions of Organization, its 
principals, officers, agents, 
employees, vendors, suppliers, 
consultants, sub-consultants, 
contractors, anyone employed 
directly or indirectly by any of them 
or for whose acts they may be liable 
or any or all of them). Organization’s 
obligation to indemnify applies unless 
it is finally adjudicated that the 
liability was caused by the sole active 
negligence or sole willful misconduct 
of an Indemnified Party. If it is finally 
adjudicated that liability is caused by 
the comparative active negligence or 
willful misconduct of an Indemnified 
Party, then Organization’s 
indemnification obligation shall be 
reduced in proportion to the 
established comparative liability. 
 
(b) The duty to defend is a separate 
and distinct obligation from 
Organization’s duty to indemnify. 
Organization shall be obligated to 
defend, in all legal, equitable, 
administrative, or special 
proceedings, the Indemnified Parties 
immediately upon tender to 
Organization of the Claim in any form 
or at any stage of an action or 
proceeding, whether or not liability is 

recklessness, or misconduct of 
Anthem with respect to any work 
performed or services provided under 
this Agreement (including, without 
limitation, the acts, errors and/or 
omissions of Anthem, its principals, 
officers, agents, employees, vendors, 
suppliers, consultants, sub-
consultants, contractors, anyone 
employed directly or indirectly by any 
of them or for whose acts they may 
be liable or any or all of them). 
Anthem’s obligation to indemnify 
applies unless it is finally adjudicated 
that the liability was caused by the 
sole active negligence or sole willful 
misconduct of an Indemnified Party. 
If it is finally adjudicated that liability 
is caused by the comparative active 
negligence or willful misconduct of an 
Indemnified Party, then Anthem’s 
indemnification obligation shall be 
reduced in proportion to the 
established comparative liability. 
 
(b) The duty to defend is a separate 
and distinct obligation from Anthem’s 
duty to indemnify. Anthem shall be 
obligated to defend, in all legal, 
equitable, administrative, or special 
proceedings, the Indemnified Parties 
immediately upon tender to Anthem 
of the Claim in any form or at any 
stage of an action or proceeding, 
whether or not liability is established. 
Payment to Anthem by any 
Indemnified Party or the payment or 
advance of defense costs by any 



  

 5 

CATEGORY ORGANIZATION  ANTHEM 

established. Payment to Organization 
by any Indemnified Party or the 
payment or advance of defense costs 
by any Indemnified Party cannot be a 
condition precedent to enforcing the 
Indemnified Party's rights to 
indemnification under this 
Agreement. An allegation or 
determination that persons other 
than Organization are responsible for 
the Claim does not relieve 
Organization from its separate and 
distinct obligation to defend under 
this section. The obligation to defend 
extends through final judgment, 
including exhaustion of any appeals. 
The defense obligation includes an 
obligation to provide independent 
defense counsel if Organization 
asserts that liability is caused in 
whole or in part by the negligence or 
willful misconduct of an Indemnified 
Party. If it is finally adjudicated that 
liability was caused by the 
comparative active negligence or 
willful misconduct of an Indemnified 
Party, then Organization may submit 
a claim to the Organization for 
reimbursement of reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and defense costs in 
proportion to the established 
comparative liability of the 
Indemnified Party. Organization's 
indemnification obligations under this 
Agreement will survive the expiration 
or earlier termination of this 
Agreement until action against the 
Indemnified Parties for the matter 
indemnified is fully and finally barred 
by the applicable statute of 
limitations or statute of repose. 
Organization's liability for 
indemnification under this 
Agreement is in addition to any 
liability Organization may have to 
Organization for a breach by 

Indemnified Party cannot be a 
condition precedent to enforcing the 
Indemnified Party's rights to 
indemnification under this 
Agreement. An allegation or 
determination that persons other 
than Anthem are responsible for the 
Claim does not relieve Anthem from 
its separate and distinct obligation to 
defend under this section. The 
obligation to defend extends through 
final judgment, including exhaustion 
of any appeals. The defense 
obligation includes an obligation to 
provide independent defense counsel 
if Anthem asserts that liability is 
caused in whole or in part by the 
negligence or willful misconduct of an 
Indemnified Party. If it is finally 
adjudicated that liability was caused 
by the comparative active negligence 
or willful misconduct of an 
Indemnified Party, then Anthem may 
submit a claim to the Organization for 
reimbursement of reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and defense costs in 
proportion to the established 
comparative liability of the 
Indemnified Party. Anthem's 
indemnification obligations under this 
Agreement will survive the expiration 
or earlier termination of this 
Agreement until action against the 
Indemnified Parties for the matter 
indemnified is fully and finally barred 
by the applicable statute of 
limitations or statute of repose. 
Anthem's liability for indemnification 
under this Agreement is in addition to 
any liability Anthem may have to 
Organization for a breach by Anthem 
of any of the provisions of this 
Agreement. Under no circumstances 
may the insurance requirements and 
limits set forth in this Agreement be 
construed to limit Anthem's 



2.1.1 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 
BLUE CROSS OF CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP PLAN, INC. (“Anthem”) 

AND  
Inyo County Public Health 

(“Organization”)  
 

KIOSK 
 

 6 

CATEGORY ORGANIZATION  ANTHEM 

Organization of any of the provisions 
of this Agreement. Under no 
circumstances may the insurance 
requirements and limits set forth in 
this Agreement be construed to limit 
Organization's indemnification 
obligation or other liability under this 
Agreement. The terms of this 
Agreement are contractual and the 
result of negotiation between the 
Parties. 
 
(c) Organization must indemnify and 
hold Organization harmless from all 
loss and liability, including attorneys’ 
fees, court costs and all other 
litigation expenses, for any 
infringement of the patent rights, 
copyright, trade secret or any other 
proprietary right or trademark, and 
all other intellectual property claims 
of any person or persons in 
consequence of the use by 
Organization, or any of its officers or 
agents, of articles or services to be 
supplied in the performance of this 
Agreement. 

indemnification obligation or other 
liability under this Agreement. The 
terms of this Agreement are 
contractual and the result of 
negotiation between the Parties. 
 
(c) Anthem must indemnify and hold 
Organization harmless from all loss 
and liability, including attorneys’ fees, 
court costs and all other litigation 
expenses, for any infringement of the 
patent rights, copyright, trade secret 
or any other proprietary right or 
trademark, and all other intellectual 
property claims of any person or 
persons in consequence of the use by 
Organization, or any of its officers or 
agents, of articles or services to be 
supplied in the performance of this 
Agreement. 



  

 7 

CATEGORY ORGANIZATION  ANTHEM 

GOVERNING LAW The laws of the State of California, 
without reference to California 
conflict of laws principles, govern this 
Agreement and its interpretation. The 
Parties agree that this Agreement is 
made in and will be performed in Inyo 
County California. 
 

The laws of the State of California, 
without reference to California 
conflict of laws principles, govern this 
Agreement and its interpretation. The 
Parties agree that this Agreement is 
made in and will be performed in Inyo 
County California. 
 
 

INSURANCE  Before approval of this Agreement by 
Organization, Anthem must file with 
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
evidence of the required insurance as 
set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 

DISPUTE 
RESOLUTION 

Anthem and Organization agree to 
meet and confer in good faith to 
resolve any problems or disputes that 
may arise under this MOU. Anthem 
and Organization shall continue with 
their responsibilities and perform 
services under this MOU during any 
dispute. 
 
In the event that any problem or 
dispute concerning the terms of this 
MOU is not satisfactorily resolved, 
Anthem and Organization agree to 
first try in good faith to settle the 
dispute by non-binding mediation. 
Anthem and Organization must 
mutually select the mediator, but in 
case of disagreement, then the 
Parties will select the mediator by lot 
from among two nominations 
provided by each Party. The Parties 
will split equally all costs and fees 
required by the mediator; otherwise 
each Party will bear its own costs of 
mediation. 
If mediation fails to resolve the 
dispute within 30 days, Anthem and 
Organization shall arbitrate such 
problem or dispute. Such arbitration 
shall be initiated by either party 

Anthem and Organization agree to 
meet and confer in good faith to 
resolve any problems or disputes that 
may arise under this MOU. Anthem 
and Organization shall continue with 
their responsibilities and perform 
services under this MOU during any 
dispute 
 
In the event that any problem or 
dispute concerning the terms of this 
MOU is not satisfactorily resolved, 
Anthem and Organization agree to 
first try in good faith to settle the 
dispute by non-binding mediation. 
Anthem and Organization must 
mutually select the mediator, but in 
case of disagreement, then the 
Parties will select the mediator by lot 
from among two nominations 
provided by each Party. The Parties 
will split equally all costs and fees 
required by the mediator; otherwise 
each Party will bear its own costs of 
mediation.   
If mediation fails to resolve the 
dispute within 30 days, Anthem and 
Organization shall arbitrate such 
problem or dispute. Such arbitration 
shall be initiated by either party 



2.1.1 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 
BLUE CROSS OF CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP PLAN, INC. (“Anthem”) 

AND  
Inyo County Public Health 

(“Organization”)  
 

KIOSK 
 

 8 

CATEGORY ORGANIZATION  ANTHEM 

making a written demand for 
arbitration on the other party.  The 
arbitration will be conducted under 
the Commercial Rules of the Judicial 
Arbitration and Mediation 
Association, unless otherwise 
mutually agreed in writing by Anthem 
and Organization.  Organization and 
Anthem agree that the arbitration 
results shall be binding on both 
parties in any subsequent litigation or 
other dispute.  The initiation of the 
arbitration by written demand must 
be made within two (2) years of the 
date upon which the problem or 
dispute arose. 
 

making a written demand for 
arbitration on the other party.  The 
arbitration will be conducted under 
the Commercial Rules of the Judicial 
Arbitration and Mediation 
Association, unless otherwise 
mutually agreed in writing by Anthem 
and Organization.  Organization and 
Anthem agree that the arbitration 
results shall be binding on both 
parties in any subsequent litigation or 
other dispute.  The initiation of the 
arbitration by written demand must 
be made within two (2) years of the 
date upon which the problem or 
dispute arose. 
 

  
Blue Cross of California 
Partnership Plan, Inc. 

 
Date:       By        

      Print Name       

      Title        
 
 
 

 
      Organization 
 
Date:       By        
         Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
ATTEST:  [NAME] 
Organization Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board 
of Supervisors of the Organization 



  

 9 

 
By       
 Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form 
Organization Counsel 
 
By      
 Deputy  
Matter #      
 



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Social Services
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:   
 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Pay Association Dues 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board authorize payment to the County Welfare Director's Association (CWDA) for dues for Fiscal Year 
2019-2020 in an amount not to exceed $19,651.00.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
This request comes before you, consistent with the County Purchasing Policy, for approval of payment of annual 
dues. The 2019-20 amount is a 5% increase from the prior year’s dues. CWDA, the association of Social 
Services Directors (a.k.a. Welfare Directors), is staffed by a very experienced team that works closely with CSAC 
and RCRC to ensure education of legislators, advocacy with statewide stakeholders, and fiscal advocacy with the 
State for County-administered Social Services programs and budgets. In Inyo County those programs include the 
following: 
All Social Services (CalWORKS/TANF eligibility determination, Medi-Cal Administration, CalFresh, Child Welfare 
Services, Foster Care Licensing and Services, Family Day Care Licensing, Child Abuse Prevention, Wraparound 
Intensive Services, Adult Protective Services, In-Home Supportive Services, Federal IV-E Quality Assurance for 
Child Welfare & Juvenile Probation) 
Foster Care Administration (Approved Resource Families)
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families Administration Disaster-Related Shelter/Evacuation Care staff costs 
Oversight of Matching Realignment Funds for California Children’s Services 
Local administration of Workforce Investment and Opportunity Act, General Assistance, and County Medical 
Services Program (CMSP) 

Most of the Social Services programs have both federal and state laws, regulations and budget controls, with 
varying cost sharing ratios and/or matches required. The fiscal and political context for social services is ever-
changing and client advocacy and poverty law groups abound both nationally and statewide. CWDA has proved 
to be a very effective organization, bringing needed resources – especially for small counties – to tracking 
legislation and litigation as they impact local county issues, monitoring cost shifting to counties, coordinating 
closely with CSAC to ensure alignment of positions on issues, and assisting counties, in general service, around 
implementation concerns. 

Additionally, CWDA also monitors and provides education and advocacy with those issues administered by other 
HHS divisions such as Behavioral Health and Public Health that interface with Social Services programming. 
Advocating to ensure that the State adequately funds the various mandates, as well as provides for adequate 
administrative funding levels.   



Agenda Request 
Page 2

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
CWDA is likely to continue to function should Inyo not pay its dues, however, Inyo County would lose direct 
access to the resources, education, and information available to participating counties and would also lose its 
voice at the table representing the unique needs of small, rural counties. 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
All County Social Services programs; California Departments of Social Services, Health Care Services, and 
Public Health (CDSS, DHCS, and CDPH respectively).
 
FINANCING:
The funding is a combination of Federal, State, and Social Services Realignment funds.  This expense will be 
budgeted in Social Services (055800) in General Operating (5311). 
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. CWDA Invoice
 
APPROVALS:
Marilyn Mann Created/Initiated - 10/8/2019
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 10/8/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/8/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/8/2019
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 10/8/2019



Gounty Welfarc Directors Association
925 L gtreEt, Suite #35O
gaclam6nto,,cA 95814

\inMi/.Cwda,O4l

lnvoice

BILI TO

lnyo Gounty Derpartnent of Health & H.uman SeMces
Ms. Marilyn Mann, Dir.ecbr
163 MayStreet

Bishop, CA 93514

aIofff
CWDA

Advaheing Human
Serviees, fof the Welfare

of A# Californians

rNvolcE
DATE

903

07/01/201S

CWDA Annual Gounty Feel. Fiscal Year 2019 €020 19,651.00

BALANCS DUE

Please remitpayment to address above
Page 1 ofl

$19,651 .00



County of Inyo

Public Works
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Public Works 
 
SUBJECT:  Filling of Vacancies on Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board reappoint Mr. Geoff Pope and appoint Mr. Wayne Sayer each to a four-year term on the Northern 
Inyo Airport Advisory Committee, ending October 31, 2023.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Two terms on the Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee are scheduled to expire October 31, 2019. One of 
the terms is occupied by Mr. Geoff Pope and the other is vacant. Per your Board's appointment policy, Mr. Pope 
was notified of the upcoming expiration of his term and the opportunity to reapply and Mr. Sayer, currently 
serving as an alternate to the Committee, was notified of the opportunity to apply for a full-member term. Both 
vacancies were publicly advertised in accordance with the appointment policy.

Two letters of interest were received during the application period: one from Mr. Pope requesting reappointment 
to another four-year term and one from Mr. Sayer requesting appointment to the four-year regular-member term.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to make the appointments, but this is not recommended.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
There are no fiscal impacts to the County associated with these appointments.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. NOTICE OF VACANCY- Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee (2 vacancies)
2. NIAAC Letter of Interest - Geoff Pope 
3. NIAAC Letter of Interest - Wayne Sayer
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 10/10/2019
Cynthia Truelsen Approved - 10/10/2019
Michael Errante Final Approval - 10/10/2019



 

                                                                       

NOTICE OF VACANCY
NORTHERN INYO AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Inyo County Board of Supervisors is accepting applications 
to fill two vacancies on the Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee: two four-year terms ending October 31, 
2023.

If you are interested in serving on the Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee, please submit your request for 
appointment to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at P.O. Drawer N, Independence, CA 93526 or 
dellis@inyocounty.us. In order for your request for appointment to be considered, it must be received on or before 
5:00 p.m. Wednesday, October 9, 2019. 

Attention, Legal Notices:

PLEASE PUBLISH IN THE Tuesday, September 24, 2019, issue of the Inyo Register.

MEMBERS  OF THE  BOARD
DAN TOTHEROH
JEFF GRIFFITHS

RICK PUCCI    
MARK  TILLEMANS             
MATT  KINGSLEY     

CLINT G. QUILTER      
Clerk of the Board

DARCY ELLIS
Assistant Clerk of the Board

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO

P. O. BOX N   INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526
TELEPHONE (760) 878-0373 

e-mail: dellis@inyocounty.us



Inyo County Board ofSupervisors
P.O. Drawer N
Independence,CA 93526

September 28,20tg

i$rTti {..i,,i,i i T
rtri r' -- '-1:t
iilja'..:, , 1,.,i

ll f t-:' : . ir":
tr; t,i'.' '

To Whom it may Concern:

I am requesting that I be re-appointed to serve on the Northern Inyo Airport
Advisory Committee.

GeoffPope

REfHlvt*
?tl$ **T -? FFl i?, 5?

tu



Darcy Ellis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wayne Sayer <wayne.sayer@gmail.com>

Monday, October 7, 2019 9:19 PM

Darcy Ellis

Northern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee

Darcy
I am interested in applying for one of the regular member seats on the Northern Inyo Airport Advisory
Committee. Please let me know if you have any questions for me.
Thank you
Wayne Sayer
3567 Ranch View Lane
Bishop CA93514
760-37-02ss

1



County of Inyo

Public Works
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Travis Dean 
 
SUBJECT:  Highway Easement Deed Approval 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve a Highway Easement Deed for the South Lake Road Forest Lands Access Program 
(FLAP) Project and authorize the Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The South Lake Road Federal Lands Access Project improvements begins at the intersection of Highway 168 
(approximately 15 miles west of US 395) and proceeds southward for approximately 6.9 miles to the South Lake. 
The road is maintained by Inyo County primarily over Inyo National Forest Lands.
The proposed road reconstruction will closely follow the existing alignments.  
This is a Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) Forest Lands Access Program (FLAP) project, which is 
engineered and constructed by the FHWA.  The total construction cost of the project is estimated at $8.81 million.
 
The FHWA and the Forest Service, who is the underlying land manager, have requested that the county enter 
into an agreement for a permanent easement for the roadway.  The easement will be 75 feet each side of 
roadway centerline.  The FHWA has prepared the attached Highway Easement Deed, and has requested that 
the County sign and record the deed. 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve the Highway Easement Deed.  This is not recommended because the 
deed clearly defines the width of the easement and the rights of the County to the road. Not approving the 
easement may require the County to litigate its right to the road in the future.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

 
FINANCING:

 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

ATTACHMENTS:
1. DOT Highway Easement Deed_South Lake Road_unexecuted
 
APPROVALS:
Travis Dean Created/Initiated - 10/1/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/1/2019
Travis Dean Approved - 10/1/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 10/1/2019
Michael Errante Final Approval - 10/2/2019







































County of Inyo

Public Works
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Greg Waters 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution and Notice of Completion for the Birchim Lane Overlay Project.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Resolution No. 2019-49, titled "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County of 
Inyo, State of California, Authorizing the Recording of a Notice of Completion for the Birchim Lane Overlay 
Project," and authorize the Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Qualcon Contractors Inc., recently completed work on the Birchim Lane Overlay Project. On September 26th, 2019, 
the final inspection was performed and the work was determined to be complete to the satisfaction of the Public 
Works Director. The final construction contract amount (not including construction engineering/inspection) is 
$452,872.00.
Accordingly, the Director is requesting that your Board adopt the attached Resolution, which accepts the completed 
work and authorizes the Public Works Director to record a Notice of Completion for the project.
In addition to formally accepting the work, the Notice of Completion begins the period during which stop notices 
may be placed against the work. In the event that no stop notices are filed, the retention must be returned to the 
Contractor.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
The Birchim Lane Overlay Project was necessary to improve an existing road to provide an acceptable detour route 
to the 40 Acres subdivision during the period of time the North Round Valley Bridge was undergoing repairs. Your 
Board awarded the construction contract for the Birchim Lane Overlay Project to Qualcon Contractors, Inc. at the 
Board Meeting on June 25th, 2019. 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose not to approve the Resolution.  Consequently, the project would not be formally 
accepted and the Notice of Completion could not be filed.  Choosing not to approve the Resolution is not 
recommended as it will extend the period during which stop notices can be filed and will delay return of retention 
monies to the Contractor.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel
Auditor 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
FINANCING:
This project is funded by the California Office of Emergency Services and the RMRA (Previously SB-1 Gas Tax) At 
the June 25th, 2019 meeting of the Board of Supervisors, your Board awarded the construction contract for the 
Birchim Lane Overlay Project to Qualcon Contractors, Inc. of Minden, Nevada in the amount of $436,740.00. Costs 
for this project were paid out of Budget Unit 034600 Road, object code 5719, Birchim Lane.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Notice of Completion and Resolution
 
APPROVALS:
Greg Waters Created/Initiated - 10/2/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/2/2019
Greg Waters Approved - 10/2/2019
Breanne Nelums Approved - 10/2/2019
Michael Errante Approved - 10/2/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 10/3/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/3/2019
Michael Errante Final Approval - 10/3/2019



RESOLUTION #2019 -

“A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
AUTHORIZING THE RECORDING OF A NOTICE OF COMPLETION

FOR THE
BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT”

WHEREAS, Michael Errante, Director of the Public Works Department of the County of Inyo, has 
determined that the Birchim Lane Overlay Project has been completed by Qualcon Contractors, Inc. in 
accordance with the Project Plans and Specifications.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Director of Public Works is hereby authorized 
and directed to sign and file with the County Recorder a separate Notice of Completion pertaining to the 
Birchim Lane Overlay Project.

Passed, approved and adopted this             day of                          , 2019 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Rick Pucci, Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Clint Quilter, Clerk of the Board

by 
Assistant Clerk of the Board 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

Inyo County Public Works Department
P. O. Drawer Q
Independence, CA 93515

                                                                                               The area above this line is for Recorder’s Use

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

1. A work of improvement known as the Birchim Lane Overlay Project  on the property hereinafter described 
was completed on      September 25, 2019       and was accepted by the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo on 
_                                        .

2. The property on which the Birchim Lane Overlay Project  has been completed and is located on Birchim 
Lane, Round Valley, north of Bishop, CA

3. The County of Inyo, a political subdivision of the State of California, the address of which is 224 North 
Edwards Street, P.O. Drawer N, Independence, CA 93526, owns and maintains Birchim Lane, Round Valley, 
north of Bishop, CA

4. The undersigned, Michael Errante, is the Director of Public Works of the County of Inyo and has been duly 
authorized pursuant to Resolution adopted                                        , by the Board of Supervisors of the County 
of Inyo to execute and file this Notice of Completion.

5. The name of the original contractor that constructed the Birchim Lane Overlay Project, pursuant to contract 
with the County, is Qualcon Contractors, Inc.

Pursuant to the contract, the contractor was required to furnish all labor, materials, methods or processes, 
implements, tools, machinery, equipment, transportation services, and all other items and related functions 
which are necessary or appurtenant to construct the project designated in the contract.

COUNTY OF INYO

Dated: By: 
Michael Errante, Director of Public Works



VERIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)  SS.

COUNTY OF INYO )

I, Michael Errante, hereby declare: That I am the Director of Public Works for the County of 
Inyo, a political subdivision of the State of California, the public entity on behalf of which I 
executed the foregoing NOTICE OF COMPLETION for the  Birchim Lane Overlay Project, 
and which entity is the owner of the aforesaid interest or estate in the property therein 
described; that I am authorized by the public entity to execute this NOTICE on the entity’s 
behalf; that I am authorized to and hereby make this verification on behalf of the public entity; 
and that I have read said NOTICE and know the contents thereof.  I declare under penalty of 
perjury under the laws of the State of California that the NOTICE and the information set forth 
therein are true and correct.

Dated: ____________________________________
Michael Errante



County of Inyo

Public Works - Road Dept.
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Trevor Taylor 
 
SUBJECT:  Request authorization to purchase one Caterpillar Inc. Model BRX118 Industrial Brushcutter and one 
Caterpillar Inc. Model BA25 Angle Broom 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the purchase of one Caterpillar Inc. Model BRX118 Industrial Brushcutter and 
one Caterpillar Inc. Model BA25 Angle Broom from Quinn Company of City of Industry, CA in an amount not to 
exceed $37,598.82.

 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Road Department is requesting approval to purchase one Caterpillar BA25 Angle Broom and one Caterpillar 
BRX118 Industrial Brushcutter, including the associated adapters and appurtenances needed to enable these 
attachments to work on the Road Department's newly purchased 2018 Caterpillar 918M Wheel Loader.  The 
attachments are necessary for the Road Department's on going road and shoulder maintenance work and will 
enable operators to quickly switch between attachments as needed using the new wheel loader.

The quote provided by Quinn Company utilizes Sourcewell, a cooperative purchasing program that provides 
nationally leveraged discount pricing for Caterpillar equipment (Sourcewell Contract #032119-CAT).  The pricing 
offered through this Sourcewell contract provides the County with a discount of $5050.50 (15% off list price), 
which makes the pricing highly competitive to comparable products offered in the market.  Pursuant to Inyo 
County Purchasing Manual Section III(B)(5), the Road Department may purchase this equipment via the 
Sourcewell Contract through Quinn Company without soliciting bids.

The Road Department is recommending your Board authorize the purchase of the quoted Caterpillar attachments 
and associated appurtenances from Quinn Company, to be delivered to the Road Department Maintenance Yard 
in Independence.  The total expense, including delivery and taxes, is not to exceed $37,598.82.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
The Board approved the purchase of a 2018 Caterpillar Inc. Model 918M Wheel Loader at the October 1st, 2019 
Board meeting.  The quoted attachments considered in this agenda item will augment that wheel 
loader's maintenance capabilities. 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose not to approve this purchase.  This is not recommended as the Road Department is in 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

need of maintenance equipment and these attachments will be compatible with the newer machinery in the Road 
Department's fleet.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel
Auditor's Office
 
FINANCING:
The funding for the Industrial Brushcutter and Angle Broom attachments was approved in the FY 19/20 Road 
Department Budget 034600, Object Code 5650, Equipment.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Quote 918M attachments_rev1
2. Angle Broom
3. Industrial Brushcutter
 
APPROVALS:
Trevor Taylor Created/Initiated - 9/24/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/25/2019
Trevor Taylor Approved - 9/25/2019
Breanne Nelums Approved - 9/25/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 9/25/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/8/2019
Michael Errante Final Approval - 10/8/2019



Page 1 of 1 

 
 
Quote 135547-01 

 

 
September 18, 2019 
 
INYO COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 
PO BOX Q 
INDEPENDENCE 
California 
93526-0616 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We would like to thank you for your interest in our company and our products, and are pleased to quote the following 
for your consideration. 
 

Description Reference No List Amount 

BA25 ANGLE BROOM, HYD , IT,12V 164-8486 $16,497.00 

KIT, ELECTRICAL SWITCH 177-0893 $643.00 

KIT, HOE, COUPLING Q-DISCON 442-9566 $363.00 

HOOK-GP, IT14/28 487-8490 $625.00 

BRUSHCUTTER, BRX118 523-5560 $15,542.00 

 
List Price, Caterpillar $33,670.00 
Sourcewell (formerly NJPA) Contract #032119-CAT 15% list ($5050.50) 
Subtotal Caterpillar  $28,619.50 
Adapter, Cat IT to SSL DX-QC-AD-U $4,275.00 

Hoses, Brushcutter extension $500.00 

Case drain installation on machine, for brushcutter $1,500.00 

Net Balance Due $34,894.50 

State/Inyo Co (7.75%) $2,704.32 
After Tax Balance $37,598.82 

 
F.O.B/TERMS 

Bishop CA, net 10 
 

Accepted by   _________________________________________  on  _____________________ 
 
                            _____________________________________________________________ 
                                                                     Signature 

 
We wish to thank you for the opportunity of quoting on your equipment needs. This quotation is valid for 30 days, 
after which time we reserve the right to re-quote. If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
Tree Ferrell 
208-390-2310 
Machine Sales Representative 



Model Machines

BA22 906K, 907K, 908K, 906M, 907M, 908M

BA25 415F2, 416F2, 420F2, 430F2, 432F2, 444F2, 450F, 910K, 914K, 924K, 930K, 938K, 926M, 930M, 938M

BA30 938K, 938M, 950M, 962M

Machine model availability and attachment vary by region. Please contact your local dealer for availability.

Angle Broom/Wheel Loader and Backhoe Loader Compatibility

Features:
Sweeping Versatility

  Angle Brooms are ideal for sweeping parking lots, 
industrial plants, millyards, airport runways, streets, 
driveways and lanes.

  Built for use on Wheel Loaders, Integrated Tool Carriers 
and Backhoe Loaders.

Quick Change Angling
  Cat® Angle Brooms angle either hydraulically or manually – 

30° to either side – or can operate in a straight position. 
  Using a windrowing action, Angle Brooms move loose 

debris ahead and to the side of the surface being swept.
  Hydraulic angling option allows operator to control broom 

angle from the cab. Manual angling brooms can be easily 
converted to hydraulic angling.

Durable, Reliable Design
  Motors are protected from dust and debris – yet easily 

accessible.
  Cat XT™-3 ES hoses, couplings and O-ring face seals 

provide superior leak free performance and reliability. 
All hoses are wrapped with nylon woven Codura sleeving 
for added operator protection.

  Broom bearings are maintenance-free for long life.

Unique Suspension System
  A unique suspension system eliminates the need for 

support wheels. Brush maintains constant ground pressure 
through a range of vertical motion from the initial setting.

  Parking supports provide stable and secure parking of 
the broom.

Practical, Convenient Brush Elements
  Brush bristles are made with a combination of 

polypropylene and wire for durability and long brush life.
  When required, brush elements are quickly and easily 

replaced.

Options
  An optional water sprinkler kit is available for dust 

suppression.
  For certain situations, brushes can be replaced with 

100% polypropylene bristles.

Cat®

Angle Brooms
WHEEL LOADERS

BACKHOE LOADERS



Cat® Angle Brooms

Angle Broom Specifications

A
B

G

E

F

D

C

BA22 BA25 BA30

Weight (hydraulic angle) kg (lb) 386 (850) 460 (1,014) 499 (1,100)

Weight (manual angle) kg (lb) N/A N/A 428 (944) 467 (1,030)

A Overall Width, Straight mm (in) 2400 (94.5) 2700 (106.3) 3200 (126)

B Sweeping Width, Straight mm (in) 2200 (86.6) 2500 (98.4) 3000 (118)

C Overall Width, Angled ±30° mm (in) 2186 (86.1) 2434 (95.8) 2909 (114.5)

D Sweeping Width, Angled ±30° mm (in) 1900 (74.8) 2165 (85.2) 2600 (102)

E Height mm (in) 1300 (51.2) 1300 (51.2) 1579 (62.2)

F Length mm (in) 2200 (86.6) 2300 (90.5) 2350.7 (92.5)

G Brush Diameter mm (in) 700 (27.5) 700 (27.5) 915 (36)

Water Capacity (optional) L (gal) 400 (100) 600* (160*) 600 (160)

Optimal Working Speed km/h (mph) 4 – 19 (2.5 – 12) 4 – 19 (2.5 – 12) 4 – 19 (2.5 – 12)

*Water capacity on Backhoe Loader is 400 L (100 gal).

AEHQ7787 (02-2016)
Replaces GEHQ0183-01

For more complete information on Cat products, dealer services, and industry solutions, visit us on the web at www.cat.com

© 2016 Caterpillar
All rights reserved

Materials and specifications are subject to change without notice. Featured machines in photos may include additional 
equipment. See your Cat dealer for available options.

CAT, CATERPILLAR, SAFETY.CAT.COM, their respective logos, “Caterpillar Yellow” and the “Power Edge” trade dress, as well 
as corporate and product identity used herein, are trademarks of Caterpillar and may not be used without permission.



Cat® Industrial Brushcutters are designed for land management, 
utilities, site prep and maintenance work for brush, small 
trees, and dense vegetation. These machine and work tool 
combinations are designed to bring unparalleled speed and 
productivity for clearing overgrowth from highway medians, 
utility easements and for initial land clearing for housing, 
parks, and recreational areas. The Industrial Brushcutter has 
been developed to withstand rugged clearing applications and 
provide cutting capability up to 200 mm (8 in) diameter material.

Features:

Fully balanced blade carrier
  Fully balanced blade carrier holds four blades to prevent 

unnecessary vibration.
  Blade carrier weighing 409 kg (900 lb) provides unmatched 

blade inertia. High inertia energy allows blades to swing 
through dense brush.

Hardened reversible blades
  Hardened reversible blades provide aggressive cutting 

of material and deliver high performance and durability.
  Blades are attached to blade carrier with three bolts that can 

easily be torqued from an access panel on the top of frame.

Anti-cavitation valve
  Anti-cavitation valve protects vital motor components 

improving tool life and ensuring adequate machine and 
work tool performance.

Integrated accumulator
  Integrated accumulator in hydraulic system works in 

conjunction with the anti-cavitation valve to reduce 
pressure spikes to the drive motor. On shut-down, the 
accumulator discharges oil to the motor to slowly spin 
down the drivetrain. This reduces noise emitted by the 
motor and the cavitation.

Heavy-duty skids
  Heavy-duty skids allow easy movement of brushcutter 

through uneven terrain while maintaining stability of the 
work tool and machine.

Reinforced push bar
  Control and guide foliage into blades. Push bar extends 

beyond blades protecting bystanders.

Rigid frame and heavy bearing case
  Improved tool life with reinforced corner gussets to 

provide strength in critical areas and also mulch cut 
material.

  Heavy Duty bearing case secures blade carrier to the drive 
system with a series of eight bolts.

Tuned hydraulic performance
  The Industrial Brushcutter is designed to match with 

standard flow, high flow XPS, and high flow XHP hydraulics. 
Each hydraulic platform optimizes recovery time and 
reduces heat load on the carrier to work in high ambient 
temperature environments.

Cat®

Industrial Brushcutters
SKID STEER LOADERS

MULTI TERRAIN LOADERS

COMPACT TRACK LOADERS

COMPACT WHEEL LOADERS



2 Industrial Brushcutters for SSL, MTL, CTL, CWL

Cat® Industrial Brushcutters

Compatibility

Model Machine Compatibility

BRX118 257D, 259D, 262D, 272D2, 272D2 XHP, 277D, 279D, 287D, 289D, 297D2, 297D2 XHP, 299D2, 299D2 XHP, 906K, 907K, 

908K, 906M, 907M, 908M

BRX318* 257D, 259D, 262D, 272D2, 272D2 XHP, 277D, 279D, 287D, 289D, 297D2, 297D2 XHP, 299D2, 299D2 XHP, 906K, 907K, 

908K, 906M, 907M, 908M

BRX418 272D2 XHP, 297D2 XHP, 299D2 XHP

Machine model availability and attachment vary by region. Please consult your local dealer for availability.

* Requires high fl ow or high fl ow XPS option on machine.

Specifications

BRX118 BRX318 BRX418

A Overall width mm (in) 1911 (75) 1911 (75) 1911 (75)

B Overall length mm (in) 2168 (85) 2168 (85) 2168 (85)

C Overall height mm (in) 733 (29) 733 (29) 733 (29)

D Cutting width mm (in) 1829 (72) 1829 (72) 1829 (72)

Maximum cutting diameter mm (in) 200 (8) 200 (8) 200 (8)

Weight kg (lb) 1072 (2,364) 1072 (2,364) 1072 (2,364)

Optimal hydraulic flow L/min (gpm) 83 (22) 125 (33) 150 (40)

Optimal hydraulic pressure bar (psi) 220 (3,330) 280 (4,061) 280 (4,061)

Cutting head speed rpm 473 596 715

Drive shaft torque N∙m (lbf-ft) 566 (417) 829 (611) 829 (611)

A

B

C

D

A

B



Cat® Industrial Brushcutters

 Industrial Brushcutters for SSL, MTL, CTL, CWL 3

Tuned hydraulic motor spins heat treated gears to 
maximize cutting performance and speeds up to 715 rpm

Protected hydraulic 
accumulator 

elongates tool life

Reinforced push bar 
controls and fells material

Cross over relief valve 
protects motor from 

pressure spikes

Heavy-duty skids allow 
easy movement through 

uneven terrain

Hardened dual sided blades swing 
on 409 kg (900 lb) blade carrier



Cat® Industrial Brushcutters

AEHQ8094 (11-2017)For more complete information on Cat products, dealer services, and industry solutions, visit us on the web at www.cat.com

© 2017 Caterpillar
All rights reserved

Materials and specifications are subject to change without notice. Featured machines in photos may include additional 
equipment. See your Cat dealer for available options.

CAT, CATERPILLAR, SAFETY.CAT.COM, their respective logos, “Caterpillar Yellow” and the “Power Edge” trade dress, as well 
as corporate and product identity used herein, are trademarks of Caterpillar and may not be used without permission.



County of Inyo

Sheriff
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Office of the Sheriff 
 
SUBJECT:  Request Board authorize issuance of a blanket purchase order to Adamsons Police Products for the 
purchase of new and replacement law enforcement gear.

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board authorize issuance of a blanket purchase order in an amount not to exceed $22,000, payable to 
Adamson Police Products of Los Alamitos, CA for miscellaneous law enforcement gear and increase spending authority 
to $35,100 through the end of the fiscal year. 
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Adamson Police Products is a supplier of law enforcement equipment and safety gear including, but not limited 
to: leather gear, flashlights, batteries, Pepper Ball supplies, and Less Lethal equipment for use by Law 
Enforcement Personnel. These items are standard issue equipment for Sheriff’s Personnel and an essential part 
of our operation and training. Due to employee turnover, normal wear and tear, and remaining in compliance with 
local, state and federal equipment guidelines, the Department must replace and purchase new equipment on a 
continuing basis.  It is imperative that we have continuity of our safety equipment and are able to provide it in a 
timely manner. Adamson’s has provided us with competitive pricing on high quality safety equipment in the past 
and consistently beats competitor pricing. The Sheriff's office staff strives to get the best pricing available and will 
continue this practice in future purchasing endeavors.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
Adamson Police Products has been a reliable vendor of high-quality gear for many years. Some items are 
vendor-specific and we seek to continue to supply our agency with high quality safety gear and ensure continuity 
of safety equipment and  provide it in a timely manner. 

The Sheriff's Office is a large agency operating off nearly (20) budgets. According to Inyo County Purchasing and 
Contracting Policy and Procedure Manual Section II. Departmental Responsibilities G. Blanket Purchase Orders, 
"With the additional delegation of purchase authority to Department Heads, it is anticipated that repetitive 
purchases may still be most appropriately handled by establishing blanket purchase orders with specific vendors. 
2.) When the same vendor is used repetitively for similar service, the requesting department may be required to 
initiate a blanket purchase order. Such requests may be initiated by the Purchasing Agent or the Auditor as the 
regular use is monitored." And Section VII. Special Instructions, G. Consolidation of Departmental Requests, 
"Departments shall make every effort to consolidate similar goods and supplies into a single purchase requisition. 
In addition, the purchasing division/department may periodically issue a schedule of planned procurement 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

solicitations for specific common products or materials. Department requests should be consolidated and 
submitted in accordance with these schedules. Goods and supplies shall be ordered in and consistent with future 
needs and available storage space." In an effort to be compliant with this policy and proactive in our spending 
efforts, the Sheriff's Office is requesting Board approval of the above blanket purchase order.

The Sheriff's office has also requested a purchase order for bullet proof vests with Adamsons on a separate item 
in the amount of $13,100 this fiscal year.
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could deny this blanket purchase order. This action is not recommended by staff. This blanket 
purchase order will ensure we are able to promptly purchase new and replacement safety gear through the 
remainder of the fiscal year.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Auditor's Office
Board of Supervisor's
County Counsel
Purchasing Office
Adamsons Police Products
 
FINANCING:
These invoices will be paid from multiple budgets, and object codes within our department budget authority. 
There is sufficient budget split between all Sheriff divisions to make these payments. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:

 
APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade Created/Initiated - 10/2/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/2/2019
Riannah Reade Approved - 10/8/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/9/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 10/9/2019
Jeffrey Hollowell Final Approval - 10/9/2019



County of Inyo

Sheriff
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Jeffrey Hollowell 
 
SUBJECT:  Authorize payment to Governer's Office of Emergency Services of State of California for prior-year 
invoices in the amount of $1,152 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board authorize payment to Governer's Office of Emergency Services of State of California for prior-
year invoices in the amount of $1,152 for Radio Maintenance Service.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The County contracts with the state to provide radio maintenance service on the public safety radio repeaters. 
Repairs are provided on an as needed basis and bills are often received months after service is provided. The 
invoice for repairs performed in June 2019 was received in the mail in our office September 30, 2019. 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
The current contract term is from fiscal year 2016-2017 through fiscal year 2021/2022.
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could chose not to approve this invoice. The Department does not recommend this action. Refusal of 
payment for services provided under the contract would violate our contract terms and complicate the County's 
working relationship with CALOES. 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Auditor's office
Board of Supervisor's
County Counsel
Purchasing Office
 
FINANCING:
Funds for the CALOES Radio Maintenance Agreement are included in the Sheriff General Budget (#022700) 
Maintenance of Equipment object code (#5171)
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. 20190409SheriffCalOES RadioMntnceContract
2. CALOES JUN 19 INV_001



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade Created/Initiated - 10/2/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/2/2019
Riannah Reade Approved - 10/8/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/8/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 10/9/2019
Jeffrey Hollowell Final Approval - 10/9/2019



In the Rooms of tlte Board of Supetuisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that aI a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 9'h day of April 2019 an order was duly made

and entered as follows:

Sheriff - CaIOES
Radio
Maintenance
Contract
Amendment 1

Moved by Supervisor Tillemans and seconded by Supervisor Griffiths to: A) request Board
approve Amendment No. 1 to the agreement between the County of lnyo and CaIOES for the
provision of radio maintenance, extending the term of service for three years from July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2022 at the rate of $21,667 for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, $21,667 for Fiscal Year
2020-2021, and $21,666 for FiscalYear 2021-2022, increasing the total not-to-exceed amount by
$65,000 for a total amount not to exceed $125,000, contingent upon the Board's approval of
future budgets; and B) authorize the Sheriff or designee to sign. Motion carried unanimously.

ITITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 9th

Day of April, 2019

CLINT G. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board of Supemisors

Routing

cc
Purchasing
Personnel
Auditor X
CAO BudgetAnalyst
Other: Sheriff

DATE: April 16,2019

By:
&Ab*



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLiNTY OF INYO

[] Consent I Departmental I Correspondence Action

I Scheduled Time for I Closed Session

For Clerks Use Only

AGENDA NUMBER

JI
I Public Hearing

I lnformational

FROM: Sheriff's Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING oF: April 9, 2019

SUBJECT: Amendment one with CALOES for Radio Maintenance

D E PARTMEN TAL R E C O M M E N DAT I O N :

Request the Board

A. Amend existing schedule of fees with CALOES to increase the monthly payment amount and extend
the term of service.

B. Approve the amendment between the County of Inyo and CALOES for the provision of radio
maintenance, extending the term for 3 years, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30,2022, at the rate
of $21,667 for FY 19120, $21,667 for FY 20121 and 521,666 for FY 21122 increasing the not to
exceed amount by $65,000 for a total not to exceed amount of $125,000

C. Authorize the Sheriff or designee to sign the amendment, contingent upon approval of the 201912020
and future budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The State of California has been handling our maintenance and repair of our radio repeater sites for some time,
under various agreements. These repeater sites are imperative to the Sheriff s office for radio communication.

ALTERNATIWS:

Deny this amendment and seek other maintenance suppliers. This is not recommended as it is critical to have the repeater
working.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:

County Counsel
Auditor's office

FINANCING:

The cost of this agreement is included in the 2018-2019 Sheriffs' Department requested budget 022700, Object Code 5171
Maintenance of Equipment, and will be included in future budgets, to be encumbered annually.



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIGNATU RE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION

and apprcved by county counsel pior to submission to the board clerk.)

hu
d

AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed

Approved

COUNTY COUNSEL:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to

o",",ilJJ/nF1
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: lTdMqMfiSi-be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

Approved:_Date-

PERSONNEL AND RELATED
submission to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS

=/er//?



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STANDARD AGREEMENT AMENDMENT
STD. 213 A (Rev 6/03)

f cuncx HERE rF ADDTTToNAL pAGEs ARE ATTACHED Pages AMENDMENT NUMBER

1

AGREEMENT NUMBER

410s-6
REGISTRATION NUMBER

1. This Aqreement is entered into between the State Aoencv and Contractor named below:
STATE AGENCY'S NAME

Inyo County Sheriff s Office
CONIRACTOR'S NAME

California Governor's Office of Emersencv Services (Cal OES)
2. The term of this

Aoreement is
July 1, 2016, or upon DGS
approval, whichever is later

through June30,2022

3. The maximum amount of this
Agreement after this amendment is:

$125,000.00
One Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents

4. The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows. All actions noted below are by this reference made a part of the
Agreement and incorporated herein:

. EXHIBIT A Statement of Work 3. Contract Amount: Adding funds in the amount of $65,000 broken down as follows:
Maximum Amount: $60,000
Additional Funds: $65,000
Amended Maximum Amount: $125,000
FY t9D0 -$21,667.00,Fy 20/21 -921,667.00,Fy 21t22 - $21,666.00

EXHIBIT A Statement of Work 6. Term of Agreement: Changing terms as follows:
Cunent Term: 07/0112016 - 06/30/2019
New Term: 07 /01/2016 - 06/30/2022

EXHIBIT A Statement of Work 7. Notices: Contacts have been updated.

EXHIBIT B Budget Detail and Payment Provisions
(This Exhibit to be replaced in its entirety)

EXHIBIT B-1 Service Descriptions & Rates
(This Exhibit to be replaced in its entirety)

EXHIBIT C General Terms and Conditions
(This Exhibit to be replaced in its entirety).

All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto

CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR'S NAME (ffofherfhan an individual, state whether a conoration, paftnerchip, etc.)

California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES)
BY (Auth o ized Si g n atu re)

.d
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

Tabitha Stout, Assistant Director of Administrative Services
ADDRESS

3650 Schriever Avenue

AGENCY

AGENCY NAME

SherifPs Office
BY (Authoized Signaturc)

.d
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

Jeff Hollowell, Undersheriff
ADDRESS

DATE SIGNED (Do nottype)

DATE SIGNED (Do not type)

CALIFORNIA
Department of General Services

Use Only

n Exemptper:

PO Drawer S, 550 S. Clay Street



State of California
Galifornia Governor's ce of Emergency Seruices

Gou Sheriff's Office
SA4105-6 Amendment 1

EXHIBIT A
STATEMENT OF WORK

Radio Maintenance Agreement

1. CONTRACT DESCRIPTION

This is an agreement between California Governor's Office of Emergency Services, Public Safety
Communications, hereinafter called the State, and lnyo County Sheriff's Office, hereinafter called
the Agency.

2. PURPOSE & SCOPE

The Agency requests to have the State provide radio maintenance and repair services to the
Agency's radio equipment under State Government Code Section 14931 to render service to
federal/local political subdivisions. The equipment listed on the attached marked "Exhibit D" will be
made a part of this agreement by reference.

3. CONTRACT AMOUNT

Agreement will be for a total of $6OS0O€0 $125,000.00 broken down as follows

. FY 16117. $20,000.00

. FY 17118: $20,000.00

. FY 18119'. $20,000.00

. FY 19120'. $21,667.00

. FY 20121: $21,667.00

. FY 21122: $21,666.00

4. THE STATE'S RESPONSIBILITIES

a. The State agrees to provide radio maintenance and repair service to Agency on a mutually
agreeable schedule. ln the event of a conflict between State and Agency service
requirements, service to State equipment will have priority;

b. The State agrees to perform emergency radio repair services 24171365 to Agency
equipment listed in Exhibit D;

c. The State will issue amendments to this agreement each Fiscal Year to reflect that specific
years'Service Descriptions & Rates (Exhibit B-1) as soon as they are published and
available;

d. The State agrees preventive maintenance will be performed annually or on an agreed upon
schedule. Agency will be notified in advance prior to turning off any operation equipment as
necessary to perform maintenance and or repairs. State will replace parts as necessary,



State of Galifornia lnyo Gounty Sheriff's Office
Galifornia Governor's Office of Emergency Services SA4105-6 Amendment 1

and bill COSTS to Agency;

e. State will perform equipment repairs required due to accidents or acts of nature, equipment
modification, installation, and other work not within the category of normal maintenance
upon request of Agency, State will work with Agency on pricing of repair;

f. State will provide radio system engineering services to Agency. Engineering services
include systems and equipment design engineering, specification preparation and review,
and equipment evaluation and testing. Engineering services will be provided on an
individual basis upon written request by Agency. A written estimate of costs for such
engineering service will be provided by State to Agency prior to proceeding with any work.

5. THE AGENCY'S RESPONSIBILITIES

a. Agency agrees to provide to State an accounting of all radio equipment to be maintained
and serviced along with instruction manuals and schematics to its system equipment.
Exhibit D is required annually for recurring maintenance of Agency equipment.

b. Agency agrees to be responsible for establishing a method for verifying charges made and
invoiced by State;

c. Agency agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmless the State, its officers, agents, and
employees from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting in connection with the
performance of this agreement, and from any and all claims and losses accruing or
resulting to any person, firm, or corporation who may be injured or damaged by the Agency
in the performance on this agreement.

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this agreement will be 710112016 through 6/30/2019 0613012022.

7. NOTTCES

All notices required by or relating to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent to the
parties of this Agreement at their address as set below unless changed from time to time, in which
event each party shall notify the other in writing, and all such notices shall be deemed duly given if
deposited, postage prepaid, in the United States mail and directed to the address listed on the
following page:

the



State of California lnyo Gounty Sheriff's Office

State Agency Agency

California Governor's Office of Emergency
Services - Public Safety Communications

Name:
lnvo Countv Sheriff's Office

Attn J€rqi-Hamb+in Jacob Gomez Attn J€++is€d.uPA Jeff Hollowell

Phone: (ffi(91 6) 657-9695 Phone
Fax:

(760)€78-0326 (760) 87 8-0327
1760) 878 0389 (760) 878-0389

E-mail:
Jacob. Gomez@caloes.ca.qov

Email: @
ihollowel l@inyocounty. us

California Governor's Office of Emergency Services SA4105-6 Amendment 1

The technical representative during the term of this Agreement will be:

Contract inquiries should be addressed to:

State Asency Agency
California Governor's Office of Emergency
Services - Public Safety Communications

Name:
lnyo County Sheriff Department

Attn: Nieele Fineh Jodi Lopez Attn: Jeff Hollowell
Address. 3650 Schriever Avenue

Mather, CA 95655
Address: P.O. Drawer S

550 S. Clay Street,
lndependence, CA 93526

Phone: €{€}€45-8141
(916) 845-8307

Phone: (760) 878-0327

Fax: (916) 845-8303 Fax: (760) 878-0389
E-mail:

Jodi. Lopez@caloes. ca.qov
E-mail: ihollowell@invocountv. us

8. AMENDMENTS

Consistent with the terms and conditions of the original solicitation, and upon mutual consent, the
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services and the Contractor may execute amendments
to this Agreement. No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless
made in writing, and agreed upon by both parties and approved, as required. No verbal
understanding or agreement not incorporated into the Agreement is binding on any of the parties.

9. TERMINATION PROVISIONS

The State may exercise its option to terminate this Agreement at any time with 30 calendar days
prior written notice. lf at such time the Agreement terminates, the State and Agency will mutually
agree upon any pro-rated monthly reimbursement cost due to the State for services rendered.



State of California lnvo County Sheriff's Office
Galifornia Governor's Office of Emergency Services SA4105-6 Amendment 1

2.

EXHIBIT B
BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS

1. Costs for hourly maintenance services to be provided by the State shall be fully reimbursed by
the Agency at an hourly rate. The Agency agrees to pay to the State, upon receipt of an
invoice, the State's current Fiscal Year rate per hour for radio maintenance and engineering
services. Travel to and from site of service will be at the above hourly rate. Emergency
overtime calls for repair services after normal STATE working hours and on official STATE
holidays will be at the Emergency hourly rate with a minimum four-hour charge. Parts
necessary to repair the Agency's equipment will be billed separately from hourly services at
the State's cost to procure the parts. lnvoices will be presented monthly as necessary. The
State will invoice the Agency on a monthly basis in arrears for actual work performed.

Yearly costs for Annual Maintenance Service Program (AMSP) are based on the Agency's
three-year average of repair hours for equipment covered by the program. AMSP costs
include travel, emergency overtime, and parts necessary for repair of the Agency's
equipment. The Agency will be billed onetwelfth of the yearly cost each month.

The Agency is required to schedule invoices for payment to State no later than 15 days
after receipt of invoice. lf errors are found in the invoice or the Agency disputes invoice
charges or services rendered, the State is to be notified immediately. Partial payment of an
invoice without the State's approval is not allowed. Failure to comply with the State's payment
policy as outlined above may result in cancellation of this agreement.

The State reseryes the right to review the hourly rate on July 1 of each year, and will be
allowed to increase or decrease the rate, as a result of the review, throughout the term of the
agreement.

The State will provide their Service Descriptions and Rates sheet and AMSP costs at the
beginning of each Fiscal Year after rates are determined. Exhibit B-1 provides the Fiscal Year
2018119 Service Descriptions and Rates sheet.

3.

4

5



State of Galifornia lnyo County Sheriff's Office
Galifornia Governor's Office of Emergency Services SA4105-G Amendment I

EXHIBIT B.1
SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS & RATES

Office of Emergency Services
P u bl ic Safety Com m u nication s

Service Descriptions

Project Services

Charges for specific projects performed by PSC. Projects may include project
management; engineering, planning and design for new or existing public
safety communications systems, towers and antennas, vehicle or hand-held
radios; site and coverage surveys, FCC licensing and frequency coordination,
technical specification preparation, equipment evaluation/testing; rebuilding
communications hardware/software; equipment installation, modification or
relocation; and programming radio equipment. Charges include labor and travel
for engineers, technicians, project managers and technical staff, and costs for
purchasing equipment and materials, or contracting for services.

System Assistance/Gonsu ltin g

Charges for planning, consulting and assisting agencies in the development
of specific communication programs or projects. Charges include labor
for engineers, project managers and technical staff.

Microwave Services

Charges for Microwave Transmission Service (voice circuits), Public Safety
Switching Network Service (green phone), and Digital Circuit Service
(digital circuits). Charges are based on the type of circuit and the number of
circuits used. ln addition, both voice and digital circuits are charged mileage
between relay points and the respective service points, and have a charge for
each terminal point (customer interface).

Annual Maintenance Services

Charges to clients for repair and maintenance of communications equipment
covered by the program, including travel, emergency callout, and replacement
parts

FY 2018-19

Engineer $171.00 per hour
Project Mgmt.ff echnical

Staff $154.00 per hour
Technician $144.00 per hour

Engineer $171 .00 per hour
Project Mgmt./Technical
Staff $154.00 per hour

Estimates available upon
request

Fixed rate based on 3-year
average of Agency repair &
maintenance hours.



State of California lnyo Gounty Sheriff's Office
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services SA4105-6 Amendment 1

Equipment Repair, Maintenance and lnstallation Services

Technician labor and travel charges for equipment that is not covered by annual $144.00 per hour
maintenance services. Call-back for emergency repairs or troubleshooting after
normalworking hours, weekends and holidays has a minimum four-hour charge
per Department of PersonnelAdministration Rule 599.708. Repair parts are not
included and are charged separately.

California Multiple Agency Radio System (GMARS)

Charges for use of a statewide network of mobile relay stations operating in
the 800 MHz public safety radio spectrum. The system provides coverage
along major traffic arteries throughout California and within densely populated
areas such as Sacramento, San Francisco, Los Angeles and San Diego.

$16.50 per radio per month

Gontracted Mobile Radio Equipment lnstallation/Removal Services

Charges for installation and/or removal of mobile radios and related equipment
under contracts administered by OES/PSC. PSC approval is required to use
contracted services and agencies are charged the contractor's flat rate based
on the type of equipment. Contracts also include a flat rate for travel based on
mileage and an hourly rate for non-standard installations/removals or special
equipment.

Lease/rent charges to install and operate radio communications and associated
equipment in a radio vault controlled by OES/PSC.

PSC Mobile Radio Equipment lnstallation/Removal Services

Charges for installation and/or removal of mobile radios and related equipment Estimates available upon
by PSC technicians at a flat rate based on type of equipment. Travel has a flat request
rate based on mileage, and there is an hourly rate for non-standard installations/
removals or special equipment.

Vault Seruices

Estimates available upon
request

Estimates available upon
request

Equipment Storage Services

Charges for the storage of an agency's radio communications equipment, parts
or materials in PSC's warehouse when items have been stored more than two
years and there is not an active telecommunications project underway. Rates
are based on cubic feet or palletized storage.

Estimates available upon
request

For additional information, contact Public Safety Communications af (916) 657-9405.



State of Galifornia lnyo Gounty Sheriff's Office
Galifornia Governo/s Office of Emergency Seruices SA4105-6 Amendment 1

EXHIBIT C
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The General Terms and Conditions (GTCI) O4l2O17 are hereby incorporated by reference and can
be accessed by visiting the following link:

Non-lT Services

https://www.dqs.ca.qov/OLS/Resources/Paoe-ContenVOffice-of-Leqal-Services-Resources-List-
Fold erlStan da rd-Co ntract-La nq uaqe



i

h the Rrcms d$,ty had of Sugrcwisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY. that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisor of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 14th day of June 2A;5 an order was duly

made and entered as follorvs;

SHERIFF
C/IOES RADIA REPEATER
SITEMAINTENANCE
AGREEMENT

Moved by supervisor Tillemans and seconded by supervisor Totheroh to: A) approve the
agreernent between the County of lnyo and the California Office of Emergency Services
(CalOE$) for the provision of Radio Repeater site maintenance as 6uflined in the
agreement, in an amount not to exceed $20,000 per year for a toial amount of $60,000 for
the period of July 1,2a16 through June 30,2019; and B) authorizethe Undersheriff to
sign the agreernent, contingent upon Board's adoption of future Budgets. Motion carried
unanimously.

IV{IWESS my hnncl and the seal of soid Board tkis l4th

Day af Junq 2$,1$

KEVIN D. CAR{JNCI{IO
Clerk oJ the Board olSupemisors

-....-: " i--i; 2: .!.*7.,.,,.y::....,. ^.-*

Routing

cc
Purcha$ng

Personnet

Auditor
cAo
Other:9hedtr
DATE: luly 6,2016



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STANDARD AGREEMENT
STD 213 (Rev 06/03) ,lil..r.'' ;rr... ; . ;.",::)l:il':i.; zi" .

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below:

AGREEMENT NUMBER

4105-6
REGISTRATION NUMBER

AGENCY'S NAME

lnyo County Sheriff's Office

CONTRACTOR'S NAME

California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (CalOES)

2. The term of this

Agreement is:

July 1"', 2016 through June 30"', 2019

3. The Maximum amount of
Agreement is:

$60,000.00
Sixty Thousand Dollars

4. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a
part of the Agreement.

Exhibit A - Statement of Work
Exhibit B - Budget Detail and Payment Provisions
Exhibit B-1 - Service Descriptions & Rates

Exhibit C - General Terms and Conditions - lnteragency Agreements (G14-610)

Exhibit D - Equipment List

Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by reference and made paft of this agreement as if attached hereto.
These documents can be viewed at vwvw.ol s.dgs.ca.gou/Standard+Language

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR'S NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a coryoralion, paftnership, etc.)

California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (CalOES)
BY (A utho ize d S i gn atu rc)

.6
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

Rick Stolz, Assistant Director, Admin. Services

ADDRESS

3650 SchrieverAvenue
Mather, CA 95655

Agency
AGENCY NAME

lnyo County Sheriff's Office
BY (Authoized Signature)

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

Jeff Hollowell, U ndersheriff
ADDRESS

PO Drawer S
555 S. Clay Street
lndependence, CA 93526

3

1

1

1

3

Pages
Page

Page

Page
Pages

DATE SIGNED/Do not type)

DATE SIGNEDd)o not D)pe)

Calffornia Department of General
Seryrces Use Only

! Exempt per:



State of California lnyo County Sheriff's Office

California Governor'stltfidetilfutgbncy"Sbruices SA4105-5
Page 2 of 10

EXHIBIT A
STATEMENT OF WORK

Radio M ai ntenance Ag reement

1. CONTRACT DESCRIPTION

This is an agreement behffeen California Governor's Office of Emergency Services,
Public Safety Communications, hereinafter called the State, and lnyo County
Sheriffs Office, hereinafter called the Agency.

2. PURPOSE & SCOPE

The Agency requests to have the State provide radio maintenance and repair
services to the Agency's radio equipment under State Government Code Section
14931 to render service to federal/local political subdivisions. The equipment listed
on the attached marked "Exhibit D" will be made a paft of this agreement by
reference.

3. CONTRACT AMOUNT

Agreement will be for a total of $60,000.00 broken down as follows:

. FY 16117: $20,000.00

. FY 17118: $20,000.00

. FY 18119: $20,000.00

4. THE STATE'S RESPONSIBILITIES

a. The State agrees to provide radio maintenance and repair service to Agency
on a mutually agreeable schedule. ln the event of a conflict between State
and Agency service requirements, service to State equipment will have
priority;

b. The State agrees to perform emergency radio repair services 24171365 to
Agency equipment listed in Exhibit D;

c. The State will issue amendments to this agreement each Fiscal Year to
reflect that specific years' Service Descriptions & Rates (Exhibit B-1) as soon
as they are published and available;

d. The State agrees preventive maintenance will be performed annually or on an
agreed upon schedule. Agency will be notified in advance prior to turning off
any operation equipment as necessary to perform maintenance and or



State of Galifornia lnyo Gounty Sheriff's Office
.

Galifornia Governor's UTftufryiffifbenqil'Services 5A4105-6
Page 3 of 10

repairs. State will replace parts as necessary, and bill costs to the Agency;

e. State will perform equipment repairs required due to accidents or acts of
nature, equipment modification, installation, and other work not within the
category of normal maintenance upon request of Agency, State will work with
Agency on pricing of repair;

f. State will provide radio system engineering services to Agency. Engineering
services include systems and equipment design engineering, specification
preparation and review, and equipment evaluation and testing. Engineering
services will be provided on an individual basis upon written request by
Agency. A written estimate of costs for such engineering service will be
provided by State to Agency prior to proceeding with any work.

5. THE AGENCY'S RESPONSIBILITIES

a. Agency agrees to provide to State an accounting of all radio equipment to be
maintained and serviced along with instruction manuals and schematics to its
system equipment. Exhibit D is required annually for recurring maintenance of
Agency equipment.

b. Agency agrees to be responsible for establishing a method for verifying
charges made and invoiced by State;

c. Agency agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmless the State, its
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims and losses accruing
or resulting in connection with the performance of this agreement, and from
any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm, or
corporation who may be injured or damaged by the Agency in the
performance on this agreement.

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this agreement will be 710112016 through 613012019

7. NOTICES

All notices required by or relating to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
sent to the parties of this Agreement at their address as set below unless changed
from time to time, in which event each party shall notify the other in writing, and all
such notices shall be deemed duly given if deposited, postage prepaid, in the United
States mailand directed to the address listed on the following page:



State of California lnyo County Sheriff's Offlce
Governor's of Emergency Services sA4105-6

Page 4 of 10

The technical representative during the term of this Agreement will be:

Contract inquiries should be addressed to

8. AMENDMENTS

Consistent with the terms and conditions of the original solicitation, and upon mutual
consent, the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services and the Contractor
may execute amendments to this Agreement. No amendment or variation of the
terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, and agreed upon by
both pafties and approved, as required. No verbal understanding or agreement not
incorporated into the Agreement is binding on any of the parties.

9. TERMINATIO PROVISIONS

The State may exercise its option to terminate this Agreement at any time with 30
calendar days prior written notice. lf at such time the Agreement terminates, the
State and Agency will mutually agree upon any pro-rated monthly reimbursement
cost due to the State for services rendered.

California Governor's Office of
Emergency Services -
Public Safety Communications lnyo County Sheriffs Office

Attn: Joni Hamblin Name: Janis Odum

Phone: (916) 657-9173 Phone
Fax:

(760) 878-0326
(760) 878-0389

E-mail: Joni.Hamblin@caloes.ca.gov Email: Jodum@inyocounty. us

California Governor's Office of Emergency
Services - Public Safety Communications

Company Name:
lnvo County Sheriff Department

Attn: Nicole Finch Attn: Jeff Hollowell
Address: 3650 Schriever Avenue

Mather, CA 95655
Address : P.O. Drawer S

550 S. Clay Street,
lndependence, CA 93526

Phone: (916) 845-8164
Fax: (916) 845-8303
E-mail: Nicole.Adams@caloes.ca.qov

Phone: (760) 878-0327
(760) 878-0389

E-mail: ihallowell@invocountv.us



State of California lnyo County Sheriffs Office
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services sA4105-6

Page 5 of 10

EXHIBIT B
BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS

1. Costs for maintenance seruices to be provided by STATE shall be fully
reimbursed by AGENCY at an hourly rate. AGENCY agrees to pay to the
STATE, upon receipt of an invoice, STATE's current FiscalYear rate per hour for
radio maintenance and engineering services; AGENCY will pay for services as
they are actually rendered. Travel to and from site of service will be at the above
hourly rate. Emergency overtime calls for repair services after normal STATE
working hours and on official STATE holidays will be at the above hourly rate
with a minimum four-hour charge. Parts necessary to repair AGENCY equipment
will be billed separately from hourly services at the STATE's cost to procure the
parts. lnvoices will be presented monthly as necessary.

2. The STATE will invoice AGENCY on a monthly basis in arrears for actualwork
performed. AGENCY is required to schedule invoices for payment to the STATE
no later than 15 days after receipt of invoice. lf errors are found in the invoice or
AGENCY disputes invoice charges or services rendered, STATE is to be notified
immediately. Partial payment of an invoice without STATE's approval is not
allowed. Failure to comply with the STATE's payment policy as outlined above
may result in cancellation of this agreement.

3. The State reserves the right to review the hourly rate on July 1 of each year, and
will be allowed to increase or decrease the rate, as a result of the review
throughout the term of the agreement.

4. The State will provide their Service Descriptions and Rates sheet at the
beginning of each Fiscal Year after rates are determined. Exhibit B-1 provides
the FiscalYear 2015/16 Service Descriptions and Rates sheet.



State of California
ia Governot''s Services

Cou Sheriffs Office
sA4105-6

Page 6 of 10

EXHIBIT 8.1
SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS & RATES

Califomia €o.remale Sfftce of Emergenclc $er+ices
Public Sa{eS Commilnications

$ervice ilescriptions & F.ates

Radio Engine*ring Services:

Radio engineering $ervices assoclated vtiih a sew or existin$ Put)tic
Safety and Futllic Servlce com,munication sysiem includes strl$tern,
plannifig and de$Agn" site and coverage su,rve!4s, FCC ticenst-ng and
fr€quency cocrdination" technical specifi cation prepanaticn. equipment
evaluation and testiftg, project Ffianagern€nt. installatisn, and
rnsdification efigi,leering:- Travel tinre associated witft eng,ineering
werf is, charsed at ilIe nour[l rate. Equlpment arld parts are additional_

Radfo l*aintenafi 6e Se,rvices :

Eguigfl.feril ffl sfa#afiofl and *4*d;Sc.aftsn:
{nstallation, mudification, and flelocalion of radb and related equipment at
Age$cy €acilitiesduring norrna! bust*ess lrcurs_ Travel tilns ls charged at
the hourly rate- Farts are addit?onal-

0epsfI+egans
Handhel$/mobile radis equipmenl is defivered and picked up by Agenqy at
PSC Depot facitittes" lf requ.ested, arrangements *ray []e made fcr trSC
pickup acdiordetri*ery; h$#ever. shippins cirarges will app{y_

.AtffiuaI {ifainiefiance Seffrce Fro.grar$ {Fixed RafeJ.'
The program cevers atl lrreakdorryn repair and preventive maintenance
forequifrn€nt cfivered by the proqrafn, including travel, emergency c.rll,
hack aftd Ferls for a fixed anftuel rate. t n.*e tix€d rate iF hesed on a g-year
av€raEe cf repair hGurs for indiuiduat agencies cov€red by the program_

ft{c0,}e tr adlo Eq{nprxellf jr}sta#a{rbflRernova/ {Fiaf Ra{e}-'
trnslBltation, remsval and modification oJ rnshite radi$, Gnde[cover
iftstallations;- Csde 3 anstallations and r€leted equipr:nent- Travel time
is charged ai a flat rate,

EmeftIencf Re,r9€*Tl?n$fa/{fi fron fFfour/ld R6ieJ:
Tecftnician call-bacle for emergency repairs of installetion activities
after normal '"'rorking hours, weekends and nolidays- Travef tirne is
cl-Iarged: at the hourly rate- Parts are additionat- {ttlinimum four frours
charged per Departnrent of Personnel Adminl$irafion Ratre 59g.7OS-)

FY 2015-1€

$145"00 p€rtlour

S1?2.00 per fiaur

$1?2.08 per lpsr

Eslin'rates al,rai,lable

uFeft requesl

Estin:ates availalrle
upoft rEeuest

S12l.fl4 F*erhour

Forasidrlianalinfonnafion. confsef f$e Fu&IicSafefyCoor,rru*ics8lons af {9f6J 65f-S405"

UFdelEd 1GA]ft?e15



State of California lnyo County Sheriffs Office
Ca I ifo rn ia G ove rn o i's Ctfm'tffiEiherg en cy S e tices sA410s-6

Page 7 of 10

EXHIBIT C
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDTTTONS - TNTERAGENCY AGREEMENTS (ctA-610)

www. d o c u m e n ts. d o s- ca. g o v/_o I s/G I A- $ 1 0. d o c



State of California Cou Sheriff's Office
sA4105-6

Page 8 of 10
Emergency Services

EXHIBIT D
EQUIPMENT LIST

LI$T Ot EQU1PMENT TO BE fuhI''{TAINED

Altached is TDht 3415.2,2 {Equipment Oode definilionsi for assistancein debrmining equiprnent types and code
abbreviations.

Code lJiaRufeciurar' Mcdel hl*mber $eriaf Numher
AgencyFrope*y

Humber Ltiixllon
Mbtorolq Qtlansti Repeater 't5365A -0- Quantity. z $llvgF r{Ex!' tNY(} sl{HR$F

MatomlirDrylexer Q:02CC-UriF -s- Quanfiiy: ? :SII.YFR Pli&K7 llrlll(} SHCRIiT

!{oto:sla t}nrt{+r Rqrq4iet 15365A -0- Qs.adity- 2 MA?,I}U&KA PF,AKI SIICI,iIFts

MorcmlaDuplexer Q?02CC-I$$ -& Qurutiry.t A{*AOURKA FEAI{J SI"IIRI{.l:

Motor*datlltF Quantar

link Radig

-Il- + quantrty - 4 g$aRo fi oRDodt.nr{}, $.rtLR$p

t\{a$omla t$fl Suptercr .Prx96sR22 -& Q*reiiy-a CERRO GORDO{ilYO.SHTI(I}}

MqMfflffVflFQuarrlsr

*cfc{cr
-ri" "{J- qqtn{E'2 ITTRKO $tltdDo4!tY() st{E$ilrF

Mstgrola,l)$lcx€tr Q2$eC-UIir -& Quartitt- 2 CERRO q}XTX}JINYO SIIEMTT;

Qvt*.runieiih* Sp$ciati$l

tP38

.tl. -$- Q.uaatrty, 2 criRRs ffoRDQ,,l!{r{} sl$Rltit:



State of California

i"'.

lnyo County Sheriffs Office
Cal ifo rn ia G overn or's Cfrfic€'tf Emergen cy Se rvices sA4105-6

Page 9 of 10

EXHIBIT D
EQUIPMENT LIST (continued)

Code Manuf*cturer Model Nsmber $er?al'Number
Ageney Prcperly

..Number Lsc*llon

Matarcila Ul{I.: Qluirmlrir

tfiilr,Rarlio

.{" Quantily-? X,OCERS F&IKI NYO SIIERIFF

l,lurut*ll Qrmnar Vt{I
Csnlral$taliqrl

.0- .0- Quardly -2* R6{iriRs: FSAKJ INYS SHEetF.t:

It{otctqls VHF Quaglrer

Rcp*at+r

T53654" -s- QWtrtity- I R[XlEKs tsEAK] IE\iY0 SH*TlPl.:

\,tolorolal}llf Suplarer pD69SSR:2 -s. Q{antity +- assrR$ nE*Kr lNr"s silEnlFr

Motorgl{r VI{F }}usilsxef q?9z€C.Ul{F -s- Qurnlity - 1 R nil.:It"s t'EnKt txYo. t{t7R}FF

(hmrnunisalinn $peCrrli{

TPJS

.0' -0- qi*arlrity*2 F.fiigRs PlSAKt ll.lYq S:}lgl{tFF

Msl$rs}' Q{arltsr Repcafer T33654 -0- Quupti{y-? ELPASO'INYO SH€RIFF

*{*tcro}a l}uplex* Q2O?GC-IJHr: rt- Qrantib -e EL FAE9' tNYs EtlERlFF

Mtiion{a ftxr6ar Rr.prXtcq :f536511 +. Qua*rir1,- 1 TES9prd rr{Yo st{sRrFF

I\{oiotola I}iFlexcr ,Q2$XGC-IJr{r 4- Quntity - 1 T€COPA' INYO SHERIFF



State of California lnyo County Sheriff's Office
Governor's cy Services s44105-6

Page 10 of 10

EXHIBIT D
EQUIPMENT LIST (continued)

Gode. lli{anaftclurer llfiadel Humber Seria{ Number
Agency PfaF€rfy

l,lumtier l.ocagcfi
lr{ *iorala \l[lF $Jr*tn
g.asc eonsoletras

-G- -0" Quntriq,-9 INDEPENDENCE DI$PATCH
CENTER,INYO SIIERIFF

&ftror*la l;rri$anii

. $. pqcira Bam sorsolc. llcr

4- -{- Qua*iry- i ,NDEPENDSWC€ OISPATCT{
CEftnEFYltlYO SneRtrr

M$loxrls uI{F Qr}4ntr

Ci}titr*l Stations

-0- -s; Quartity - ! iNDEP. ET.INENCE DI9PATCIT
CET.ITER/INYT} SI{EI{I FF

lVlatonils VJt; quat$r

Cernlrol $urinns

-$- -$, Quantily - 3 ftloEFENOEfrICC DI$FATCH
'C.€t\fIER Jt lYQ SFIERI FF

Mo{oxlleCcntrpfom eoid

C:ortssl* F0$iri6n$ widi irnc

rnain *ame

-0- {- Quanrity-2 iNDEPENUE,IC€ OISP.ATCH
CE'$ffR/INYO SF'FRIFF

S1Jsc{raconi fi PS r*+:eiver {* .0, quanlfu- 1 I!'IDEFENDEi{CE DISP'dTCti
C€NTERIITfYO SHERIFF

M$ticlroi* MfS ?O*0.Basc

$lstians

'{- 4- Quanrilf * 2 IfiDEPENDENCE AI$FATCH
C€N1ESUINYO SH€RIFF

Motsrola h.{L5?5C0 Dc.*.

Sst

-{- -tl- Quamity- I INDEPSTqAENCE ilIEPATCT'
CEI{IERJINYO SHEftIFF

(li*l*wricaiion Specialiat

Tlltg

--tt- 4" Quandty*4 KDEPET,{OEf'lGE
DlsPATCll CE|{TER/|NYO

SHERlrF







County of Inyo

County Administrator - Economic 
Development

 

DEPARTMENTAL - NO ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:   
 
SUBJECT:  Presentation/Update from The Ferguson Group 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board receive presentation/update from Kristi More, of The Ferguson Group, on legislative issues 
relevant to Inyo County.

 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Inyo County employs the services of The Ferguson Group, who specialize in representing public and private 
entities in Washington D.C. in a wide array of capacities including federal funding, grants, as well as legislative 
and regulatory issues. Krisit More of The Ferguson Group will be providing the Board with a brief update on 
legislative issues relevant to Inyo County. 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:

 
APPROVALS:
Miquela Beall Created/Initiated - 10/8/2019



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/8/2019
Miquela Beall Approved - 10/8/2019
Leslie Chapman Final Approval - 10/10/2019



County of Inyo

County Administrator - Advertising County 
Resources

 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Leslie Chapman, Jon Klusmire 
 
SUBJECT:   
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve changes to the Community Project Sponsorship Program Grant Guidelines. 
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Community Project Sponsorship Program (CPSP) was created 12 years ago to replace direct, lump-sum 
payments to five Inyo County Chambers of Commerce (Bishop, Big Pine, Independence, Lone Pine, and Death 
Valley). Since then, the program has expanded to include all Inyo County based non-profit organizations.  County 
funding can be used to fund events, advertising, brochures, general expenses, and staff costs. Over the years, 
the CPSP has seen numerous changes to its structure and processes. The most recent was in 2016 when three 
separate grant categories were created: Non-Competitive Grants; Non-Competitive Fishing Derby Grants; and 
Competitive Yearly Grants. These proposed changes will retain the three grant categories while streamlining the 
program to make it more user friendly for grant recipients.  

In simplest terms, these changes are geared to reduce the amount of paperwork required to be provided by the 
grant recipients; simplify payment of grant funds; reduce the amount of time spent by county personnel to review, 
process and complete each of the roughly 20 annual CPSP grants; continue to provide an open, accessible 
accounting of all grants; and continue to protect the county from liability exposure and other legal risks. 

Before introducing specific changes, it is important to mention that many aspects of this program are proposed to 
stay the same. 
• There will still be three categories of grants and both the Line Item Grant and Fishing Derby Grant procedures 
will stay the same. 
• With the exception of some formatting changes and edits for clarity, the eligibility criteria stay the same. 
• The competitive grant review process also remains the same, with a citizen panel reviewing and scoring the 
grant applications. The review criteria were determined to be working well and therefore, with the exception of 
some language clean-up, no changes are proposed. Once the committee completes the selection process, it will 
present its findings to the Board of Supervisors; contracts will be executed and signed by the CAO. 
Staff is proposing some significant procedural changes after the contracts are fully executed including:
• 100% of the grant funds be eligible for distribution after the contracted is executed and before the event. The 
existing process seems overly onerous for the size of the grants which typically range from $1,000 to $7,500. 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Currently, 50 percent of a CPSP grant, or 75 percent for Fishing Derbies, is paid when contracts are fully 
executed. The final payment requires Board approval after the grant recipient presents invoices or other proof of 
payment to show grant funds were expended appropriately.  This multi-step process involves numerous 
departments including Risk Management, County Counsel, Auditor-Controller, the CAO and the Board of 
Supervisors.  
• To reduce the risk created by paying grantees in advance, staff proposes that the county retain “the right to 
audit” the financial documents of grant recipients. If county staff determines the grant funds were not used for 
their intended purpose stated in the grant application, the organization will be asked to return the grant money to 
the County and it will be barred from receiving future CPSP fundinge grant money to the County. 
• When the event or program has concluded, each recipient will be required to do a short report, oral report to the 
Board describing the event and discussing its benefits to the community. This report will be required before the 
grantee will be eligible for future funding.
 
In addition to the changes mentioned above, an effort was made to shorten and clean up language that seemed 
repetitive or superfluous. Additionally, references to specific dollar amounts were removed based on the 
philosophy that appropriations are better considered during the budget process.  

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
As noted above, the CPSP was created in 2007 to provide a mechanism for Inyo County to financially support 
programs and events geared to both visitors and residents. Grant applications were submitted by non-profit 
organizations and rated by a citizen panel, with final approval from the BOS. Specific contracts and other CPSP-
related documents were created by county staff to administer the grant program. As the program evolved, it was 
modified in numerous ways. Those changes were primarily procedural in nature, while retaining the basic outline 
of the program. 

The most significant changes were approved in 2016. That action created the three separate grant categories 
now in use: Non-Competitive Grants; Non-Competitive Fishing Derby Grants; and Competitive Yearly Grants. In 
addition, funding in the overall Advertising County Resources budget was earmarked for Regional Fishing 
Promotion and the Fishing Season Opening Press Reception. 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose to retain the current guidelines and structure of the CPSP grant program. The Board 
could also approve some, but not all of the proposed changes to the program.  
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel, Risk Management, and Auditor-Controller review all contracts.
 
FINANCING:
Changing the CPSP Guidelines will not impact the Advertising County Resources Budget.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. CPSP DRAFT GUIDELINES 2019 
 
APPROVALS:
Leslie Chapman Created/Initiated - 10/7/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/8/2019



Agenda Request 
Page 3

Leslie Chapman Approved - 10/10/2019
Sue Dishion Approved - 10/10/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/10/2019
Marshall Rudolph Final Approval - 10/10/2019



CPSP Guidelines – Revised October  2019 1

COMMUNITY PROJECT SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM
GUIDELINES

Overview

The Community Project Sponsorship Program (CPSP) provides an opportunity 
for the County of Inyo to sponsor, in the form of financial contributions, specific events 
or projects undertaken by non-profit organizations in Inyo County communities that 
enhance visitation to the community, or otherwise provide for the cultural or 
recreational enrichment of the citizens of Inyo County. 

Funding

Each year, as part of the County Budget process, the Board of Supervisors 
appropriates the amount of funding available for the CPSP. Applications for CPSP 
funding will only be considered after the County Budget is adopted. (Typically in 
September or October)

Commensurate with available funds, there are three components of the CPSP 
for which funding will be allocated: Line Item Grants, Fishing Promotion, and 
Competitive Grants.

After the County Budget is adopted, applications will be solicited and grants will 
be awarded for competitive grants to fund events or projects that will occur in the 
coming calendar year (January to December). 

The CPSP is intended to provide funding, in the form of a County sponsorship, 
for a specific event or project. Accordingly, it should be considered one-time funding. 
Annual events or reoccurring projects are eligible to submit CPSP applications in 
consecutive years, but there is no assurance of receiving on-going funding.

Grant funding must be applied for, and awarded by Inyo County in advance of 
the event or project (or component thereof) for which financial assistance is sought. 
Funding is not available to pay for costs that have already been incurred by the 
applicant before the grant funding is awarded. 

The maximum amount of any single grant award made through the CPSP is 
$10,000.



CPSP Guidelines – Revised October  2019 2

Application Period for Competitive Grants

Applications for the CPSP will be available once the Board of Supervisors adopts 
the County Budget, which usually occurs in September or October. Between October 
and the end of December, the County will solicit and accept completed applications for 
events and projects that will be implemented in the coming calendar year. 

Eligibility

In order to be eligible for a CPSP grant, the organization must meet the following 
criteria: 

 Be certified by the Internal Revenue Service as a non-profit organization under 
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), 501(c)(6), or 501(c)(7) at 
the time the application is submitted,

 Have its principle office, primary place of operations, and business address in 
Inyo County, and

 Have no delinquent property taxes due to Inyo County.

To be considered for a CPSP grant, the grant applications must:

 Be submitted by an eligible organization, 

 Describe how grant funding will be used to support a specific project or event, 
or a specific component of an on-going project or event, that enhances 
visitation to the community or otherwise provides for the cultural or recreational 
enrichment of the citizens of Inyo County, and 

 Be complete.

Eligible organizations may submit multiple, separate CPSP grant applications for 
different projects or events or components thereof. 

Note: The CPSP is not intended to provide funding for projects or events 
administered by, or that directly benefit any institution operated by the County of 
Inyo. Applications that appear to seek funding for such projects or events will not be 
considered.

Competitive Grants Selection Process

Applications for CPSP Competitive Grants will not be reviewed until after the 
publicly announced submittal deadline. Following the application deadline, applications 
that have been submitted will be screened for completeness, and the eligibility of the 
applicant will be assessed. It is the sole responsibility of the applicant to ensure that its 
application is complete, and its eligibility clearly demonstrated.

Applications deemed complete and submitted by an eligible applicant will be 
forwarded to a Review Panel. The Review Panel will evaluate each application, on its 
own merits, using the following criteria:

i. Objective [10 points]. Does the application seek funding for a specific event or 



CPSP Guidelines – Revised October  2019 3

project, or component thereof that is likely to enhance visitation to the 
community, or otherwise provide for the cultural or recreational enrichment of the 
citizens of Inyo County?

ii. Community Support [15 points]. Does the project or event have strong 
community support? Of the total time allocated to the project or event, how many 
hours will volunteers provide? Are multiple community organizations 
collaborating to carry out the event or project? Is there evidence of monetary or 
in-kind support from the local business community?

iii. Likelihood of Success [10 points]. Is the applicant likely to carry out what is 
being proposed, and do it well? Does the information contained in the application 
seem realistic (e.g., total costs, total time, number of volunteers, etc.)? Does the 
applicant have a track record of successfully implementing the proposed or 
similar events or projects? Is the nature of the event or project such that it seems 
“doable?” If the applicant is a previous County grant recipient, how well did they 
comply with the terms and conditions of the grant?

iv. Scope of Benefit [10 points]. Is the benefit of the event or project clearly 
articulated? Will the event or project benefit the entire community, or primarily 
benefit only segments of, or specific organizations/businesses in the community? 
If the event or project is a fundraiser, how and to which organization(s) will the 
funds be disbursed? Does the benefit of the event or project extend to the 
greater region, or the County as a whole?

v. Overall Merit [15 points]. What is the overall quality of the idea being proposed? 
Is it unique? Is it “tried and true”? Does the proposed activity create an appealing, 
dynamic, prosperous, and distinctive community identity? Does the event or 
project articulate or enhance what people love about the community in which they 
live, recreate or vacation?

vi. Measurable Outcomes [5 points]. Is the means the applicant proposes to use to 
measure the success of the project or event reasonable? Is it verifiable?

vii. Leveraging of Resources [10 points]. If the CPSP grant is the primary source of 
monetary funding for the event or project: (1) what will be the return on the 
County’s investment (e.g., community benefit, funds raised, visitors attracted)? 
and/or (2) what is the value of the in-kind services or donations being pledged to 
the event or project? If the amount requested is less than 50% of the cash needs 
for the event or project, what additional benefit(s) will be derived as a result of 
receiving CPSP funding?

viii. Regional Context [5 points]. Is the event or project part of an organized series 
of regional events or a regional theme? Does the event or project have a possible 
future regional application?

ix. Sustainability [5 points]. Is the event or project intended and likely to continue 
in the future without additional CPSP support?



CPSP Guidelines – Revised October  2019 4

x. Other County Support [5 points]. Is the funding being requested through the 
CPSP the only form of financial or in-kind support the applicant, or event or 
project, will receive from Inyo County this fiscal year?

xi. Clarity [10 points]. Is the proposed activity, including anticipated outcomes, 
clearly and concisely stated? Is the information presented in the application 
consistent? Are the expenses for which the CPSP grant funding is sought clearly 
identified?

The points assigned to each criteria category by individual members of the Review 
Panel will be averaged, and the average score awarded in each criteria category will be 
totaled. Applications must receive a total score of at least 70 points (out of 100 points 
possible) to be eligible for funding consideration. The Review Panel will make funding 
recommendations based on the scores each application receives. The Review Panel 
may also recommend specific limitations on the use of grant funds.

The Review Panel will forward applications that score 70 points or higher along with 
associated funding recommendations to the Inyo County Administrative Officer. The 
CAO may accept, modify or reject the Review Panel’s recommendations. The decision 
of the CAO will be final and not subject to appeal.

Line Item Grants

In 2016, the Board of Supervisors directed that the following six projects and events 
would receive Line Item Grant awards and not be required to submit a competitive grant 
application. (The entity receiving the Line Item Grant cannot submit a competitive grant 
application for the same project or event.) At its discretion, the Board of Supervisors can 
review and alter these line item grants during its yearly budget review and approval 
process, and decide whether to continue making line item grants and, if so, in what 
funding levels to which projects. 

Current Line Item Grant Awards:
 Inyo County Visitors Guide,
 California High School Rodeo State Finals, 
 Wild Wild West Marathon, 
 Laws Benefit Concert,
 Death Valley Visitor Guide, and
 Images of Inyo Photo Contest

Each year after the county budget is approved; the organizations receiving Line Item 
grants will submit a new, full CPSP Grant Application with current supporting documents 
outlined in the CPSP Grant Application. Once the application is deemed complete by 
county staff, the CAO will approve payment in full.  

Fishing Promotion

The CPSP will provide funding for a Fishing Promotion component comprised of 
funding for fishing derbies in each of the four (4) largest Owens Valley communities: Big 
Pine, Bishop, Independence and Lone Pine.



CPSP Guidelines – Revised October  2019 5

The organizations that have historically sponsored fishing derbies including: the 
Bishop Chamber of Commerce for the Blake Jones Derby; the Independence Father’s 
Day Derby, Inc. for the Independence Father’s Day Derby; the Lone Pine Chamber of 
Commerce for Lone Pine Early Opener Derby; and the Big Pine American Legion for the 
Big Pine Fourth of July Fishing Derby, will have the right-of-first-refusal to continue 
receiving CPSP funds to keep sponsoring these events. To receive a contract and 
funding, the organization need simply to notify the County’s Community Project 
Sponsorship Program contract manager in writing by the first business day in January in 
the calendar year in which the derby will occur.

In addition, $2,500 will be reserved to assist in funding the annual Trout Opener 
Press Reception and Rainbow Days sponsored by the Bishop Chamber of Commerce. 
Another $2,500 will be allocated for advertising for the slate of fishing derbies being 
sponsored in the coming calendar year. 

Use of Funds

CPSP grant funds for Line Item Grants, Fishing Derbies, and Competitive Grants, 
shall only be used as described, and to carry out the specific event or project identified 
in the grant application.

Grant funds may be used to pay for staff time, exclusive of overtime and benefits, 
providing that only time spent working directly on the event or project is paid with grant 
funds. 

Once funds are awarded for one project or event, the recipient may not seek to 
re-allocate the funds for other projects or events however worthy. If grant funds cannot 
be expended for the purposes for which they were awarded, they will be returned to the 
County. 

The County reserves the right to audit the financial records of all grant recipients. 
If it is determined that grant funds were expended for anything other than the intended 
purpose stated in the grant application, the grantee will be barred from receiving future 
grant funds and/or required to return the funds to the County.

Requirements

All grant applicants:
 Must successfully submit a complete CPSP Grant Application, 
 Provide a valid W-9 form, 
 Provide documentation of IRS certification of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), 501(c)(6), 

or 501(c)(7),
 Provide certification of tax status, and
 Demonstrate proof of insurance, including but not limited to General Liability, 

Automobile Liability, Workers’ Compensation, Errors and Omissions, etc. 

Requirements that the grant applicant is expected to comply with include, but are 
not limited to:

• All events and projects must be completed within the calendar year (January 1 to 



CPSP Guidelines – Revised October  2019 6

December 31) that begins in the fiscal year in which the grant was awarded.

• The County of Inyo must be listed as an event or project sponsor on all 
advertisements, promotional items, or other collateral materials (including 
brochures, web sites, etc.) associated with the event or project. This includes 
featuring the County seal, website and/or being credited by name in writing. 
Acceptable credit lines include “Sponsored by the County of Inyo,” “Co-
Sponsored by the County of Inyo,” “Funded in part by the County of Inyo,” or 
other similar phrasing. The official seal of the County of Inyo or the marketing 
brand/graphic for “The Other Side of California” shall be used. If the web pages 
of sponsors are being included in promotional material, 
www.theothersideofcalifornia.com should be used, not the County’s general 
government web page.

• All content and photos, information, logos, etc. used in advertisements and 
promotional items must be appropriately licensed.

• Inyo County expects the grant recipient to grant the County the right to access 
and use, in County promotional or advertising campaigns, all artwork and 
collateral components (photos, drawings, logos, etc.) of the promotional or 
advertising materials funded with Community Project Sponsorship monies.

• Prepayment of print, Web, television, billboard, radio or other types of advertising 
is permitted. 

• Failure to comply with these guidelines will result in the organization having to 
reimburse to the County the amount of the grant funding and not being eligible 
for future CPSP funding. 

Final Report 

After completing the project or event using CPSP grant funding, the grant recipient 
is required to provide a short oral report to the Inyo County Board of Supervisors, 
summarizing the highlights of the event or program, at a regularly scheduled Board 
meeting. Oral reports must be completed before an organization is eligible for more grant 
funding.



County of Inyo

Planning Department
 

DEPARTMENTAL - NO ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Cathreen Richards 
 
SUBJECT:   
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) conduct workshop on short-term rentals; B) review planning staff's recommendations for 
changes to Inyo County Code Chapter 18.73 Short-term Rental of Residential Property; and C) provide 
comments and direction to move forward with updates to Chapter 18.73.

 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Short Term vacation rentals have intermittently, since around 2006, been viewed as a controversial use in Inyo 
County over many years and the debate surrounding them continues. At the direction of the Board, planning staff 
evaluated short-term rental issues and conducted five Community Workshops to discuss Short-Term Vacation 
Rental issues with the public. These discussions included potential ways to regulate them. Different mechanisms 
to regulate short term rentals were reviewed by staff and vetted at the public meetings. These included allowing by 
right with accompanying standards, overlay zones, conditional use permits and varying combinations of them.
An evaluation of the comments collected at the community workshops found that most of the people who attended 
were interested, or at least tolerant, in allowing for short-term rentals in the County as long as adequate regulations 
were to also be imposed. There were also people in attendance that believed and are still very vocal in protesting 
that this use is a commercial activity and inappropriate for residential zones. Concerns from both groups included 
the potential effects to the integrity and safety of residential neighborhoods from short-term rentals. Additionally, 
the attending public expressed some apprehension regarding the impact of short-term rental proliferation to the 
limited availability of housing for local residents and more general concerns about parking, noise, pets, partying 
and trash. The comments provided by the public and reviews of other jurisdictions’ short term rental regulations 
were used to prepare the Ordinance regulating short-term rentals, which with a recommendation from the Planning 
Commission, was adopted by the Board in February 2018. Regulations were included for both Hosted (meaning a 
room or rooms are being rented and an owner of the property is concurrently in the dwelling during the rental 
period) and Non-Hosted (meaning the rental of a whole house and a property manager is available at all times to 
address any issues during the rental period).
Currently 
After a year of implementing the new short-term rental ordinance, Staff conducted workshops with the Board in 
April and May of 2019 to provide updates on the status of short-term rentals with regard to real and/or perceived 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

problems with them as voiced by some members of the public. At the May workshop the Board directed staff to 
evaluate:

1. Hiring a professional service to conduct a review of how many short-term rentals are operating in the 
county with or without permits;

2. Tightening up enforcement, noticing of short term rentals to neighbors, and the complaint process;
3. Whether or not licenses would be more efficient than short-term-rental permits (conditional use permits) 

and how annual reviews can be incorporated;
4. Allowing transient facilities such as: yurts and recreational vehicles to be used as short-term rentals; 
5. The definitions of hosted versus non-hosted rentals and what should be allowed where; and,
6. Allowing hosted rentals in the R2 (multi-family) zone.

Analysis and recommendations
1. Hiring a professional service to conduct a review of how many short-term rentals are operating in 

the county with or without permits. Staff prepared a contract with Host Compliance to conduct a review 
of short-term rentals operating in the county. The numbers provided by Host Compliance verified the 
numbers the planning department had already generated and found only 1 not counted for by planning 
staff. As of September 17, 2019 there are 74 total listings for unincorporated Inyo County including: 

 39 permitted unique short-term rental properties. Seventeen of these are hosted and 22 are non-hosted with 
one currently in appeal, so not active;

 3 are currently in violation and have ads. They are presently getting their permits to remedy the violations;
 5 are currently in violation and are in the violation process, but not in the process of getting permits;
 4 have advertisements, but no open dates for rentals as they were notified that they were in violation;
 23 are permitted by other means: 4 are on tribal lands, 9 on commercially zoned land that don’t require 

short-term-rental permits, 5 are in RV parks, 4 for long-term rentals (over 30-days); and, 2 are RVs parked 
on federal land.
These numbers show that there are 5 short-term-rentals still operating in violation of the County Code, 
staff is aware of all the identified violations and is working through the process. There have been 19 hosted 
permits obtained strictly to get a non-hosted short-term-rental permit. This is about half of the total permits 
granted by the County.
Some of the discrepancy in the numbers provided by county citizens and what planning staff and Host 
Compliance found is likely, at least partially, due to the addition of short-term-rental numbers from the 
City of Bishop in the citizen count. Currently the City of Bishop has a total of 22-listings and has granted 
16-permits.

2. Tightening up enforcement, noticing of short term rentals to neighbors, and the complaint process.
Presently, the enforcement steps for violations of short-term rentals are found in 18.73.070. It includes a process 
for modification and revocation of short-term rental permits that requires the noticing and conducting of a hearing. 
The Planning Director can revoke short-term rental permits if it is found that a permittee is in violation of a 
condition of the permit by using the process as set in 18.73.070. Making the person stop the activity, however, is 
much more difficult and additional language giving the County more latitude in applying penalties is included in 
the proposed updates to the ordinance.
The County’s compliant process for short-term rental nuisances is included on the notifications that go to the 
neighbors within 300-ft of the short-term rental after they are approved. This is required by 18.73.080, staff 
errored with the first batch of short-term rental approvals and left this off the notifications, which did cause some 
conflict. The notifications were resent with the complaint process information and it has been included on all 
notifications since.
Recommendations Regarding Enforcement, Complaint Process and Noticing– 



Agenda Request 
Page 3

 Change 18.73.030 (G) to add: Failure to obtain a hosted or non-hosted short-term rental permit prior to 
renting a residentially zoned property for 30-days or less shall be considered a violation of Chapter 18.73 
and subject to legal action and/or enforcement proceedings including but not limited to fines of no less 
than the dollar amount of the nightly rental rate of the property for each day the short-term rental is 
operated in violation of 18.73.

 It has been brought to staff’s attention that there have been instances of renters having trouble finding 
short-term rentals due to a lack of clear addressing on the homes where short-term rentals will take place. 
This can cause disruption in neighborhoods when would be renters are driving around looking and/or 
going onto the wrong properties trying to find their accommodations. In order to reduce these potential, 
unnecessary, nuisances, staff is recommending adding clear addressing to the General Requirements for 
short-term rentals.Add to 18.73.030 (Q) An address sign compliant with the County’s sign ordinance 18.75 
with a clearly legible, from the street, address number shall be included on each short-term rental.

 Change 18.73.040 (9) to add – “A deposit for the cost of the County mailing notices of applications 
received for hosted and non-hosted permits and for permits granted for both hosted and non-hosted short-
term rentals to property owners and neighbors within three-hundred-feet (300’) of the subject property”. 
This adds a notification requirement to neighbors when a hosted short-term rental is applied for and when 
approved - the same as a non-hosted.

 18.73.040 (10) - change the word agreement to acknowledgement. The word agreement has caused some 
confusion and built in tension for the applicant and the neighbors who are being asked to sign it. This helps 
to relax some of this apprehension by removing the term ‘agreement’. Applicants are then less likely to try 
to force an agreement from their neighbors and the neighbors do not feel pressured agree to something 
they either do not like or understand. It also helps to clarify that applicants are not asking for permission, 
but rather an acknowledgement that they spoke to the neighbors about their plans and information has been 
provided indicating where they can submit concerns. Staff is already doing this and it has calmed the 
issues surrounding the ‘agreement form’. This change would codify the new process.

 Change 18.73.040 (10) to remove “For hosted rentals only” and add a requirement for a copy of the short-
term rental rules to be shared when the neighborhood acknowledgement form is taken to neighbors, and 
remove (a) this will result in the 18.73.040 (10) stating “A planning department issued neighborhood 
acknowledgement form signed by each resident within three hundred feet of the proposed hosted short-
term rental. If the applicant is unable to obtain the required signatures, the applicant shall provide proof 
of his or her reasonable attempts to gather those signatures. The applicant shall also include and share a 
copy of the short-term rental rules with each resident contacted” This change will cause 18.73.040 to 
apply to both hosted and non-hosted short-term rentals. This recommendation is included because staff has 
found that there has been less neighborhood conflict when the applicants have discussed their projects with 
their neighbors and is recommending that the same process be used for non-hosted that is currently used 
for hosted. 10 (B) will become 11 as part of this change.

 18.73.070 (A) – change (A) to state: Every short-term rental permit will be reviewed annually by the 
Planning Director. This review shall include any complaints that may have been submitted on the short-
term rental and site visits if deemed necessary to fully evaluate complaints. If more than three 
substantiated complaints have been submitted on a particular short-term rental, the short-term rental 
permit will be considered in violation and subject to the terms of 18.73 and Title 22. Change what is 
currently under (A) to (B) and what is currently under (B) to (C).

 Change 18.73.070 (2) to add to the end of the last sentence: – “,including but not limited to fines of no less 
than the dollar amount of the nightly rental rate of the property for each day the short-term rental is 
operated after revocation”.

Absent the reevaluation of Title 22, code enforcement process, with a focus on penalties for violations this change 
adds penalties to operating a short-term rental in violation of the code. If there are no consequences to violations 



Agenda Request 
Page 4

to the County’s zoning code there is no incentive for people to stop being in violation – especially regarding short-
term rentals since people can continue to make money off of them while the County cannot immediately force 
them to cease and desist.

3. Whether or not licenses would be more efficient than short-term-rental permits (conditional use 
permits) and how annual reviews can be incorporated.

A business license could be required for short-term rentals. The licenses would be applied for and granted by the 
Planning Department or by another County department and an annual review could be a requirement of the 
license. The review would include an evaluation of any complaints taken on the short-term rental over the 
previous year and site visits if necessary to ensure that the conditions placed on the short-term rental are being 
met. Enforcement of violations to the conditions of a potential business license should have a process built into the 
business license procedures and with specific penalties.
Recommendations – 
Planning staff is not recommending that a business license be developed strictly for short-term rentals. Instead, an 
annual review of short-term rental permits as currently allowed is being suggested. If the County adopts a business 
license program in the future, short-term rentals could be included. Along with the annual review included in 
18.73.070(A), each non-hosted short-term rental permit will include a condition of approval that the permit is only 
good for the property owner/applicant submitting the application. If the property sells a new permit will be 
required for subsequent owners to operate a non-hosted short term rental. This will change 18.73.060 to add (A) 
Each short-term rental will be required to have a condition of approval placed on it by the Inyo County Planning 
Commission limiting the permit to the owner/applicant applying for the permit at the time of the approval hearing. 
If the property is sold a new hosted and/or non-hosted short-term rental permit will be required. This change will 
also require that 18.73.060 (B) be moved to 18.73.060(C).

4. Allowing transient facilities such as: yurts and recreational vehicles to be used as short-term 
rentals.

Allowing for short-term rentals in transient facilities such as yurts, tents and recreational vehicles would be in 
conflict with other sections of Title 18 (Zoning) and sections of Title 14 (Building and Safety) codes and the 
California Residential Code 2016. It would also be inconsistent with the County’s definition of residential 
dwellings and how the county has traditionally regulated the use of transient vehicles and non-residential dwelling 
units (e.g. tents). The County code defines a dwelling unit as: “Dwelling unit” means a room or suite of rooms 
designed for or used as a residence and constituting a separate and independent housekeeping unit including a 
kitchen or cooking facilities, but not including a boardinghouse or club, or a hotel or motel where less than twenty 
percent of the rental units have a kitchen or cooking facilities; and Recreation vehicle as: “Recreational vehicle” 
means a vehicular type portable structure without permanent foundation, which can be towed, hauled or driven 
and primarily designed as temporary living accommodation for recreational, camping and travel use and including 
but not limited to travel trailers, camping trailers, truck campers and self-propelled motor homes. All the above 
noted vehicles are subject to state vehicular code licensing procedures. As provided for in the last sentence, RVs 
are considered vehicles not dwelling units. In addition, the California Residential Code, Chapter 2 Definitions -
Building (RB) (4) excludes Any recreational vehicle and Title 18.78.150 (J) states: Accessory buildings whole or 
in part that are proposed as primarily structures and/or part of a primary structure shall be constructed with 
material that meets all building and safety requirements and their use is subject to the approval of the building 
official and of subsections G, H, and I of this section. Further, 18.36 RMH and 18.30 R1 define these types of uses 
as: recreational units - sports camper, boat, travel trailer, camp car, or mobile sports or recreational apparatus. All 
of these code examples make it clear that tents, yurts, trailers, RVs and etc. are not considered residential dwelling 
units and cannot be used as such unless they are engineered to meet the building and safety standards of a 
residential dwelling; therefore, allowing them for short-term rental use would fall under the context of 
campground and RV park uses.
There are health and safety concerns in allowing either RVs or tent like structures to be parked or erected on a 



Agenda Request 
Page 5

residentially zoned parcel and used as short-term rentals. Water, sewage and electrical provision would not be 
required to be inspected the same as a dwelling unit would be when built or remodeled and could put renters in 
hazardous situations. Campgrounds and RV parks are designed to meet the needs of these types of uses where 
residentially zoned properties likely fall short.
The effluent from RVs has particular chemicals that must be dumped at an RV dump station, basically into a 
sewer and not into a septic system. With the exception of dispersed, wilderness, type camping, most campgrounds 
provide sanitary services and potable water. Heightened nuisance issues are of concern when these services are 
not readily available to short-term renters and if this use is allowed it will have to be carefully regulated. 
Neighbors are not likely going to appreciate the people next door running a camp-ground or a RV park in their 
backyard as this use would be defined unless the units being rented are engineered to meet building standards. 
Since the County’s residential zones do not allow for campgrounds and/or RV parks this use is not allowed in 
them; and therefore, the use of units such as tents, yurts, RVs and trailers are not included to be allow for in the 
short-term rental of residential property ordinance as it would be in conflict with these other code sections. Even 
in the zoning designations campgrounds and RV parks are allowed, they are only conditionally allowed.
Staff is not recommending these changes, as including them appears to have a high potential for complications, 
controversy and contentious application hearings. If the Board choses to direct staff to include these types of 
accessory units as short-term rentals the changes would include: updating 18.73.030 Short-term rentals – General 
Requirements (H) to: Short-term rentals shall be permitted in accessory buildings and recreational units if water, 
electric and sanitary services are properly supplied and they meet all of the other requirements in 18.73 Short-
term Rental of Residential Property. Services shall meet all applicable requirements as set forth by the County’s 
Building and Safety and Environmental Health departments regarding recreational uses. There would also be 
necessary changes to other sections of Title 18 to make the allowance consistent throughout. 
 
5. Hosted versus non-hosted short term rentals. 
The definition of hosted versus non-hosted as currently provided for in the code has not caused controversy for the 
Planning Commission or planning staff. The confusion and subsequent anger from surrounding neighbors has 
mostly arisen from neighbors who are approached with a neighborhood agreement form by someone applying for 
a hosted short-term rental so they can apply for a non-hosted short term rental in another area. Neighbors have 
also reported that they are perplexed and annoyed when they are approached by an applicant to sign a 
neighborhood agreement form and then receive a letter from the County informing them that the same person has 
applied for a non-hosted short-term rental. Again, in some cases, this has given the impression that more short-
term rentals are being operated in a neighborhood than actually are. Staff has purposely stopped sending 
notifications for non-hosted short term rental applications until the hosted rental has been approved. This has 
helped quell some of the concerns staff was hearing about, but this part of the ordinance remains aggravating for 
neighbors and applicants.
Recommendations – 
Staff’s first recommendation is to change 18.73.030 (d) – to completely remove “provided that the owner also 
possesses a permit for a hosted rental”.
The requirement to first obtain a hosted permit to obtain a non-hosted permit is a very difficult element for people 
to understand in this ordinance. It causes a lot of confusion during the application process especially when the 
applicant explains to the neighbors that they are not going to use the hosted short-term rental permit. Also, 
neighbors often do not grasp why the hosted permit is required for non-hosted types and they end up thinking that 
the applicant is up to something nefarious, especially when the hosted and non-hosted permits are in completely 
different areas. Some people have also come to the conclusion that when applicants are getting hosted short-term 
rental permits just to get non-hosted short-term rental permits the Planning Department is ‘rubber stamping’ them. 
The recommendation to remove this requirement is a work along with the next recommendation that will help 



Agenda Request 
Page 6

limit the ability of out-of-town interests from buying up properties just for short-term rentals as the requirement 
for a hosted permit to get a non-hosted permit was supposed to do.
18.73.030 (e) – change to “No more than one parcel on which short-term rentals are permitted may share a 
common owner” This should help to quell the fears that speculators are buying up entire neighborhoods for the 
sole purpose of running short-term rentals by making only one parcel per owner allowed for a short-term rental. It 
also continues to allow for the hosted rental of a primary dwelling unit and a non-hosted rental of an accessory 
dwelling unit e.g. ‘Granny Unit’ located on the same property. It will not, however, allow for a hosted rental on 
one property and a non-hosted on another.
18.73.010 Definitions “Owner”, change to remove of twenty-percent or more, in the second sentence to - shall 
further include any person or entity with any direct or indirect aggregate ownership interest of twenty percent or 
more in the subject property, unless the interest is solely a security, lien, or encumbrance. This will result in any 
level of ownership a person or entity has in a short-term rental property will count them as an outright “Owner” 
and limit the ability to own multiple parcels for short-term rentals.
Beyond this, if the Board wishes to eliminate non-hosted short term rentals as they are currently allowed in the 
County, staff recommends that the County at least allow for the short-term-rental of accessory dwelling units 
located on properties where the main house is not a short-term rental.
 

6. Allowing hosted rentals in the R2 (multi-family) zone.
Planning staff just recently applied for an SB2 grant to evaluate the availability of land in the County to support 
affordable housing. Allowing for the short-term rental of residential units in the R2 zone, at least with regard to 
non-hosted short term rentals, may take away potential affordable housing units as multi-family zones, generally, 
supply most affordable housing in most jurisdictions; however, hosted short-term rentals may be appropriate as 
these rentals are only of a room or rooms in a residence while an owner of record is present and would not allow 
for the rental of an entire dwelling unit.   
Recommendations –
If the Board decides to direct staff to change the code to allow for hosted short-term rentals in the R2 zone, 
18.73.030 Short-term rentals – General Requirements will be changed to - “Short-term rentals may be permitted 
on properties zoned open space (OS); rural residential (RR); rural residential Starlite; one-family residential (R1); 
single residence mobile home combined (RMH), and Multiple Residential (R2) (Hosted Only) subject to the 
following requirements and limitations:”
Staff is not recommending the County allow for non-hosted short-term rentals in the R2 zone. Staff believes this 
decision should be suspended at least until the evaluation of the County’s vacant and underutilized lands; current 
residential zoning patterns; potential for commercial infill; and, granny unit regulations is completed with the SB2 
grant. This way, the County will have a better understanding of what opportunities may or may not be lost for 
affordable housing units by allowing for short-term rentals in the R2 zone.

Next Steps: Staff will take the direction from the Board to update the Short Term Rental Ordinance and continue to 
monitor it. Updates to the code will require a hearing with and recommendation from the Planning Commission and 
a hearing with the Board for possible adoption.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:



Agenda Request 
Page 7

 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Tax Collector Treasurer, Inyo County Assessor, Inyo County Building and Safety, Environmental 
Health and Public Works Departments and the County Sheriff. 
 
FINANCING:
General fund resources are utilized to review and update the County’s Zoning Code. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Proposed Updates
 
APPROVALS:
Cathreen Richards Created/Initiated - 9/18/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/18/2019
Cathreen Richards Approved - 9/24/2019
Marshall Rudolph Final Approval - 10/10/2019



Chapter 18.73 SHORT-TERM RENTAL OF RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY

18.73.010 Definitions.

    For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions apply:
    “Guestroom” means any bedroom or other separate area of a dwelling unit utilized as a sleeping area 
for short-term renters.
    “Hosted rental” means a short-term rental of a room(s) within a dwelling that is occupied by the owner 
during the duration of the transient renter(s) stay.
    “Manager” means the owner or owner’s agent who provides oversight for non-hosted short-term rental 
activities and is available twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week, during all times that the 
property is rented as a non-hosted short-term rental to respond to and handle complaints.
    “Non-hosted rental” means a short-term rental of an entire dwelling unit where the owner of the 
dwelling unit does not concurrently occupy the dwelling unit with the transient lodger.
    “Owner” shall mean a record owner of the property who is responsible for submitting the application 
for approval and conducting hosted and non-hosted short-term rental activities pursuant to this chapter. 
“Owner” shall further include any person or entity with any direct or indirect aggregate ownership interest 
of twenty percent or more in the subject property, unless the interest is solely a security, lien, or 
encumbrance.
    “Short-term rental” means to provide transient lodging in a dwelling unit, for compensation, for a 
period of thirty consecutive calendar days or less. “Short-term rental” does not include transient lodging 
in county-approved hotels and motels. (Ord. 1224 § 1, 2018.)
 
18.73.020 Short-term rentals prohibited.

    The short-term rental of residential property is a prohibited use in every zoning district in the county, 
with the exception of those permitted pursuant to this chapter. (Ord. 1224 § 1, 2018.)
 
18.73.030 Short-term rentals—General requirements.

    Short-term rentals may be permitted on properties zoned open space (OS); rural residential (RR); rural 
residential Starlite; one-family residential (R1); and single residence mobile home combined (RMH); and, 
Multiple Residential (R2) (Hosted Only) subject to the following requirements and limitations:
    A.   No person shall undertake, maintain, authorize, aide, facilitate, or advertise any short-term rental 
activity that does not comply with the provisions of this code.
    B.   Each short-term rental shall have a host or manager readily available to handle any questions or 
complaints during all short-term rental activities. Any change to the contact information for the manager 
of a non-hosted short-term rental shall immediately be provided in writing to the Inyo County planning 
department, to neighboring properties with three hundred feet of the short-term vacation rental, and on 
any postings required by this chapter.
    C.   Only one hosted rental per parcel may be permitted.
    D.   Only one non-hosted rental per parcel may be permitted, provided that the owner also possesses a 
permit for a hosted rental.

http://www.qcode.us/codes/inyocounty/view.php?topic=18-18_73-18_73_010&frames=on
http://www.qcode.us/codes/inyocounty/view.php?topic=18-18_73-18_73_020&frames=on
http://www.qcode.us/codes/inyocounty/view.php?topic=18-18_73-18_73_030&frames=on


    E.    No more than two one parcel on which short-term rentals are permitted may share a common 
owner.
    F.    No more than five guestrooms per dwelling unit may be permitted for short-term rental activity.
    G.   Issuance of a hosted and/or non-hosted short-term rental permit, pursuant to this chapter, is 
separately required for each dwelling unit in which a short-term rental will occur. Failure to obtain a 
hosted or non-hosted short-term rental permit prior to renting a residentially zoned property for 30-days 
or less shall be considered a violation of Chapter 18.73 and subject to legal action and/or enforcement 
proceedings including but not limited to fines of no less than the dollar amount of the nightly rental rate 
of the property for each day the short-term rental is advertised and/or operated in violation of 18.73, or as 
permitted by Section 1.20.010 of this Code, whichever is more.
    H.   Short-term rentals shall not be permitted in dwelling units that are not compliant with applicable 
building and safety and/or environmental health requirements, or in non-habitable structures, tents, RVs, 
treehouses, yurts, or other provisions or structures not intended for primary occupancy.
    I.     Only two renters are allowed per guestroom. This number does not include children three years 
and under.
    J.    A maximum of one vehicle per guestroom shall be allowed, and the owner shall provide off-street 
parking for all such allowed vehicles, that the renter(s) shall utilize. The owner shall ensure that the 
parking limitations are included in short-term rental agreements and in all related advertisements.
    K.   Outdoor amplified sound is prohibited.
    L.    Quiet hours shall be from nine p.m. to seven a.m. The host shall ensure that the quiet hours are 
included in rental agreements and in all advertisements.
    M.   Pets, if allowed by owner, shall be secured on the property at all times. Continual barking or other 
nuisances created by unattended pets are prohibited.
    N.   Trash bins and recycling storage containers shall be required for all permitted short-term rentals 
and such bins and containers shall not be stored within public view.
    O.   Outdoor fire areas are only permitted in compliance with applicable state and local laws and shall 
not be utilized by short-term renters during quiet hours.
    P.    Short-term rental activity is subject to, and the owner shall comply with, Inyo County Code 
Chapter 3.20 Transient Occupancy Tax. The owner shall include the transient occupancy tax registration 
certificate number on all short-term rental agreements, and in any related advertisements. (Ord. 1224 § 1, 
2018.)
  Q. An address sign compliant with the County’s sign ordinance 18.75 with a clearly legible, from the 
street, address number shall be included on each short-term rental.  

18.73.040 Permit application.

    In order to obtain a permit authorizing short-term rentals under this chapter, the owner shall submit an 
application and any applicable fee for a permit to the planning director.
    A.   The application shall include:
    1.    Proof of ownership of the subject property;
    2.    Name, address, and contact information of the owner;

http://www.qcode.us/codes/inyocounty/view.php?topic=18-18_73-18_73_040&frames=on


    3.    Name, address, and contact information of all other record owners of the subject property;
    4.    Name, address and contact information for the owner’s local emergency contact representative in 
the event the owner is the manager and is unable to be contacted;
    5.    A site plan prepared on an eight and one-half-inch by eleven-inch piece of paper showing that the 
required off-street parking spaces are provided, and the emergency access to the dwelling unit(s);
    6.    Proof that transient occupancy registration certificate for the subject property has been applied for 
and/or received;
    7.    A copy of the rules, regulations, and information that will be posted in a prominent place within 
six feet of the front door of the short-term rental;
    8.    A verified list of the names and addresses of the owners of all property within three hundred feet of 
the exterior boundaries of the property proposed for the short-term rental as shown on the last adopted tax 
role of the county;
    9.    A deposit for the cost of the county mailing notice of permits granted to property owners and 
neighbors of an approval short-term rental within three hundred feet of the subject property 
A deposit for the cost of the County mailing notices of applications received for hosted and non-hosted 
permits and for permits granted for both hosted and non-hosted short-term rentals to property owners and 
neighbors within three-hundred-feet (300’) of the subject property.
    10.  For hosted rentals only: A planning department issued neighborhood agreement acknowledgement 
form signed by each resident within three hundred feet of the proposed hosted short-term rental. If the 
applicant is unable to obtain the required signatures, the applicant shall provide proof of his or her 
reasonable attempts to gather those signatures. The applicant shall also include and share a copy of the 
short-term rental rules with each resident contacted.
     11.   Incomplete applications shall be returned to the applicant with an explanation of what is required 
to make the application complete. (Ord. 1224 § 1, 2018.)
 
18.73.050 Hosted rental permit review process.

    A.   The planning director shall review completed applications for hosted short-term rentals. The 
planning director shall not approve the application absent a finding that the use will comply with the 
requirements of this code and other applicable law. Approval of an application for a hosted rental shall be 
subject to the general requirements of Chapter 18.81 of this code.
    B.   As part of the hosted rental application review, the planning director shall consider any relevant 
comments received from neighboring residents and/or owners regarding the application. The planning 
director may add reasonable conditions to a hosted rental permit in order to prevent impacts of the short-
term rental activities from being a nuisance to the surrounding properties, including, but not limited to, 
conditions related to specific parking requirements, noise reduction measures, garbage collection, and 
related property maintenance issues.
    C.   The decision of the planning director may be appealed to the planning commission pursuant to 
Chapter 18.81 of this code. The planning commission shall review the application in the manner set forth 
for vacation rental applications in Section 18.73.040. (Ord. 1224 § 1, 2018.)
 
18.73.060 Non-hosted short-term rental permit review process.

http://www.qcode.us/codes/inyocounty/view.php?topic=18-18_73-18_73_050&frames=on
http://www.qcode.us/codes/inyocounty/view.php?topic=18-18_73-18_73_060&frames=on


A. Upon receipt of a complete application for a non-hosted short-term rental, the planning director 
shall cause the application to be placed on a planning commission agenda for the review of the 
application as generally required by Chapter 18.81 of this code. The planning director may 
provide a recommended action and/or any other relevant information to the planning commission 
as part of the agenda item. Approval of an application for a non-hosted short-term rental shall be 
subject to the general requirements of Chapter 18.81 of this code.

B. Each non-hosted short-term rental will be required to have a condition of approval placed on it by 
the Inyo County Planning Commission limiting the permit to the owner/applicant applying for the 
permit at the time of the approval hearing. If the property is sold a new hosted and/or non-hosted 
short-term rental permit will be required.

    C.   The decision of the planning commission may be appealed to the board of supervisors consistent   
    with Chapter 18.81 of this code. (Ord. 1224 § 1, 2018.)
 
18.73.070 Permit modification and revocation.

A. Every short-term rental permit will be reviewed annually by the Planning Director. This review 
shall include any complaints that may have been submitted on the short-term rental and site visits 
if deemed necessary to fully evaluate complaints and to initiate a modification proceeding as 
deemed appropriate given all of the facts and circumstances of a given parcel on which short term 
rental activity is permitted. 

B. The planning director may revoke or modify a short-term rental permit as follows:
    1.    Notice and Hearing. Notice shall be mailed to the owner at the address specified in the approval 
application. The notice shall specify the reason(s) for the modification or revocation and shall designate a 
time and place of an administrative hearing with the planning director no sooner than six and no later than 
thirty weekdays, excluding holidays, following the mailing date of the notice.
    The owner shall be provided the opportunity to present written and oral evidence at the hearing. Failure 
to appear at the hearing shall constitute a waiver of any objections to the proposed modification or 
revocation.
    a.    Following the hearing, the planning director may revoke or modify the approval upon making one 
or more of the following findings:
    i.     The approval was obtained by fraud;
    ii.    The short-term rental activity has been or is being conducted in violation of this chapter or other 
applicable law;
    iii.   The conditions of approval have been or are being violated;
    iv.   The short-term rental activity constitutes a public nuisance.
    v.    The parcel on which the short term rental violation has occurred has three or more violations in a 
year, which shall be an automatic revocation.
    2.    Notice of Decision. A written notice of the planning director’s decision shall be prepared and 
mailed to the owner at the address specified in the application for approval. The notice shall contain a 
statement directing the owner to immediately cease using the property for short-term rentals, and that 
failure to cease such use may be subject to further legal action and/or enforcement proceedings including 
but not limited to fines of no less than the dollar amount of the nightly rental rate of the property for each 

http://www.qcode.us/codes/inyocounty/view.php?topic=18-18_73-18_73_070&frames=on


day the short-term rental is advertised and/or operated in violation of 18.73, or as permitted by Section 
1.20.010 of this Code, whichever is more.
    C.   Appeal. The decision of the planning director to modify or revoke a short-term rental application 
may be appealed to the board of supervisors consistent with Chapter 18.81 of this code. (Ord. 1224 § 1, 
2018.)
 
18.73.080 Enforcement.

    A.   Initial Complaints. Initial complaints regarding short-term rental activity on a parcel permitted 
pursuant to this chapter will generally be directed to the owner or manager identified in the short-term 
rental permit. The owner for hosted or, the manager for non-hosted short-term rentals shall be responsible 
for contacting the tenant to correct the problem within ninety minutes, or within forty-five minutes if 
during quiet hours, including visiting the site if necessary, to ensure that the issue has been corrected. The 
owner for hosted, or the manager for non-hosted short-term rentals, shall report any such complaints, and 
their resolutions or attempted resolutions, to the Inyo County planning department within twenty-four 
hours of the occurrence. Failure to respond to complaints or report them to the planning department 
within twenty-four hours of the occurrence shall be considered a violation of this section, and may 
constitute cause for revocation or modification of the short-term rental permit. Occupants of surrounding 
properties shall be apprised of this complaint procedure.
    B.   The county may enforce the provisions of this chapter in accordance with Chapter 18.22 of this 
code. (Ord. 1224 § 1, 2018.)

http://www.qcode.us/codes/inyocounty/view.php?topic=18-18_73-18_73_080&frames=on


County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Sharon Wilson 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the County of Inyo and Sierra HOPE 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request your Board ratify and approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County of Inyo 
and Sierra HOPE for the purpose of assisting Inyo County HIV positive clients in accessing Housing 
Opportunities for People with AIDS (HOPWA) assistance for short term emergency financial assistance with rent, 
mortgage or essential utilities, for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022 and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign the MOU and HIPAA Business Associate Agreement.  
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
This MOU is coming before you as a ratification due to administrative delays in reviewing/updating language. 
There was no disruption to HOPWA services pending full execution of the MOU. 

The HOPWA program is an ongoing service that was designed to assist people living with HIV/AIDS to alleviate 
or prevent homelessness.  Inyo County Health and Human Services (HHS) has had an MOU with Sierra HOPE 
since 2007 to administer the program for Inyo County.  Available assistance under the HOPWA Program is well 
defined and must be short-term and/or emergency in nature.  Clients must meet financial eligibility criteria that 
have been developed by HUD and the State Office of AIDS.  Inyo County HHS does not currently have the fiscal 
or administrative staff to administer this program for the minimum amount of funding that is allocated.  Sierra 
HOPE provides this administrative support for multiple small counties. The Inyo County Ryan White CARES 
Case Manager will be responsible for informing HIV positive clients of the availability, purpose, and limitations of 
HOPWA, and will assist the clients in the completion of the necessary consents and applications.  Sierra HOPE 
administers the program, provided information and forms, receives applications and issues appropriate financial 
assistance checks to the vendor.  The Department respectfully requests your Board ratify the MOU and authorize 
the Chairperson to sign the MOU and the HIPAA Business Associates Agreement.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Discontinuing this MOU would mean that Inyo County would not provide emergency financial assistance for rent 
or mortgages to their Ryan White CARES clients.  This is a service that has been beneficial during the past fiscal 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

year for several clients.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
All HOPWA assistance is subject to availability of funds, as well as HOPWA guidelines established by HUD or 
the State Office of AIDS, and Sierra HOPE policies and procedures.  HOPWA funds for all counties served by 
Sierra HOPE, if unspent, may be reallocated to assist clients in any of the participating counties.  
Sierra HOPE shall retain the portion of HOPWA funds that it is allowed by the State to cover its administrative 
expenses, equal to 7% of the total contract award.
No funding will be received by Inyo County HHS, and no expenses will be paid by Inyo County HHS. The MOU 
allows Sierra HOPE to receive the funding directly.

 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. HOPWA MOU
2. HOPWA BUSINESS ASSOC. AGREEMENT
 
APPROVALS:
Sharon Wilson Created/Initiated - 9/25/2019
Marilyn Mann Approved - 9/25/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/25/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 9/25/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/3/2019
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 10/10/2019



























County of Inyo

Sheriff
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Office of the Sheriff 
 
SUBJECT:  Amend Sheriff 2019-2020 Budget, authorize purchase with American Security Group and operating transfer. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) amend the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Jail Security Budget (Budget Number 022706) as follows: 
increase estimated revenue in Operating Transfers In (Revenue Code 4998) by $10,000 and increase 
appropriations in Professional Services (Object Code 5265) by $10,000 (4/5ths vote required); and authorize the 
Auditor to make the transfer from the Sheriff AB443 Trust (Trust Number 502709) Operating Transfers Out 
(Object Code 5801); and B) approve purchases during Fiscal Year 2019-2020 from American Security Group of 
Vista, CA in the amount of $52,344 for Jail Security server upgrades, replacement and maintenance, including a 
purchase order in the amount of $39,940 to upgrade and replace the Jail Security Servers.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Jail security system is aging and replacement costs have been included in the department requested budget 
for equipment replacement. Upon review of the system servers, it was determined that they needed to be 
replaced. The quote from American Security Group is in excess of the original amount included in this years 
budget for routine replacement even after the 43% discount was applied.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
On May 14th, 2019, your Board declared American Security Group a sole source provider for the Jail Security 
System. Your board also approved the annual maintenance contract for $12,344 and a blanket purchase order 
for $30,000. We are requesting to increase our purchasing authority for the fiscal year from $42,344 to $52,344. 
American Security Group provides proprietary software and server system that comprise the surveillance system 
in the Jail and Sheriff s Administration facilities. As the system is proprietary, only American Security Group can 
provide maintenance and technical support. 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
There are no practical altematives available. American Security Group has proprietary software and equipment. 
Funds to change out all of the security equipment and new software are not available.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Auditor's Office
Board of Supervisor's
Budget Officer
County Counsel
Purchasing Office



Agenda Request 
Page 2

American Security Group
 
FINANCING:
This ARF, if approved will amend the Jail Security Budget (Budget Number 022706) by increasing the 
Professional Service (Object code 5265) by $10,000 and authorize an operating transfer from the Sheriff AB443 
Trust (Trust Number 502709), Operating Transfers Out, (object code 5801) in the amount of $10,000 to Jail Security 
Budget (Budget Number 022706) Operating Transfer In (object code 4998). There are sufficient funds in the AB443 
Trust to fund this request.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. 20190514Sheriff-AmSecurityBlanketPO
2. 20190517Sheriff - AmericanSecurityGroupSoleSourceContract
3. ASG SERVER QUOTE_001
 
APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade Created/Initiated - 9/30/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/1/2019
Riannah Reade Approved - 10/2/2019
Denelle Carrington Approved - 10/10/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/10/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 10/10/2019
Jeffrey Hollowell Final Approval - 10/10/2019



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

             In the Rooms of the Board of Supervisors 
                           County of Inyo, State of California  

              

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, 

held in their rooms at the County Administrative  Center in Independence on the 14
th

 day of May 2019 an order was duly 

made and entered as follows: 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sheriff – 
American 
Security Sole-
Source Blanket 
P.O. 

Moved by Supervisor Tillemans and seconded by Supervisor Griffiths to: A) declare American 
Security Group of Vista, CA a sole-source provider of security surveillance system equipment; 
and B) authorize a blanket purchase order in the amount of $30,000 payable to American 
Security Group of Vista, CA for routine equipment replacement during the 2019-2020 fiscal year 
in addition to the annual maintenance contract ($12,344), contingent upon the Board’s adoption 
of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 

Routing 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

CC       
Purchasing  X 
Personnel   
Auditor    
CAO   
Other: Sheriff 
 DATE: May 15, 2019 

 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 14th        

Day of  May, 2019  

 

 
 

CLINT G. QUILTER 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

 

 
 

               

                             By: _____________________________ 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

[X] Consent I Departmental flCorrespondence Action

I Scheduled Time for flClosed Session

For Clerks Use Only

AGENDA NUMBER

t5

I Public Hearing

I lnformational

FRoM: Sheriff's Department

FoR THE BOARD MEETING oF: May 14th, 2019

SUBJEcT: Approval of American Security Group Blanket Purchase Order

D E PARTME NTAL REC O MMENDATION :

1) Authorize blanket purchase order for routine equipment replacement costs with American Security Group in
an amount of $30,000 during FY 201912020 in addition to the annual maintenance contract ($12,344.00),
contingent on the approval of future budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SAMMARY DISCUSSION:

American Security Group provides proprietary software and server system that comprise the surveillance system in
the Jail and Sheriffs Administration facilities. The system is comprised of 98 high definition cameras; high
definition monitors located in the jail and dispatch. As the system is proprietary, only American Security Group can
provide maintenance and technical support. The Jail security system is aging and replacement items are needed
annually to ensure the system stays operational. When the security system was installed, it was the best option for the
price the county could afford. Over the years with annual budget cuts, the equipment has not been replaced as it
should be and we are experiencing multiple failures per year that are outside of the maintenance agreement offered.
Each site visit ranges in price from $4000-$7000 depending on the equipment needed and labor charges. In an
attempt to mitigate emergency purchases throughout the year, we are requesting blanket purchasing authority above
and beyond the maintenance contract.

ALTERNATIWS:

There are no practical alternatives available. American Security Group has proprietary software and equipment.
Funds to change out all of the security equipment and new software are not available as it could cost upwards of
$1,000,000.00. The Sheriffs office has been researching other security options, but at this time has not found an
affordable solution.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT :

FINANCING:
Funding is included in the 2019-2020 requested Budget Unit 022706 Jail Security object code 5265 Other Professional
Services.



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

T,
AUDITORYCONTROLLER: be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior toE AND

the boad

W

APPROVALS

Date: s/d ltf



In tlte Rmms of tlte fuatd of Supewircrs
County of Inyo, State of California

I' HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the l4th day of May 2019 an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

Sheriff -
American
Security Group
So/e-Source
Maintenance
Contract

Moved by Supervisor Tillemans and seconded by Supervisor Griffiths to: A) declare American
Security Group of Vista, CA a sole-source provider of video security maintenance and support;
and B) approve the contract between the County of lnyo and Ameiican Security Group for the
g1o^vtglon -of 

security surveillance system equipment maintenance and support, in the amount of
$12,344 for the period of July 1, 2019 through June gO,2O2O, continlint upon the Board's
approval of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize the Sheriff or his designee to sign,
contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried unanimously.

II.ITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this I4/
oayof Mqt,20l9

CLINTG. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board ofSupervisors

Routing

cc
Purchasing
Personnel
Audibr
cAo
Other: Sheriff

DATE: May 15,2019

By:
&Ab*L-



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

[] Consent ffi Departmental flCorrespondence Action

I Scheduled Time for flClosed Session

For Clerks Uso Only

AGENDA NUMBER

/4

I Public Hearing

I lnformational

FRoM: Sheriff's Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 14th, 2019

SUBJECT: Approval of American Security Group Maintenance Agreement

D EPARTMENTAL REC O MMENDATION :

1) Declare American Security Group a sole source provider for video security maintenance and support.
2) Request Board ratifi the contract between the County of lnyo and American Security Group for the

provisions of services, maintenance of security surveillance system equipment, for the period of July 1,2019
through June 30, 2020 in the amount of $12344.00, and authorize the Sheriff or his designee to sign,
contingent upon Board's adoption of future budgets, and contingent on obtaining appropriate signatures.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SAMMARY DISCUSSION:

American Security Group provides proprietary software and server system that comprise the surveillance system in
the Jail and Sheriff s Administration facilities. The system is robust, comprised of 98 high definition cameras; high
definition monitors located in the jail and dispatch. As the system is proprietary, only American Security Group can
provide maintenance and technical support. The Jail security system is aging and replacement costs have been
included in the department requested budget for equipment replacement of equipment not covered by the terms of the
service agreement or warranty.

ALTERNATIWS:

There are no practical altematives available. American Security Group has proprietary software and equipment.
Funds to change out all of the security equipment and new software are not available.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:



Agenda Request
Page z

Funding is included in the 201F2020 roquosted budgets in Budget lJnit 022706 Jail Security and Budget Unit 022900 Jail
Goneral, objeot code 5265 Other Professional Services.

?

shla

U LftI^d^l^-

aN aprcwd by eMU @unsel W to shmtadon to lhe boarl datu)
(llluelbe nvhutfd

Approvad:

AND CLOSED

ravbwed qf, apgowd by tha audltorailnller gbr tu
luD,t?isrbtr to trr }rrqdclell-)

REIATED

(Murt be r.Yls!il€d and prior b
iubrnlcrhn to the loed dcft)

dllEolor

\l,l,lt()\ \1.5

DEPARTMENT HEAD $'CNATURE:
(Not to bc llgned unlll all tppmvrb at€



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND AMERTCAN SECURITY GROUP
FOR THE SERVtCES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the Gounty of lnyo (herelnafFr reftned to as "Coung") may have the need, for
the
of

M$INTENANCE AND SUPPOR- servicas of AMERICAN SECURITY G

(hereinafter referrcd to as "Contractor''), and in conslderalion of
the mutual promis€g, covonantg, term8, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parfles hereby agree as
bllotrtls:

TERMSAND GONDITIONS

l. scoPEoFwoRK.

The Contrador shEll furnish to the County, upon its rcquest, those eervices and work set forth in
Attachment A" attached hereto and by referancd iniorporated'herein. Requests by the County to the
Gonkactor to ts&1qlqder ihis Agrucment will be niade by JAREO S.p-ARKg- ' .-
whoeelltle ts: SHERILF'S LIEUTENANT , -. nequ6sfi'ffiContraotor forwoft or services to
be performed under this Agreernent witt UC Uaseo upon the County's need for buch ssMceg The County
makas no guaranhe or wananty, of any nature, that iny minimum l6vel or amount of seruices or work will bi
requested of the Contractor by the County under thii Agreement. Coung by Uris Agreement incurs no
obligation or.requirEment to request frcm Contractor fire pertormance of any sE-ruicEE oiwo* at all, avsn if
County should havc some needfor euch servicee orurork iuring fre term of ttris ngreemint.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner cornistent with the requirements and standads established by appllcable federal,
state, and County lews, ordinances, regulalions, end resolufions. Such laws, ordinances, regula0ons, and
resolutions include, butare not llmited to, thosewhich are r€brmd to in this Agrcement.

2, TERiI.

The term of ihis Agreement shalt be 1p^ tl lO1 l2O'19 n 08130t2020

unless soonerlerminated as provided belor.

3, CONSIDERATION.

A' Compeneation. Gounty shall pay to Gontractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set fuith as Attachment B) for the servicee and work described in Attachment A whiclr are performed by
Contractor at the Coung's requeet,

B' Travglpnd,qpt dlem. Contnacbr wlll not be paid or reimburced tur travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs ln provlding seruices and work regueeted by County under this Agre€ment,

.9' t'to edditlonal.conslffit.on Except as expressly provlded in this Agr€ement, Contractor
shall.not.be entilled b, nor.receive, from eounty, aiy additiohalcohdideretion, compen5auon, iaiary, wages,
or other type of remunemlion for ssruices rendbrsd under tric Agreement, Specifiially, Coniractoishalinoi
be.entitled,.by vlrtre of firis Agr€gment, to consideration ln the forir of overlime, health in"sunance benefits,
rctirement beneflb, disability retirement berefib, sick leave, vacatlon fime, paki hoildays, or other pald leives
of aboence of any gpe or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Sbndad Gontract - No. 116
(lndepcndent Contrador)

Page't 07t27f2018



D. Llmlt uoon ampunt oaVf,bje $deJ Aflregnent. The total sum of all payments made by the
to Contractor for ssrvicos and work performed under this

Dollar:
Agreement

(herelnafter
ehall not exceed

refened lo aE

contractor forservices or
expreealy rsrerves the right to deny any payment or reimbursemenl requested by
work parfumad which is in excess of thE contnact limit.

E. Fillhq qnd oavmenl. Contractor shall submit to the Goung, onog a month, an ltemized
statement of all aervices and work degcribed in Attachment A, which were done at the Count/s request. This
Ftatomsnt will be submitbd to thE County not later than the fifth (6th) day of ihe monfi. The statement b ba
submitted will cover the period fom the flrst (1st) day of the precedlng month through and includlng the last
day of the pruceding month, This statcment will identiff the date on which fie services and work were
perfomed and descrlbe tha nature of the services and wolk whhh were perbrmed on Each day, Upon timely
reeipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day of tlre month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day olthe month,

F, Fedetaland Sht6 til(€s.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) bdow, Coung will not withhoH any bderal
or stste income hxes or social security fiom any payments made by County to Conlrasrtor under the tenns
and conditions of this Agrcement.

{2) County will withhold California Stab income bxes from paymenls made under lhis
Agreement to non4alifomia resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments lo Contractor under this Agreement wlll exceed one thousand four hundrcd nlnoty nine dollaE
(s1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forlh above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
t}ayments lrom sume pald by County h Contractor under this Agresment. Payment of all to<ee and other
a*sessments on such sums is he eole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibili$ or liablllty br
payment of Contracio/s laxes or aseessmente,

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractcr, and bxes withheld from paymenb
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lntemal Revenue SErvice and the Galifornia
State Franchise Tax Board, To facilltate this reporling, Contractor shallcomplete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing thls Agreemenl.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contracto/s obligation is to perfom, in a timely mannsr, trose seruices and urotk identllied ln
Attaohment A whlch are requested by the Coun$. lt is undersbod by Gonlractor that the perbrmanoe of
these eervices and work will rcqulre a varled schedule, Contraclorwill anange his/her own scheduls, but will
coordlnate wlth County to ensure thet ell servicEs and work nequeeted by County under this AgreEment will
be performed wlthln thE time frame setforlh by County.

5. REQUTRED L|CENSES, CERnFTATES, AND PERMTTS.

A. Any licenses, certlfhates, or permits requhed by the Fdenl, state, @unty, municipal
gwernments, for c.ontrac{or to pmvide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractot and be valid at lhe time Contraotor enters into his Agreement or as otherwise may be requlld.
Further, during the term of this Agre€ment, Confachr must meintrin Buch llcanses, c€rtiflcabs, and permib
in fullforce and effect, Licenses, certificates, and permlts may lnclude, but are not llmited to, drive/s licenses,
prcbesbnal licenses or cerllflcatos, and business lic€nses. Such licenses, cedificates, and permih will bs
procured and mainEined in force by Contractorat no expense to the County. Contractorwill provide County,
upon execution of this Agrcement, with evidence of cunent and valid licenses, ccrlificateg and permib which
are required to perfurm the servlces idcntiffed in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Confacbr
and Gounly as to what liconses, csrtlficates, and permits arc required to perform he eervices identiflad in
Attachment Ao County reserves the right to make sudr detemlnations for purposes of this Agreement,

B. Contractor warrants ihat it is not presently dobsrrcd, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declered ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from pafiloipation in covered transao'tions by any
hderal departrnent or ag€ncy. Contractor elso warrants that it is not suspended or deberred from

County of lnyo Standod Contrac,t. No. 116
(lndependent Contrec'tor)

Page 2 071272018



recelving federal funds as listcd in the List of Pafties Excluded from Faderal Procurement or Non-
procuroment Programs issued by ths Generel Sewices Administration available at htto://rin4r.w.sam.qov.

3. OFFTCE sPACE,8UppLtEs, EQUIPIUENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reforence mabrlals, and
telephone seruice as is necessary for Conhactor b provide the seMces identified in Attachment A to this
Agreernent. Coun$ is not obligated to reimbures or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incuned by
Contnactor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for 0re coob and expenses lncuned by
Contrac-tor in pmvidlng and maintaining such items is the sole respnsibillty and obllgation of Contractor.

7. COUNWPROPERTY,

A, Peqpnql Propadv oJ Countv, Any personal prcperty such as, but not limlted to, protec,tive or
sabty devlces, badgeo, idenlifrcation oads, keys, etc. prwlded t6 Confactor by County pursuant to this
Agreement sre, and at fte Ermlnation of hie Agreement romaln, the eole and exclusive prop€rty of County.
Contnac.tor will use reasonabh care to probct, safeguard and malnhin such items while ttrey are ln
Contraotols possoecion. Contractor will be financially reoponsible hr any loss or damage to suCh items,
partial ortotal, whlch ls the resutt of Confec,to/s negllgence,B, Ptoductb ol Gontnactot'c ftork and Sgrylces. Any and all compositionq publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulag, procaEses, photographs, slides, video bpes, computer
prug]ams, computer disks, computerhpes, memory chlps, soundtracks, audio recordings, flms, audio-visual
prescntations, exhibib, rcports, studies, worla of art, inventions, pat6ntc, trademarks, mpyrlghh, or
intellec-tual propertes of any kind which ane craated, produced, assembled, oompriled by, or arc1hb nesult,
product, or manifestellon of, Contaclor's servic€8 oruork underthis Agreement ar€, and it the temination of
tlnis Agraement rcmain, the sole and exclusive property of the Gounty. Rt fte Erminatlon of the Agrcement,
Gontracbrwillconvey possession and title to all such propertios to Cdunty.

8. WORKERS'COiIPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory Galibmie Woftel,c Compensatlon coyersgg and Employeds
Liabill$ coverage for not less than $1,000,000 p€r occurence lor all employees angiged in seruices or
operatlons underthis Agreemenl The Coung of lnyo, ib agents, offioers ariO employe-s sfrallbe named as
addltional lnsursd or a walver of subrogation shall bE provided,

9. INSURANCE.

For thE duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of fie scope
and amount specllbd ln Atachment C and with the provisions specifiad in that attachment

IO. STATU$OFCONTRACTOR.

All ads of Conbactor, lb agents, ol?lcen, and employoes, lelating to the perbrmanm of ttris
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractor€, and nol aB agentg, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by vlrtue of lhis Agreemenl, has no euthority to bind or incur any obligation on bEhalf of
Coun$' Ercept as oprersly prwided in Attachment A, Contractor has no auUrodty or rusponsibility b
exercise any rights or powet vesbd in the County. No agent, offcer, or employee of ttre Contracbr is to bE
considerEd an employee of Goun$. lt is underctood by both Contractor and County trat this Agreement shall
not under any circumohnces be construed or conaiderad to craate an employer.employee relationship or a
joint venturc. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractur shall determine the method, dehlls, and meanE of performlng the woft end
services to be prwided by Confactor under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Stsndard Contracl - No. 1 16
(lndapendent Coninctor)

Page 3 07n7P:018



B. Gontractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and resulb specified in
thls Agreement, and except as exprassly providsd in this A0m6ment, 6hall not be subjected to County'e
control with respoct to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreemsnt,

C. Gontractor, its agents, ofiicerc, and employees are, and at all times during the term of thie
Agreemenl shall, repr€sent and conduct themselvs as lndependent conttactors, and not aa employees of
Gounty.

{1. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its offfcers, officials, employees
end volunteers from and egainst any and all liability, loss, damage, expenser costs (including without
limitration costs and fees of litigation) of every nalure arising out-of or in connec{ion wlth Contrado/s
performance of work hereunder or its lailure to comply with any of lts obligatione conhined in the
agreem3nt, axcept such loss or damages which uns caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AT{D AUDIT.

A, Fogolds, Contracbr shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of lhie Agreement, federal, ghte, county, municipal, ordinances, regulalions, and dir€g{ions.
Contractorshall rnainhin theEe recorG for a minlmum of four (4) yeare from tne termlnation or completlon of
this Agrcement. Conhador may fulfill its obligation to maintain rccods as required by thie pragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records,

B, lnapocfionE$nd Audits. Any authorized repreeentativa of County ehall have ac@ss to any
books, documents, papers, re@rds, including, but not limited to, financial reiords of Conkactor, which
County dstermines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, ercerpts, and transcripts durlng lhe perlod such rscords are to be naintalned by Contrector,
Furfter, County has the right, at all reasonable timee, b audit, inspect, or olhenrlse evaluite tre work
performed or being performed under this Agreement,

13. NOND|SCRilU|NAT|ON.

During the performance of this Agreernent, Conbaclor, its agenb, olficers, and employees shall not
unlawfully dlscriminale in violalion of any federal, shte, or locel laur, against any employee, or appllcsnt lbr
employmen[ or p€rson receiving servbes under thls Agreement, because of race, rellglon, color, natlonal
orlgin, ancestry, physical handlcap, medical condition, mailtal Etatus, age, or sex. Contrector end ite agente,
offlcers, and employees shall oomply wlth the provisione of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, Et seq.), and the appllcable regulations plomulgated thereun<ler ln the
Californla Code of Regulations. Gontractor shallalso abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P,1, SS-
352) and allamendmenb thereto, and alladministraflve rules and regulations issued punuantb saU act.

14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be cancal€d by County withoul cause, and at will, br any reason by giving b
Contractor thtrty (30) days witen nolice of such intent to cancel. ConFactor may cancet his Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any rsason whaboever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto Gounty.

{5. ASS|ONUENT.

This ls an sgl€ement fur the sEMces of Contractor. County has relied upon lhe skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contnf,ctor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Conbactor shell not
assign or eubcontract this Agreement, or any part of lt, wlthout tre exprcas wrltten consent ol County.

Counly of lnyo Slandard Conlrad - No. 116
(lndependent Conlractor)

Psge 4 07t27fr2018



Furlher, Contractor shall nol assign any moniee due or to become due under his Agreement without the prior
writlen consent of County.

IO, DEFAULT.

lf the Contracbr abandone the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services rcquaeted by
County in a timaly mann€r, or fails in any way as requirod to conduot the work and seruices as requlred by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate thie Agreement upon live (5) days written
notice to Contractrcr. Upon sudr termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts ouring to
Contractor fur services and work satisfactorily perbrmed b the date of bmination,

17. WAIVEROF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any deliault by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemad to be waiver of any
subseguent default. Waiver or brcach of any provision of tris Agreement shall not be deemed b be a waiver
of any other or subscquent breach, and shall not be construed lo be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless his Agr€ement is modlfled as pro/ded in paragraph twenty-three (23) belou

{8. CONFIDENTIALIW,

Coniractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances prcviding that infurmation and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor ln the course of providing seruicss and work under lhis Agreoment, shall be privileged, restricbd,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such inhrmation and records, Oisclosure of such
mnfidenlial, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contracbr without fte County's wrltten
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of contractor in all respecb.

Notwithstanding anything in lhe Agreement to the contrary, names of pensons receiving public sooial
Eervic€s are confidential and are lo be protected from unauthorized dieclosure in accordance wifr Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portrability and AccountabiligAct of 1996,
and Seclions 10850 and 14100.2 of trre Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreemenf, all information, r€@rds, and data elemenb perbining to
beneliciaries shall bE protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19, coNFLtcTs.

Contractor aglaos that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, whioh
would conflict in any manner or degrm with the performance of the rruork and seryices under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, pntected, or privileged informaiion which is gained
from lhe County in the couae of provlding s€rvicee and work under this Agreement, br any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a perlod of two years after the termination of thie
Agreement, noi to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the tern of thb Agreement, has had an adverse or confl{cting interest with the County, or who hes
bsen an adverse pady in lltigation wlth the County, End concsrning such, Contraclor by vlrtue of lhis
Agreement has gained acc€ss to the Countys confldenlial, privileged, proleciBd, or propriebry infomation,

County of lnyo Stdndsd Conlrsd - No. I 16
(lndependent Gonlractor)

Page E oTrnnuS



2,1, SEVER'IBLTTY.

lf any portlon of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumsfiance shall be
declared invalld by a court ol oompatent Jurisdlctlon, or if it ig found in contrawntion of any federal, stats, ol
county Btetute, ordlnence, or rcgulation, the rcmainlng provlslone of this Agreamont, or the application
thergol shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain ln full foroe and off€ct to he extEnt that the
plovisions of ttris Agreement are severable,

22. FUT{DING LIMITATION.

The abllity of Coun$ to entet thls Agreement ls bae€d upon available funtling from various Bources.
ln the ewnt that such fundlng fails, is raduced, or is moditied, from ons or morg sources, County has the
option b cencol, r€du@, or modlff tris Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of ib nolitying
Contractor of the cancellation, r€duction, or modiflcation of available funding. Any reduc{ion or modification of
tttis Agreernent made pursuant to this prwidon must mmply wilh the requiremente of paragraph twenty-three
(23) (Amendrnent).

23. AitEl,tDiiENT.

Thls Agreement may be modlffed, amend€d, changed, added to, or subtracted fom, by lhe mutual
oonsent of the parties herato, if such amendment or change is in written brm and executed wlth thc same
fomalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity,

24. l{OTtCE.

Any notice, communlcetion, am€ndmenb, sdditione, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of eihEr party during tre terms of this Agreement, whidr Contrac{or or County Ehall be
requlrcd, or may deeire, to make, ehall be ln writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid lint
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
OFFICE OF THE SHER]FF

TNDEPFNDENpE. gA.g3s38

Deparfnent
Slreet
Clty and State

Contractor:
Name
Stre€t
Clty and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMEIIIT.

Thls Agreement conEins the Entire agreament of the parlies, End no representation8, inducemenb,
promioes, or aglEements othenrvlsE behrGen the partiee not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
raference, shall be of any brce or effect. Furlher, no term or prollsion hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or hrminated, unless tre same be in writing execrted by the partea horeto.

llll ilil

AMEBTCAN SECURfTY GROUP
PO EqX.48
Itl_sJA, cA-92085

County of lnyo Stgndard Conbact- No. 110
(l ndepondent Contractor)

page 0 07t27EO18



IN WTNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
rHF lO++\ DAY oF *+-+<nbex , Jo t 1

AGREEIi,IEIIIT BETUI'EEN couNTY OF INYO

aps AMERICAN SECURIW GROUP

FORTHE PROVlSlOttt OF VIDEO SYSTEM MAINTE NANCE AND SUPFORT gERVtCES

COUIITY OF ltrlYO cor{TRAcT.oR

11

or Name

Deted: oQ- ro- re Dated:
r 7c L"tl

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALIW:

County Counsel

brlnnl Cln'l"l^
ASTOACCOUNTING FORM:

Coun$Auditor

t,

ASTO

Seruices

TO

REQUIREMENTS:

UIREMENTS:

County of lnyo $tondad Contract - No. I 16
(lndependent Conlrector)

Pag€ 7

County Risk

07127ti2018



ATTACHIUENTA

AGREEMENT BETTYEEN COUNTY OF III]IO

AND AMERICAN SECURITY GROUP

FORTHE PROVISION OF vrDEo sEcuRlTY sysTEM MATNTENANCE AND SUPPORE SERVICES

TERM:

FRoii.07/01/2019 ro: 06t30t2020

SCOPE OFYTIORK:

SEE ATTACHED AMERICAN SECURITY GROUP PROPOSAL #10125S7 AND ATTACHEO AMERICAN
SECURITY GROUP SERVICES AGREEMENT.

County of lnyo Shndard Contrsd - No, 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Pege I 07/27t2018



q-"
aMEficaru

ISCCURITY GROUP
, lt. ryt tllii 6lilc

September 29'h, 2017

Inyo County Sherlfle Offlce
550 S Clay 5t
lndependence, Cd 93526

Attention: fared$parks

Subject: Silver Level Securlty Systems Support Agreement for lnyo Sherlffs Office and Jail

facillty

American Security Group ("ASG") proposes to provide enhanced support services for the System Galaxy

access control and OnSSI Ocularis vldeo securlty systems at lnyo County Sherlffs Office and Jail.

SERVICES PROVIDED

ACCESS CONTROT SYSTEM

r Provide general upkeep and maintenance of the System Galaxy application server, including all
services and applicationt as needed.

r Perform major System Galaxy eoftware version upgrade for all Galaxy servers and clients.
r gne-vea[ $alaxy $ftwarE maintenance license included.
r Ensure Galaxy database backups are configured as per lnyo lTguidelines.
r Provide 24-hour tech support for Galaxy operators.
I Veriff holiday schedule ls programmed per lnyo guidelines.
r Ensure Galaxy database backups are configured as per lnyo lTguidelines.
r Restore Galaxy database from most recent backup if database becomes damaged.
r Provlde reports fior Galaxy operators as required, durlng normal buslness hours.
I Provlde database scripting servlces and custom reports (see Speclal Condltions / Exclusions for

details).
I Mana8e Galaxy operators and permissions in accordance with lnyo security policy,

VIDEO SECURITY SYSTEM

Vldeo Management System
r provlde general upkeep and maintenance of the Ocularis application server, lncluding all OnSSI

servlces and applications, as needed,
r Verify and optimize server performance: check video archive length, event recording, custom

features (if applicable), and ensure recording schedules meet lnyo security requirements.
r VerifV network connections and thresholds.
r Manage Ocularis operators and permlsslons ln accordance wlth BIB&G security policy.
. Provide 24-hour tech support for Ocularis operators.
r One-vear OnJSI soltware suonort license included (for current cameras; future camera additions

charged separatelyf.

llPage lnyol1012587
fhls pnpsal hcildesmnMentral andpppt6&rydab tlatdrdll notbedwtlaE4, wcd, ordldotd-ln n4nleorinpaft- tur

any pwo# otf,il (pn to ewluaE tMs prcpml,



A.'
eMf,lcaru

lefcUnrv onouP' Ilr.yilt*arr0h

sPECtAt CONDTTIONS / EXCTUS|OilS

r Agreement includes technical support services for current Gala:ry and Ocularis systems only. lf
technical support services for addltlonal or expanded Galaxy /Ocularis systems are required
after the execution of this agreement, ASG reserves the right to submit a revlsed cost basis for
said agreement.

. Agreement does not Include maint€nance and support on operatlng systems, database engines,
and vlrtual machines that are provided andlor maintained by lnyo lT

i 4$G Cittix Scrvlre and Ramote Desktoo access reorulred for technica! supnort , ervlces,
r Galaxy database scripting and custom report servlces included with this agreement are for

current system capabilities only. Manufacturer generated scripting scrvlces may lncur additional
fees.

r Unscheduled/emergency servlce vislts and/or T&M service requests wlll be provided at
discounted rates as per the following guidelines:
r Normal business hours {Monday - Friday, 08:00 am - S:00 pm}: $ SS.OO per hour
r Extended hours {emergencies, evenings, weekends and holidays): $ ICS.OO per hour
r Given lnyo's location service vislts willbe subject to a flat rate trip charge. This will provide a

savings over directly charged labor at normalor discounted rates
r Flat "Trip Charge" rate will be $ 995,00. This will be bllled in addition to labor

rate for hours spent on jobslte
r Actions pefformed or required by third party vendors to hardware or software not included.r Agreement does not include the repair or replacement of any non-warranty equipment that is

discovered to be defective in any manner during the inspection. ASG will provide lnyo with an
estimate to repair or replace said equipment upon completion of the inspection.r This agreement does not cover rental costs for high reach equipment that may be required for
setvice and inspection of the security system equiprnent. lf high reach equipment is necessary,
lnyo agrees to oither furnish lt at the tlme of service or be bllled for equlpment servlces
provided by ASG.

' ASG makes no claim that neither security equipment nor this service plan will prcvent or stop
criminal activity.

r Priclng good untilJuly 31$, 2019.

ADDITIONALTERMS

The term of the support agreement will be for a period of one (r| year beglnning on a date to be
selected by lnyo by written notice to AsG.

2lPaee tnyol1012587
lhls pn@ hdda cvnfrdailat and poprhtzry 6b that fiall not he dLpllcdW, trcd, or dlscbsed - ln whole or in patt - tbr

anypupe otlertfianto eralwte thg ptoqM,



9
aMEticaru

ls€cunw Gn0uP
. n.lllol llta tld!

cosTs

ACCESS CONTROT SYSTEM:

VIDEO SECURITY SYSGM:

S0FTWARE SUPPORT / MATNTCNANCE:

Subtotal:
Sales Tax:

TOTAL:

$ Bso.oo

$ 8,roo.oo

$ 3,394.00

$ 12,344.00

$ oo.oo

$ 12,344,00

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Preston Gregory at
17601727420 or pgregory@amergroup.com. lf you accept this proposal under the terms and
conditions set forth, please execute the Certificate Acceptance on the following page.

Very respectfully,

Preston Gregory
Business Development Manager
American Security Group

SlPage tnyolt0tzs8T
fhiswllttdtfuwtlldqilal andprqrlaturydatr Eatslpllnotbedlpllcad, und, ordtsda#-htwltolc utnpart-M

anypupm otha lhan to ewll8ta hls ptwaffil



t-

GERTIFICATE Q!: ACGFPTANCE

Datc:

Custorner:

Addrcss:

City & $atc:

Gontract Number:

PO Number (if appllcablel:

Work Tltle or Descrlption:

lnyo hereby acccpts the pruposal of American Security Group {ASGI dated April 18d', 2019 to whlch
this Certilicate is attachgd.

lnyo American Security Group

0"t., s-<f lVlt ? Date:

$lgnature

Prlnud illams Prlntad Name

4lPage tnyoltolzsEz
lwsNop@alhrdttdswrtldcnilalandproprlehryhb ArilMltotk duplbaw, used, otdtilosd-tn wwerlngt-fur

anyptryoWthan b ewhHte thb WWsd,



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND AMERICAN SECURIry GROUP

FORTHE PROVISION oF VIDEO SECURIW SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SERVTCES

TERM:

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

See attached American Security Group Proposal #1012587

FROM. 
oTl01/2019 06t3012020

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 16
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 0712712018



rt|>,r

lnyo County Sherlffs Faclltg
PO BOX S
550 S Clay St
lndependence, CA 93526

lcarv Proposal

Tho

lnyo County SherifPs Dopt Support
lo lnclude Remoto Support Only

lP Video System Servlce & Supporl

411812019 1012587

lnyo Country Sheriffs
550 S Clay St
lndependence, CA 93526

and Service Agreement Revls€d for 2O1912O2O Fiscal year

lP Video System Servic€ Plan (Bas6)
lP Video Server Meintonance & Support
lP Vidoo StoragE Device Malnlonance & Support
lP Vid€o Network Equlpment Malnt€nanc€ & Support
lP Video Client Wo*staflon Malntenanoe & Support
lP Vid€o Camera Malntonanc€ & Support

Subtotsl

Access Conl.ol Systsm S€rvice and Support Agrsement

Aoc€ss Conlrol Syotem Servlce plan (Base)
Ac6€ss Conlrol Servor Servlce and Supporl
Actess Control System Controller Maintenancs & Support
Accoss Conlrol Power Supply Maintgnsnco & Support

Subtotal

Syslem $oftware Updates

OnSSI Video Managem€nl Systom
Ocularis Enterprise Base I year StayoURRENT
Ocularis Enl€rprise Camera 1 yaar SIsyCURRENT

SystEm GalEXy Access Conlrol
Addltlonal 1 year software maintenance

Subtolal

500.00
250.00
22s.00
250.00
250.00
50.00

500.00
250.00

50.00
50.00

169.00
32.00

500.00
500.00
450.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
4,650.00

8,100.00

500,00
250,00

50.00
50.00

850.00

169.00
2,976.00

I horeby authorize and agr66lo the following paymenl t6rms: N€t gO

249,04 249.00

3,394.00

Subtotal $12,344.00

Tax (8.75%) $0.00

Volco

Proposal #D;ttc

Crrstorrrr:r Ship To

1.00
2.00
2.00
4.00
4.00

93.00

1.00
93.00

1.00

't.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

Dcscription Rate TotalQtv

ACCEPTED

cA LIC 665838 ACO LrC 42s4 Total g1z,s44.oo



ATTACHIIIENT C

AGREETENT BEflt,EEl'I COUNTY OF INYO

AND AMERICAN SECURIW GROUP

FORTHE PROVlSlOltlOF VIDEO SECURIW SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SERVTCES

TERITII:

FROil,07/01201X __ oeBa12020

SEE ATTACHED INgURANCE PROVISIONS

County ol lnyo Sbndad Gonlrad - No. 116
(lndapendent Contractor)

Page 10 07wnug



Specifications L

Insurance Requirements for Most Contracts
(Not for Professional Services or Construction Contracts)

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance
against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise
from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder and the results
of that work by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or
subcontractors.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Gommercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office (lSO) Form
CG 00 01 12 07 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis, including products-
completed operations, personal & advertising injury, with limits no less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit applies, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: ISO Form Number CA 00 01 covering any auto (Code 1),
or if Contractor has no owned autos, hired, (Code 8) and non-owned autos (Code
9), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

3. Workers' Compensation: as required by the State of California, with Statutory
Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000
per accident for bodily injury or disease.

If the contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity requires and
shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the contractor.

Other fnsurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following
provisions:

Additional I nsured Sfafus

The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as
additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials,
parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations.
General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the
Contractor's insurance at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 1 1 85 or if not
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 il a later edition is
used).



Primary Coverage

For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall
be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Entity, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance
and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation

Each insurance policy required above shall provide that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation

Contractor hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Contractor may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

D e duc tible s and S elf-I nsure d Re tentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a
Iower deductible or retention or provide proof of ability to pay losses and related
investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention.

Acceptability of lnsurers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Verification of Coverage

Contractor shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Special Risks or Circumsfances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.





County of Inyo

County Administrator - Personnel
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:   
 
SUBJECT:   
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board ratify and approve the July 1, 2019-June 30, 2022 Memorandum of Understanding between the 
County of the Inyo and the Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA).
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Your Board has given direction regarding negotiations on the current contract with the Deputy Sheriff's 
Association (DSA).  At this time, negotiations have concluded successfully with all parties agreeing on the 
Memorandum of Understanding.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve the Memorandum of Understanding and direct staff to re-negotiate the 
terms with DSA.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

 
FINANCING:
The increased costs will be absorbed in the Sheriff’s Department Budget this fiscal year.  Future year increases will 
be addressed during the budget process.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Inyo County DSA MOU
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 10/9/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/9/2019
Sue Dishion Approved - 10/9/2019
Amy Shepherd Approved - 10/9/2019



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Marshall Rudolph Final Approval - 10/10/2019



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

between

INYO COUNTY DEPUTY SHERIFFOS
ASSOCIATION

COUNTY OF'INYO

July 1,2019 to June 30,2022

and

I
2019-2022 DSA MOU



Section I - Introduction .........
Article I - Recognition..........
Article 2 - Purpose
Article 3 - Non-Discrimination...............
Article 4 - Personnel Rules and Regulations..........
Article 5 - Membership
Article 6 * Merit System Membership..................

Section 2 - Salaries / Additional Compensation.......
Article I - Salaries

2 - Step Raises.......
3 - Overtime and Compensatory Time .............
4 - Standby and Callout and On-CaIl................
5 - Scheduling ...........
6 * Workday and Workweek
7 - Shift Differential................
8 - Retention Incentive Pay.........

Article 9 - Class "B" License...........
Article 10 - Bilingual ............
Article I I - Uniforms.......................
Article l2 - Safety Equipment
Article 13 - Not Applicable
Article 14 - Other Compensation............
Article 1 5 - Special Assignmentl Actingl Consecutive Days ............

Section 3 - Leave
1 - Vacation................
2 - Holidays................
3 - Sick
4 - Flexible - Not Applicable
5 - Maternity .............
6 - Leave Poo1..........

Article 7 - Holiday Compensation ........
Section 4 - Other Benefits....

Article 1 - Insurance..............
Article 2 - Retirement Provisions .........
Article 3 - Flexible Spending Program.
Article 4 - Deferred Compensation..................
Article 5 - Part-time Benefits - Not Applicable
Article 6 - 40rA Retirement Plan (former poRAC premier plan)....

Section 5 - Policy and Procedures ...............,
Article I - No Smoking Policy.......
Article 2 -Drug and Alcohol Policy........,
Article 3 - Employee Assistance Program
Article 4 - Travel Pay............
Article 5 - Tuition Reimbursement ..............
Article 6 - Re-opener ............

Article
Article
Article
Article
Article
Article
Article

Article
Article
Article
Article
Article
Article

..10

...19

10

11

11

I2
t2
15

t9
l9
T9

I9
20

...2r
,.,21

...22
,.,23

,,'23
...23
...23
...24

.19

.19

..24

..24

..24

..24
...24
...25

22019-2022 DSA MOU



Article 7 - Mistaken Overpayments...........
Article 8 - Probation Period
Article 9 - Departmental Cooperation.......
Article l0 - Personnel Complaints Per Section 832.5 of the California Penal Code

Article I I - Intemal Affairs
Article 12 - Court Time...,..
Article 13 - Appointment Within Department......
Article I 4 - Administrative Reorganization..........
Article I 5 - Transfers ..............
Article 16 - Seniority

Section6-OtherTerms
Article 1 - Authorized Agents
Article 2 - No Strike - No Lockout ...

Article 3 - Emergency Waiver ...........
Article 4 - Re-Opener Clause
Article 5 - Organizational Rights and Responsibilities.......
Article 6 - Separability.............
Article 7 - Sole and Entire Memorandum of Understanding
Article 8 - Term of MOU..........
Article 9 - Equity Reductions
Article 10 - Ratification and Execution

.25

.25

.26

.26

.26

.26

.27
28
29
29
30
30
30

30

31

31

32
.32
32
JJ

.JJ

J2019-2022 DSA MOU



COMPREHENSIVE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN

THE COUNTY OF INYO
AND

THE INYO COUNTY DEPUTY SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION

July 1, 2019 to June 30,2022

Section 1 - Introduction

Article 1 - Recognition

The County of Inyo (hereinafter called the "County") has recognized the
Deputy Sheriffs Association (hereinafter called the "Association") as the formally
recognized employee organization bargaining unit for the purpose of meeting its
obligations under the Myers-Milias-Brown Act, Government Code $3500, et seq..
when rules, regulations, or laws affecting wages, hours and other terms and
conditions of employment are amended or changed. This Agreement applies to all
employees in the Association bargaining unit.

Article 2 - Purpose

It is the purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter
referred to as "MOU") to promote and provide for the continuity of operation and
employment through harmonious relations, cooperation and understanding
between management and the employees covered by the provisions of this MOU;
to provide an established, orderly and fair means of resolving misunderstandings
or differences which may arise from the provisions of this MOU; and to set forth
the understanding reached between the parties as a result of good faith
negotiations on the matters set forth herein.

Article 3 - Non-Discrimination

Section 1: The parties mutually recognize and agree to protect the rights
of all employees hereby to join andlor participate in protected Association
activities, or to refrain from joining or participating in protected activities, in
accordance with Government Code $3500 to 9351 1.

Section 2: The County and the Association agree that they shall not
discriminate against any employee because of race, color, sex, age, national
origin, ancestry, political or religious creed, marital status, physical or mental
disability, medical condition or sexual orientation. The County and Association
shall reopen any provision of this Mou for the purpose of complying with any
final order of a federal or state agency or court of competent jurisdiction requiring

42019-2022 DSA MOU



a modification or change in any provision or provisions of this MOU in
compliance with state and federal anti-discrimination laws.

Section 3: Whenever the masculine gender is used in this Agreement, it
shall be understood to include the feminine gender.

Article 4 - Personnel Rules and Regulations

A. County Personnel Rules and Regulations as adopted by the Board of
Supervisors and all amendments thereto are incorporated herein.

B. The Department and Association agree to continue implementing the
Department Rules and Regulations as most recently revised.

Article 5 - Membership

Safety members who are not a Lieutenant, Chief Investigator or the Sheriff
are members of DSA.

Article 6 - Merit System Membership

Those positions represented by the Association shall remain part of the
County Merit System, with the terms and conditions of their employment covered
by the Merit System rules, the County of Inyo Personnel Rules and Regulations
and this Memorandum of Understanding.

52019-2022 DSA MOU



Section 2 - Salaries / Additional Compensation

The members of the Association shall be paid every two weeks. The
County will make every effort to see that employees in outlying stations receive
their checks on the last County business day of each pay period.

Anicle 1 - Salaries

Equity Adjustment:
Retroactive to July I1,2019 - 1.5%
July 9, 2020 - 15%
July 8, 2021 - 1.5%

COLA:
Retroactive to July ll,2019 -2oA
July 9, 2020 -2%
July 8, 2021 -2%

The total increase will be 3.5Yo per year

Addition of an F Step, retroactive to July rr,20rg, to the salary table,
which is a 5%o increase above E Step. Employees currently at E step will move to
F Step upon ratification of the contract. Any other Classic Member that is not
currently at E Step, will be moved up one step upon ratification. The employee,s
anniversary will not change upon ratification (for example, if their next step is due
in March 2020, they will receive their next step increase in March 2020.)

The salaries of Association members (with said increases included) shall
be as set forth in Attachment A.

Article2-StepRaises

Merit step raises will become effective on the first day of the month.

Article 3 - Overtime and Compens atory Time

A. overtime will be paid at a rute of one and one-half (1.5) times the
regular wage rate. The rate of overtime shall be paid at the hourly
wage computed on the basis of the monthly salary times twelve (12)
months divided by the number of working hours in a year, 20s0 (52
weeks x 40 hours per week:2080 hours.)

B. overtime shall be paid as defined in A above after the employee has
completed forty (40) hours of work in a workweek. Hours of work
shall not include time scheduled as compensatory time or holiday

62019-2022 DSA MOU



leave. Hours of work shall include time off scheduled as sick leave or
vacation leave.

A member may choose to place overtime into the compensatory time
off leave accrual. Compensatory time off accruals shall not exceed 156
hours (13 days). Compensatory time off shall be taken with the approval
of the Department.

On two (2) occasions (December and July: First full pay period) an
employee may elect to convert compensatory time into a cash payment, at
the rate of pay, including retention incentive pay, up to a total of 40 hours
of accrued compensatory time in a calendar year. (Example: member
elects to convert 30 hours in July; member can only convert 10 in
December.)

See Appendix B for guidelines of cash in lieu of.

Article 4 - Standby and Callout and On-Call

A. Minimum Call-Out for Sergeant, Investigator, Corporal, Deputy
1. In the event a member is called out to work other than their

regular shift, they will be paid a minimum of three (3) hours at
time and one-half (1.5) for any call-outs regardless of time
required to complete the calls.

2. A Call-Out is constituted by the member being notified of the
detail, making preparation to respond to the detail, notifying
dispatch, forming their unit, they are in service and en route to
the detail.

B. Standby: In the event that a member is required to remain in their beat
area, on their regularly scheduled day off, or before or after
their regular shift, they shall be paid three (3) hours straight
time pay per eight (8) hour standby period with a minimum of
one (l) hour at straight time pay. Standby time shall not count
as hours worked for purposes of calculating overtime.

Standby time will only be used in emergency situations. An
emergency is defined as a National, State or Local disaster, or
an impending immediate danger to the public peace or safety,
or other such specific event as declared by the Sheriff or their
designated representative.

C. On-Call: In the event that a member is required to remain within the
County, on their regularly scheduled day off, or before or after

72019-2022 DSA MOU



their regular shift, they shall be paid three (3) hours straight
time pay per eight (8) hour On-Call period with a minimum of
one (1) hour of straight time pay. On-Call time shall not count
as hours worked for purposes of calculating overtime.

1. Investigators shall receive ten (10) hours of straight time for
on-call status per two (2) day weekend. In the event of a three
(3) day weekend, Investigators shall receive fifteen (15) hours
straight time for On-Call status.

2. Corporal/Investigators placed into On-Call status shall not have
such compensation count as hours worked for purposes of
calculating overtime.

D. Call Outs: In the event an employee is called and physically responds
to work other than their regular shift, they will be compensated
with a minimum of three (3) hours overtime (paid at time and
one-half tl.sl) regardless of the time it takes to complete the
call-out. Time expended in excess of three (3) hours will be
compensated at time and one-half (1.5) providing the employee
is not on regularly scheduled work hours.

Should a deputy be called to work early to assist or relieve a

different deputy up to an hour prior to the member's shift
(example: night shift gets called into work at 1725 hours but
was scheduled to work at 1800), that member will be paid for
the full hour at time and one-half (1.5). Should the member be
called into work early between an hour and three hours prior to
the member's shift, they shall be compensated for a three (3)
hour call-out at time and one half (1.5).

These guidelines shall only apply to callouts not scheduled
meetings or events. Members will be compensated at minimum
of one (1) hour at time and one-half (1.5).

In the event an employee is called out by dispatch or a

supervisor but then cancelled prior to physically responding,
member will be compensated for one (1) hour at time and one-
half (1.5).

Article 5 - Scheduling

A. Regular twenty-eight (28) day work period schedules will be posted
seven (7) days prior to the first day of the work period. Exceptions
may have to be made when emergencies are determined by the Sheriff
or their designated representative.

82019-2022 DSA MOU



B. Members subject to shift rotation shall be rotated on a one (l), two (2)
or three (3) twenty-eight (28) day work period basis. Rotation is to be
through all shifts. Frequency of rotation will be at the discretion of the
Division Commander.

Nothing in this section shall preclude a member from working an
unpopular shift for a period of time greater than the designated rotition
period if:

1 Such schedule and assignment has been mutually agreed upon
by the member and the Division Commander and;

2. Until the time such shift is requested by another affected
member assigned to the same duty station.

C. Supervisory Members will work shifts as assigned by the Division
Commander. Corporal Members shall be entitled to shift rotation
within a period not to exceed six (6) months.

Article 6 - Workday and Workweek

The work week begins at 0001 hours each Thursday and ends at 2400
hours the following Wednesday (one minute after 12 midnight Thur. through 12
midnight on Wed.)

A. Employees on an eight (8) hour daily work schedule will work five (5)
consecutive days, with two (2) consecutive days off.

B. Employees on a four (4) day, ten (10) hour per day work schedule will
work four (4) consecutive days with three (3) consecutive days off.

c. Employees on a three (3) day, twelve (r2) hour per day work schedule
will work six (6) twelve (12) hour shifts and one eight (g) hour shift
per fourteen (1a) day work period for a total of eighty (g0) work hours.

D. The county Administrator may in their disqetion based upon
recommendation from a department head change work hours and.lor
work shifts on a temporary basis in such department or work unit
thereof.

Article 7 - Shift Differential

A. Members assigned to work swing shift shall receive an additional two
percent (2Yo) compensation. Shifts designated as swing, p.M. and
evening are the swing shift.

92019-2022 DSA MOU



B. Members assigned to work graveyard shift shall receive an additional
four percent (4%) compensation. Shifts designated as Graveyard and
Night are the graveyard shift.

C. In the event of an extended shift, the differential on the overtime shall
be the same as the assigned shift. In the event overtime is not
connected to an assigned shift, the differential compensation shall be
determined by the shift during which the majority of the hours are
worked.

D. 8-, 10- and l2-hours shifts should be reflected as follows

8-hour shifts
0600-1400 Days
1400-2200 Swings
2200-0600 Graves

10-hour shifts
0600-1600 Days
1600-0200 Swings
2000-0600 Graves

12-hour shifts
0600-1800 Days
1400-0200 Swings
1800-0600 Graves

Article 8 - Retention Incentive Pay

County agrees to provide the following retention incentive increases:

At year six (6) on the anniversary date the employee will receive a one
percent (1%) increase to the base salary and will receive a half percent (0.5%)
increase every year after until employee reaches a total of eight percent (8%) and
twenty (20) years of service.

Article 9 - Class "B" License

County will provide a two and one-half percent (2.5%) of base pay
incentive for members, who hold and maintain a Class B driver's license. Number
of positions eligible will be determined by the Sheriff.

Article l0 - Bilingual

The County agrees to compensate members who successfully demonstrate
the ability to provide bilingual services to the public in the languages designated
below shall be compensated as follows:

Spanish I - Those who can communicate with the public will receive an
additional two percent (2%) of base pay.

Spanish II - Those who interview and interrogate will receive an
additional three percent (3%) of base pay.
Spanish III - Those who speak, read and write will receive an additional
five percent (5%) of base pay.

o

a

20t9-2022 DSA MOU l0



Upon passing the testing procedure administered by Cooperative Personnel
Services (CPS), Department Heads will assign the level which they qualify to the
employee.

Employees shall receive Spanish III compensation upon successfully passing an
exam that tests their oral communication skills and reading and writing ability.

Article 11 - Uniforms

A. county agrees to pay a uniform allowance of $1,000 per year for the
cleaning, replacement and maintenance of member's clothing.

B. This allowance shall be paid per pay period in the amount of $38.46.

c. All clothing damaged within the course and scope of employment shall
be replaced or repaired at no cost to the member. The determination of
replacement or repair will be made by the Department. Normal wear
and tear of clothing articles is not included.

D. New employees only will receive a $250 advancement of uniform
allowance, non-accountable plan, to be paid through payroll. This
$250 is to come from the current $1,000 annual payment, whereby a
new employee's uniform allowance shall be reduced for proration of
the advance payment to $28.85 per pay period for the first year of
employment.

Article 12 - Safety Equipment

The county agrees to supply the following safety equipment to new
members. Lateral entries into the department will have the opportunity of using
their own equipment or having the County furnish the equipment to them. If
members wish to purchase equipment that is not standard issue of the County,
they may do so at their own expense. This equipment will be replaced on a fair
"wear-and-tear" basis as determined by the appropriate evaluating authority of the
Inyo County Sheriffs Department. All equipment shall meet department approval.

Gun
Holster
Sam Browne belt and accessories
Baton and holder
Handcuffcase and handcffi
Flashlight (batteries and bulb)
Ammunition and holder
Safety helmet
Body armor (ballistic vest)
Parka

2019-2022 DSA MOU l1



Rain gear, jacket and pant protectors
Load Bearing Vest

Ear protectors and shooting glasses will be kept at the various Sheriff
stations to be issued on an as-needed basis. These items will not be issued
individually to each member.

Association agrees to waive all claims for sums expended by its members
to purchase equipment.

upon separation, the member is responsible for the fair market
replacement cost of any issued item not returned.

Article l3 - Not Applicable

Article 14 - Other Compensation

A. Education Incentive
l. county agrees to compensate Members holding Associate college

Degrees an additional five percent (5%) of the Member's classification
base pay.

2. county agrees to compensate Members holding Bachelor college
Degrees an additional seven and one-half percent (7.5%) of the
Member's classification base pay.

3. county agrees to compensate Members holding Master college
Degrees an additional ten percent (I0%) of the Member,s
classification base pay.

POST Certificate Incentive
l. county agrees to compensate Members holding an Intermediate

certificate issued by Peace officers standards and Training (poST) an
additional five percent (5%) of the Member's classification base pay.

2. county agrees to compensate Members holding an Advanced
certificate issued by Peace officers standards and rraining (posr) an
additional ten percent (10%) of the Member's classification base pay.

3. county agrees to compensate Members holding a Supervisors
certificate issued by Peace officers Standards and rraining (poST) an
additional fifteen percent (15%) of the Member's classification base
pay.

Education and PoST incentives are cumulative, however the max
compensation would be fifteen percent (ls%) for both posr
certificate/education incentive combined. (Example: if a member has an
advanced Posr - ten percent (10%) and Bachelor degree - seven and a
half percent (7.5%) the max incentive would be fifteen percent Ir5%l).

2019-2022 DSA MOU t2



B. Qualification Incentive
All members who qualify as "Expert" or a higher rating at a quarterly
qualifying shoot will receive a one-time payment of $50. A qualifying
shoot shall be scheduled by the department once each quarter with a
department appointed Range Master. For those members unable to
participate in the designated qualifying shoot due to vacation, illness or
other reason acceptable to the department, the department may schedule a
makeup qualifying shoot. A Member may have only one attempt to qualify
as "Expert" or higher for this additional compensation each quarter. The
Range Master will designate, in accordance with department policy, which
attempt at the qualifying shoot will be the "designated qualifying shoot".

The Range Master must certify to the Sheriff, or their designee, a list of
those members qualifying for this incentive.

C. Canine Pay
Employees who are regularly assigned responsibility or canine handling
and care shall receive ten and one-half (10.5) hours per pay period paid at
the premium rate equal to time and one half (1.5) of the employee's base
hourly rate. Those unit members assigned to canine duty agree that the
above additional hours provided each week are reasonably necessary to
provide for the care and maintenance of the assigned canine and that these
additional oohours worked" are intended to compensate unit members
assigned to canine duty for all off duty hours spent caring for and
maintaining their assigned canine, in compliance with the FLSA and
interpretive cases and rulings. The assigned K9 handler shall receive this
"Canine Premium Pay" regardless of their compensatory time or holiday
leave.

Employees assigned as canine handlers will be compensated for travel
time to and from, as well as actual time spent, attending canine training
with the Department's approved trainer at the premium rate equal to time
and one half (1.5) of the employee's base hourly rate if the training falls
on the canine handlers' normal days off.

D. Resident Deputy Pay
Members assigned to Death Valley, Tecopa and Shoshone as resident
deputies shall receive an additional $400 per month without deduction for
rent/maintenance of County owned housing.

The personnel transferring or assigned to the Tecopa/Shoshone resident
post as described in the MOU who choose to live in Pahrump, Nevada will
receive half the designated resident deputy pay for Remote Availability
Compensation. The employee must reside within thirty (30) minutes of the
assigned post.

2019-2022 DSA MOU 13



E. Premium Pay/M.I.N.T.
This category of compensation commonly termed "premium pay" is for a
specific position occupied by a member of the DSA. Under the newly
reformed M.LN.T. Task Force, the M.I.N.T. Council agreed that it would
select a Supervising Agent from a M.I.N.T. member, which includes the
Sheriff s Department and District Attorney's Offrce. The M.I.N.T. Council
has sole discretion to appoint the Supervising Agent, which decision is not
subject to review.

1. In the event the M.I.N.T. Council appoints a member of the
Association to the Supervising Agent position, the member will be
reporting to and receiving orders from the M.I.N.T. Council, which
is composed of the heads of various local law enforcement
agencies, including but not limited to the Sheriffs Department and
District Attorney's Office. The parties hereby agree that any
member appointed to the Supervising Agent position will be

supervised by the M.LN.T. Council, in addition to the regular
supervision by their superiors at the Sheriffs Department or
District Attorney's Office.

2. The responsibilities of Supervising Agent include significant duties
and responsibilities, which may be above and beyond those usually
associated with the position of the member appointed as

Supervising Agent. Accordingly, the parties agree that in the event
the M.I.N.T. Council selects a member as the Supervising Agent,
the position of M.I.N.T. Supervising Agent shall be compensated
by payment commensurate with that of Sergeant. This premium
pay above the member's base salary shall be paid to any member
below the rank of Sergeant, occupying the position of Supervising
Agent of the M.I.N.T. Task Force.

3. Appointment to the position shall be at the sole discretion of the
M.LN.T. Council with the approval of the Sheriff or District
Attorney. Premium pay for this position will be paid upon
appointment to Supervising Agent, retroactive to the date of
appointment, and for the period of time the member remains the
Supervising Agent. A member may be relieved of their position of
Supervising Agent at any time and for any reason by the M.I.N.T.
Council, so long as the member is provided thirty (30) days prior
written notice of such decision. The member may also be relieved
of the position of Supervising Agent, upon thirty (30) days prior
written notice, if the M.I.N.T. Task Force is disbanded or if the
Sheriff or District Attorney withdraws that department's
participation in the Task Force, which may be done at the
department head's sole discretion. The removal of a member from
the Supervising Agent position and subsequent loss of premium
pay, by the Sheriff or District Attorney for disciplinary reasons, is

2019-2022 DSA MOU t4



subject to the rules regarding discipline; however the subsequent
removal by the M.I.N.T. Council and subsequent loss of premium
pay for non-disciplinary reasons is not subject to review and not
subject to disciplinary rules. The payment of premium pay will not
affect any other compensation or other terms and conditions of
employment of the member occupying the position of Supervising
Agent, nor will the member suffer any loss of compensation or
benefits by reason of payment of premium pay.

4. The appointment of a member to Supervising Agent of the
M.I.N.T. Task Force is neither a promotion nor acting out of
classification.

F. Field Training Pay
County agrees to compensate members assigned as Field Training
Officers. Members assigned as Field Training Officers shall receive an
additional five percent (5%) above base pay.

G. Search and Rescue Pay
Members who are certified as Search and Rescue personnel shall receive
an additional five percent (5%) of the Member's classification base pay.

Only up to four (4) members can receive the stipend based on the Sheriff s

recommendation.

Article 15 - Special Assignment/Acting/Consecutive Days

A. There will be no special assignments in excess of five (5) days in any
thirty (30) day period out of one's beat area, except in major
emergencies or when requested by the employee.

The term, "Special Assignment," is defined as "an assignment to an

event or post where the member would be required to remain
overnight or in some other way be unable to return home after duty
hours due to some action on behalf of the Department."

Compensation for any assignment out of a member's beat area shall
include travel time commencing from regular duty station and
terminating upon return to regular duty station (e.g., if member is
assigned temporarily from Bishop to Lone Pine, compensation
commences when member checks in at Bishop; compensation further
terminates when the Member returns to Bishop.) If member is on
special assignment, compensation is not paid for off-duty time.

B. Members assigned duties as Acting Sergeant, Acting Investigator or
Acting Corporal for a period of eight (8) calendar days will be paid at
the higher classif,rcation, retroactive to the first day worked in the

2019-2022 DSA MOU l5



acting classification, after the initial eight (8) day period and until they
are no longer assigned to the "Acting" position.

A member placed into an acting position in a class with a higher salary
range will be paid either at the minimum of the new range or at the
nearest higher rate that he would otherwise be entitled.

"Acting Sergeant," "Acting Investigator," or "Acting Corporal," shall
mean an employee assigned by the Sheriff, or their designated
representative, to perform all the duties and assume full responsibility
for the designated position.

C. The scheduling policy is five (5) days on, two (2) days off. During the
course of this MOU, an attempt shall be made to address the
memberships concerns of having rotating days off. To address this, the
following scheduling process may be used if desired by a majority of
effected members within a Division.

Days off shall be distributed throughout the calendar year to equal the
total number of holidays, Saturdays, and Sundays. Scheduling
supervisors shall make every effort to schedule deputy members in a
five (5) day on - two (2) day off format. At times this becomes
impossible (most notably at shift change rotations and when attending
training.) When that occurs, and the deputy member is scheduled to
work a sixth (6th) day in a row:

1. The scheduling supervisor will attempt to assure the deputy
member receives the total number of days off due for the
scheduling period, and

2. For any days scheduled beyond five (5) days (with the deputy
member receiving the correct number of days off for the
scheduling period) the deputy member shall receive four (4)
hours of straight-time pay in addition to their straight-time pay
unless the deputy member is entitled to overtime pay under
Section 2, Article 3 for such day, in which case the deputy
member shall only receive overtime pay and shall not receive
additional pay provided for in this section.

This paragraph will not apply if the days scheduled beyond five
(5) days are the result of shift change rotations or attendance at
training.

3. When the deputy member is required to work beyond five (5)
days and does not receive the total number of days off required
in the scheduling period, the deputy member shall be

2019-2022 DSA MOU t6



compensated as follows:
a. If the member is entitled to over-time pay under

Section 2, Article 3 for the day, the member shall
receive that pay plus eight (8) hours of straight-
time; or

b. If the member is not entitled to over-time pay per
Section 2, Article 3 the member shall be paid time
and one-half (1.5) in addition to their regular
straight time pay.

4. No Deputy member shall be scheduled for a seventh (7th1 day
in a row without a Command Officers approval base on a clear
statement of department need.

This modified scheduling is granted by the department at the
request of the Association and during the course of the MOU
may be withdrawn at the request of either the Department or
Association with no explanation, and if implemented or
withdrawn, shall not be grounds for a grievance. This article
may be implemented or withdrawn on a Division by Division
basis, solely at the discretion of the Department. In the event
this scheduling modification is withdrawn by either side, the
language for this section reverts back to that of Article 25C of
the previous MOU as follows:

"No member shall be given less than rwo (2) consecutive days
off in a row in any consecutive seven (7) day period unless
assigned to work overtime; and days off shall be distributed
throughout the calendar yeor to equal the total number of the
holidays, Saturdays, and Sundays. "

D. l2-hour work schedule is adopted for all jail personnel and patrol
personnel, Deputies assigned to the jail. The shifts will primarily
consist of six (6) l2-hour shifts and one (1) 8-hours shift per fourteen
(14) day work period for a total of eighty (80) work hours.

Work Period: the work period is defined as Thursday through the
second wednesday following and will be the same fourteen (r4) day
work period for all jail personnel. It is understood that exceptions to
this schedule maylwill occur to accommodate training andlor
emergencies and all efforts will be made to ensure at least eighty (g0)
total work hours in the work period for all jail personnel.

work rime/ overtime compensation: It is understood that all hours
worked over eighty (80) hours in the work period will be considered
and paid as overtime. 'owork Time" is defined as all-time physically on

2019-2022 DSA MOU t7



the job (including travel time for haining). Overtime will be compensated
in accordance with the lnyo County Personnel Rules and Regulations,
article Five (5) section 5.15.

Shift Differential: Employees working the 6 p.m. to 6 a.m. will receive
the graveyard shift differential of four percent (4%).

E. Members required to work a double shift will be paid at the rate of
time and one-half (1.5) for the second shift.

F. Members required to work a full second shift ina24-hotx period shall
be paid at the rate of time and on-half (1.5). This shall not apply during
normal shift rotation.

2019-2022 DSA MOU l8



Section 3 - Leave

Article 1 - Vacation

Accrual rates and use of vacation leave are defined in the County
Personnel Rules and Regulations Manual.

A. The maximum amount of vacation days, which may be accrued,
shall be two hundred and eighty (280) hours.

B. In the event an employee would cease accruing vacation benefits due
to the 280-hour cap provided herein, the employee may continue to
accrue vacation benefits so long as (1) the employee and their
Department Head agree that the employee will take necessary
vacation time at a date in the future to bring the employee below the
280-hour cap; (2) the vacation must be scheduled and taken by the
employee within six months; and (3) the County Administrator
approves the arrangements, which approval will not be unreasonably
denied.

Article 2 - Holidays

Association members shall not be entitled to leave (paid day off) for any
holidays but shall instead receive "Holiday Pay" as described in Article 7 below:

Article 3 - Sick

Each employee shall accrue sick leave at the rate of 4.61536 hours per pay
period. There is no limit on the amount of sick leave that may be accrued.

County agrees to credit new employees with thirty-six (36) hours of sick
time upon hire and the employees will stay at those thirty-six (36) hours until that
sick time would be accrued, approximately eight (8) pay periods.

Article 4 - Flexible - Not Applicable

Article 5 - Maternity

Personnel Rule 10.2 governs maternity leave

Article6-LeavePool

County agrees to the creation of leave pool for member(s) who exhaust all
accrued leave due to non-industrial injury or illness.

2019-2022 DSA MOU l9



All members will donate an equal amount of leave from holiday leave,
sick leave, or compensatory time off accruals. The Association will noti$ County
of which type of leave is being donated to the pool and the amount donated per
Member.

All members will donate to the pool on an as-needed basis. Maximum
leave to be donated to a member will be ninety (90) days per occurrence,

Article 7 - Holiday Compensation

In lieu of receiving leave (paid day off) for holidays, members will be paid
for holidays a total of eight and one-half percent (8.5%) of base pay. The payment
will be paid on each paycheck for a total of 26 pay periods.

2019-2022 DSA MOU 20



Section 4 - Other Benefits

Article I - Insurance

A. Medical
1. County will pay 80% of monthly premium, and Member will

pay 20Yo of monthly premium for either PORAC, PERS
Choice, or PERS Care medical plans during the term of this
MOU.

2. County will pay 100% of monthly premium for PERS Select
plan during the term of this MOU.

3. County agrees to pay 50% of the annual deductible of all plans.
Payment of the deductible amount will be by reimbursement to
the employee.

4. Employees may opt out of health insurance if they have other
medical coverage. If they do so, the county will pay the
following amounts to the employee per pay period:

i. Employee only coverage - $ 92.31
ii. Employee plus one - $ 184.62
iii. Employee plus family - $ 276.93

B. Dental
County agrees to pay 100% of the premiums for dental insurance
during the term of this MOU. County agrees to additional
orthodontia benefit for adults and children, 50o/o benefit schedule,

$ 1,200 lifetime maximum.

C. Optical
County agrees to pay 100% of the premiums for optical insurance
during the term of this MOU.

D. Life
County and DSA agree to a re-opener once information is received
to change the life insurance for the entire county.

E. Short-Term Disability
County will provide all eligible employees with a self-insured
income protection plan for up to one (1) year for non-job-related
disabilities preventing a person from working. County agrees to
pay the premium based on the state disability program. Any
employee denied benefits under this provision may file a grievance
pursuant to Article XIII of the County Personnel Rules and may

2019-2022 DSA MOU 2l



have the matter heard only up to the level of the County
Administrator.

F. Long-Term Disability
County agrees to pay I00% of the insurance premium for existing
Long Term Disability Program for the term of this MOU.

Anicle 2 - Retirement Provisions

A. County agrees to provide the 3oh at 50 formula PERS retirement for
Safety members for current employees.

1. County agroes to pay for half of the member's contribution for
retirement at the rate of 4.5Yo for the 3Yo at 50 PERS
retirement.

2. The member will pay for the other half of the member's
contribution for retirement at the rate of 4.5o/o for the 3%o at 50
PERS retirement.

3. PERS benefit to safety employees shall consist of:
a. The "highest year" computation for these employees

will be based on highest one year's salary.

b. Upon retirement any member may convert up to three
hundred (300) days accrued unused sick leave to
service credit for retirement purposes.

c. County will pay 50% of the member's normal
contributions as employer paid member contributions
(EPMC) and report the same percentage of
compensation earnable as additional compensation
pursuant to Government Code Sections 20636(c)(4) and
20691. (4.5% to be reported at EPMC).

d. All other provisions as amended in the County PERS
contract.

B. The County agrees to provide all employees hired before January 1,

2013 the 3o/o at 50 formula PERS retirement for safety members. The
"highest year" computation for these employees will be based on the
single highest paid year of service.

C. County will implement PEPRA as outlined in the law for all new
employees hired after January 1,2013.

2019-2022 DSA MOU 22



Anicle 3 - Flexible Spending Program

County will pay the administration fee for each employee who participates
in flexible benefit spending program allowed by Section 125 of the Intemal
Revenue Code.

Article 4 - Defened Compensation

County will provide defened compensation programs for employees.

Article 5 - Part-time Benefits - Not Applicable

Anicle 6 -  0l{Retirement Plan (former PORAC Premier Plan)

County agrees to pay $30 per member, per month to a 401a plan for the
term of this MOU.

2019-2022 DSA MOU 23



Section 5 - Policy and Procedures

Article 1 - No Smoking Policy

County and Association agree to a No Smoking policy as a condition of
employment for new hires.

Article 2 -Drug and Alcohol Policy

A. The Association agrees to the County Alcohol and Drug Abuse Policy
as last amended, September, 1991. County agrees that members are

excluded from this policy when duties require they maintain
possession of alcohol or drugs. Except as provided in the County of
Inyo Drug and Alcohol Policy pursuant to the Department of
Transportation (as referenced below), the County also agrees that
members who are required by the department to undergo an alcohol or
drug test as described in the policy will:

l. Be entitled to a second sample and independent analysis of the
second sample; and

2. Be evaluated under County Personnel Rules and Regulations
policies with regard to "probable cause" for drug testing.

B. The Association also agrees to the County of Inyo Drug and Alcohol
Policy pursuant to the Department of Transportation Regulations as

amended in accordance with the law.

Article 3 - Employee Assistance Program

County will provide an Employee Assistance Program

Article 4 -Travel Pay

County will use the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) policy regarding
reimbursement of travel pay. If the IRS rates increase, the County reimbursement
rates will increase in the same amount as the IRS rates. Should the IRS rates

decrease or undergo fundamental changes, renegotiations between the County and
the Association on travel pay will occur.

Article 5 - Tuition Reimbursement

The County agrees to reimburse educational expenses up to a maximum of
$350 per fiscal year per member for tuition and books approved by Department
Head and CAO.

2019-2022 DSA MOU 24



The County agrees to consider allocating an additional amount to any
given member, subject to available funding, engaged in a course of study that has

a direct relationship to duties performed and would benefit the Department and
County. If such a situation exists, the Sheriffs recommendation for payment is
necessary.

The County will reimburse the member for course work completed with a
grade of 2.0 or higher or a Certificate of Completion if no grade is given. The
member must submit a final grade report or a Certificate.

If a member makes a commitment to attend course work either in county
or out-of-county, the department will make every attempt to accommodate a

member's request for duty scheduling to allow for successful course completion.
The member will be required to utilize leave time, if time off in excess of
normally scheduled time off is required, for successful course completion.

If the Department grants scheduling priority to a member and such a

priority causes other members to receive undesirable shift work or not receive the
normal rotational shift change, the Department will not be subject to grievance
issues.

Article 6 - Re-opener

At any time during this MOU, the County may re-open and meet and
confer with Association regarding any or all of the following topics:

o Second tier retiree health benefits
o Tuition Reimbursement Program

Article 7 - Mistaken Overpayments

Should any covered employee be overpaid due to any mistake or
inadvertence, the County may recover the amount of overpayment by subsequent
unilateral deduction from the pay of the employee in question up to not more than
the amount of the overpayment. However, not more than twenty-five percent
(25%) of any such employee's net pay shall be deducted from any one paycheck
for this purpose.

Article 8 - Probation Period

All employees considered as laterals will serve a twelve (12) month
probationary period. Employees considered as new hire employees will serve an

eighteen (18) month probationary period. At twelve (12) months a probationary

2019-2022 DSA MOU 25



step increase will be granted if a satisfactory evaluation is received. All new
promotional positions will serve a twelve (12) month probationary period.

Article 9 - Departmental Cooperation

A. The Sheriff s Department will allow reasonable space on bulletin boards
for the posting of Association notices and information.

B. The Department will allow the Association to distribute material through
the Department's traffic distribution system.

Article 10 - Personnel Complaints Per Section 832.5 of the California
Penal Code

A. Personnel complaints will be taken as required by law.

B. In those cases where a personnel complaint is of a nature that may result in
disciplinary action as referenced in $3300 through $3311 of the Califomia
Government Code, the Department will request such complaint be made in
writing. If the complaining party refuses to write or sign such complaint,
such refusal will be noted in the Investigator's Report along with the
reason, if known.

Article 11 - Internal Affairs

A. This MOU hereby incorporates by reference the provisions of $3300
through $3311 of the Government Code of the State of California, which
Sections are collectively known as the Public Safety Officer's Procedural
Bill of Rights Act.

B. Rights under the Skelly Decision: This MOU hereby incorporates by
reference the holding of the California Supreme Court in Skelly v. State
Personnel Board. 15 CaL3D. 194;, 124 CaLRptr. 14, 530; P 2d, 774, it
being understood that this decision has reference to the constitutional
rights of public employees with respect to punitive and disciplinary action
taken against said employees by management. Said decision shall be
incorporated in this agreement subject to any and all court decisions,
which may modify or alter the decision in any way.

Article 12 - Court Time

When a member is off duty and is subpoenaed or called to appear in court,
the member will be paid time and one-half (1.5) for a minimum of four (4) hours.

2019-2022 DSA MOU 26



A. Actual hours worked shall be credited to hours worked for purposes of
calculating overtime.

B. In the event a member becomes subject to a "Call-Out" in conjunction
with court time, only one minimum, eitherooCall-Out" or Court Time,
compensation will apply.

When a member is off duty and is subpoenaed or called to appear in court for
an arbitration hearing, the member will be paid time as follows:

1. If a member is required to appear in person on behalf of the county
during arbitration, the member will be compensated a minimum of
four (4) hours at time and one-half (1.5) if on scheduled time off. If the
member appears telephonically, the member will be compensated for
actual time appearing at time and one-half (1.5) if on scheduled time
off.

2. If a member is requested to appear in person or telephonically during
arbitration on behalf of the appellant, such member will be

compensated for the actual time appearing at time and one-half (1.5)
hours if on scheduled time off.

Article 13 - Appointment Within Department

An applicant for appointment or promotion in the Sherifls Department
shall be processed in accordance with the County Merit System. Whenever
possible, promotions through the rank of Sergeant will be made within the
Department.

A. Examinations to be administered using the below listed procedures

l. Sergeant's Exam

a. Oral exam only.

b. Oral board to consist of no less than three (3) law
enforcement persons of the rank of Lieutenant or above.

c. No civilian personnel to sit on the oral board with
exception of the District Attorney, Assistant District
Attorney or Deputy District Attomey.

2. Investigator Exam

2019-2022 DSA MOU

a. Oral exam only.

27



b. Oral board to consist of no less than three (3) law
enforcement persons of the rank of Lieutenant or above.

c. No civilian personnel to sit on the oral board with
exception of the District Attomey, Assistant District
Attorney or Deputy District Attorney.

3. Corporal Exam

a. Oral exam only.

b. Oral board to consist of no less than three (3) law
enforcement persons of the rank of Sergeant or above.

c. No civilian personnel to sit on the oral board with
exception of the District Attorney, Assistant District
Attorney or Deputy District Attorney.

B. Oral Board Guidelines

1. Review of past yearly evaluations.

Review of past departmental disciplinary action with
candidate allowed reasonable time to explain their position
on such past action.

Past experience of supervision or ability to supervise.

Educational accomplishment.

Job Experience Requirement: A minimum of three (3) years as a
full-time Peace Offrcer in the State of California, the last two (2)
years of which shall have been with the Inyo County Sheriff s
Department and must possess an Intermediate P.O.S.T.
Certification.

D. Promotional Eligibility List

Separate lists shall be maintained for the position of
Corporal, Investigator and Sergeant.

2. Lists shall be available for review by all candidates.

Article 14 - Administrative Reorganization

If Department layoffs are required, those having a below-standard

2

aJ

4

C.

I

2019-2022 DSA MOU 28



evaluation at last annual evaluation will be laid off first, and, thereafter, layoffs
will be made by seniority.

When the Department rehires after layoffs have occurred, the last
employee laid off will be the first employee rehired.

Article 15 - Transfers

The Sheriff shall notify the membership of all opportunities for permanent
andlor temporary transfers. This notification shall indicate whether the transfer is
permanent or temporary and if temporary the duration of the assignment.
Members interested in the transfer position will be allowed a minimum of seven
(7) business days to respond by memo of interest for the transfer and must comply
with all requests for any r6sum6s or other supplemental information requested by
the Sheriffin order to be considered for the transfer.

All transfers, peffnanent or temporary shall first consider any member(s)
desiring to volunteer for the transfer. If more than one member volunteers for the
transfer, the Sheriff shall consider seniority as the basis for making the selection
to transfer. If the employee ultimately selected for the transfer is a member with
less seniority than other interested members, the Sheriff must provide written
documentation for their decision to the County Administrator.

In the event of an emergency, the Sheriff or their designee may make
temporary transfer assignments not to exceed ninety (90) days in duration.

Article 16 - Seniority

Seniority shall be determined by length of service within a rank. If seniority
within the rank is not determinative between two or more members of the same
rank, than length of service with the Department shall prevail.

The County shall provide the Association with a list of members showing
each member's department employment date and rank appointment date.

20t9-2022 DSA MOU 29



Section6-OtherTerms

Article I - AuthorizedAgents

Authorized agents, for the pu{pose of administering the terms and
provisions of this MOU shall be:

A: County:
County Administrator
P.O. Box N
Independence, CA 93526

B: Association:
President, Inyo County Deputy
Sheriffs Association
P. O. Box 185

Bishop, CA93514

Article 2 - No Strike - No Lockout

A. The Association, its officers, agents, representatives, and/or members
agree that during the term of this MOU they will not cause or condone
any strike, walkout, slow down, sick out or any other job action by
withholding or refusing to perform services.

B. The County agrees that it shall not lockout its employees during the
term of this MOU. The term "lockout" is hereby defined so as not to
include the discharge, suspension, termination, layoff, and failure to
recall or failure to return to work of employees of the County in the
exercise of its rights as set forth in any of the provisions of this MOU
or applicable ordinance or law.

C. Any employee who participates in any conduct prohibited in Section 1

above may be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
discharge.

D. In the event that any one or more officers, agents, representatives, or
members of the Association engage in any of the conduct prohibited in
paragraph A of this article above, the Association shall immediately
instruct any persons engaging in such conduct that their conduct is in
violation of this MOU and is unlawful and they must immediately
cease engaging in conduct prohibited in Section 1 above, and retum to
work.

Article 3 - Emergency Waiver

In the event of circumstances beyond the control of the County, such as

acts of God, fire, flood, insurrection, civil disorder, national emergency, or similar
circumstance, if the County Administrative Officer or their designee so declares,
any provision of this MOU, the Personnel Rules or resolutions of the County

2019-2022 DSA MOU 30



which restricts the County's ability to respond to these emergencies shall be
suspended for the duration of such emergency. After the emergency is declared
over, the Association shall have the right to meet and confer with the County
regarding the impact on employees of the suspension of these provisions in the
MOU and any personnel rules and policies.

Article 4 - Re-Opener Clause

Either the DSA or the County may reopen this MOU to negotiate any
term(s) and condition(s) expressly addressed or absent from this MOU upon thirty
(30) days written notice to the other side. Both parties agree to meet regarding any
issues subject to the request to reopen the MoU. Changes will only be made by
mutual agreement of both sides.

The County and DSA agree to reopeners for both Life Insurance and
Retiree Health during this term. The curent guideline for Life Insurance and
Retiree Health will remain in place until an agreement is made and side letter is
signed and ratified.

Article 5 - Organizational Rights and Responsibilities

Section 1. Dues Deductions - The County shall deduct for dues, on a regular
basis, from the pay of all employees in the classifications and positions
recognized to be represented by the Association, who voluntarily authorize such
deduction, in writing, on a mutually agreed upon form to be provided for this
purpose. The County shall remit such funds to the Association within thirty (30)
days following their deduction.

Section 2. Indemnification - The County will not be responsible or liable for any
claims, causes of action, or lawsuits arising out of the deductions or transmittal of
such funds to the Association, except the intentional failure of the County to
transmit to the Association monies deducted from the employees pursuant to this
Article.

Section 3. DSA Release Time

A. The Department will allow the on-duty officers of the Association
(President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer) to attend to
Association business on duty, conducted in a reasonable manner and
for a reasonable amount of time, not to exceed two (2) hours at any
one time.

On-duty members of the Association may attend Association
meetings within their beat areas for a reasonable amount of time, not
to exceed two (2) hours at any one time.

B

2019-2022 DSA MOU 3l



The conduct of Association business while on duty will not excuse
any member from the duties imposed on the Sheriff and deputies by
Federal, State, or Local law, nor from any act or omission contrary to
the rules and resolutions, orders, either written or verbal, and policy
of the Department and the County of Inyo.

Article 6 - Separability

Should any section, clause or provision of this MOU be declared illegal by
final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or invalid by CaIPERS, such
invalidation of such section, clause or provision shall not invalidate the remaining
portions thereof, and such remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect.
Upon such invalidation, the parties agree immediately to meet and confer on
Substitute provisions for such parts or provisions rendered or declared illegal or
an unfair labor practice.

Article 7 - Sole and Entire Memorandum of Understanding

A. It is the intent of the parties hereto that the provisions of this MOU
shall supersede all prior agreements and memoranda of agreement or
memoranda of understanding, or contrary salary and/or personnel
resolutionso oral or written, expressed or implied, between the parties
and shall govern the entire relationship and shall be the sole source of
any and all rights which may be asserted hereunder. This MOU is not
intended to conflict with federal or state law.

B. The parties acknowledge that the Board of Supervisors will adopt this
agreement by resolution and that said resolution shall remain in full
force and effect during the life of this Memorandum of Understanding.

Article 8 - Term of MOU

This Memorandum of Understanding shall continue and be in full force
and effect until June 30,2022 or until the negotiations for a comprehensive MOU
between the County and Association for the period beginning July 1, 2022have
concluded, whichever is later. For purposes of this Article, negotiations are
concluded when (l) the County and Association enter into a comprehensive MOU
for the period beginning July 1, 2022, or (2) either County or Association declares
impasse with regard to negotiation for a comprehensive MOU for the period
beginning July l, 2022. The County will provide each employee represented by
the Association a copy of this and all subsequent MOUs.

C

2019-2022 DSA MOU 32



Article 9 - Equity Reductions

Recognizing that furloughs do not have the same desired budgetary effect
in the Sheriff s Department as it does in other departments, the DS-A agrees to
open the MOU to identify and implement reductions that have equal impacts on
DSA employees as those agreed to by other county bargaining units, u, L group,
up to a maximum of the equivalent of ten (10) days of sick leave buy ua-t< per
year. Ifthe reductions agreed to by other bargaining groups are in extess ofihe
cquivalent of ten (10) days sick leave buy back, County und osR agree to meet
and confer on the impacts over and above ten (10) days.

Article 10 - Ratification and Execution

The county and the Association acknowledge that this Memorandum of
Understanding shall not be in full force and effect until ratified by the Association
and adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo.

Subject to the foregoing, this Memorandum of understanding is hereby
executed by the authorized representatives of the County and AssocLtion, and
entered into as of this l5tn day of October,20l9.

M
President Inyo County Deputy Sheriff s

Association

Rick Pucci
Chairperson Inyo County Board of

Supervisors

2019-2022 DSA MOU JJ



ATTACHMENT A

DSA EMPLOYEES
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2019

(Retro Back to 071111191

2% COLA + 1.,Oh EQUITY ADJUSTMENT
TOTAL OF 3.5% INCREASE

O67SA 4,469 4,694 4,920 5,179 5,436 5,708
0675B 4,692 4,927 5,165 5,437 5,708 5,993
067SC 4,803 5,046 5,289 5,568 5,844 6,1 36
0675D 4,915 5,163 5,412 5,697 5,979 6,278
0675E 5,027 5,280 5,535 5,827 6,115 6,421
0675F 5,1 38 5,398 5,658 5,956 6,251 6,564
OTOSA 4,907 5,151 5,401 5,682 5,967 6,265
OTOSB 5,152 5,411 5,671 5,967 6,267 6,578
070sc 5,275 5,538 5,806 6,1 08 6,414 6,735
OTOSD 5,398 5,666 5,941 6,250 6,563 6,892
OTOSE 5,520 5,795 6,076 6,392 6,713 7,048
OTOSF 5,643 5,924 6,211 6,534 6,862 7,205
071 SA 5,1 68 5,428 5,690 5,987 6,285 6,599
071 SB 5,427 5,699 5,974 6,287 6,600 6,929
071 SC 5,555 5,835 6,117 6,437 6,756 7,094
071 SD 5,685 5,970 6,259 6,586 6,913 7,259
071SE 5,814 6,106 6,402 6,736 7,070 7,424
071 SF 5,943 6,242 6,544 6,886 7,227 7,589
O74SA 5,402 5,674 5,950 6,260 6,572 6,901
O74SB 5,672 5,957 6,247 6,572 6,901 7,246
074SC 5,807 6,099 6,396 6,729 7,065 7,419
O74SD 5,942 6,241 6,545 6,886 7,229 7,592
O74SE 6,077 6,383 6,694 7,042 7,394 7,764
O74SF 6,212 6,525 6,843 7,199 7,558 7,937

.-1,t1 1ll;;; ,','.r l. .)ii( 'ri :), I 1 )')ll;jiilr;i'ot 
'ir.

,.,]i;:,1r,, i,ll



DSA EMPLOYEES
EFFECTIVE JULY 9,2020

2% COLA+ 1.5o/o EQUtTy ADJUSTMENT
TOTAL OF 3.5% INCREASE

067SA 4 624, 4,959 5,092 5,360 5,626 5,909
0675B 4,856 5,099 5 346 5,627 5,908 6,203
067SC 4,971 5,223 5,474 5,763 6,049 6,351
0675D 5,087 5 344, 5,601 5,896 6,1 gg 6,499
0675E 5,203 5,465 5,729 6,031 6 329, 6,646
067SF 5,319 5 587, 5,856 6,164 6,470 6,794
OTOSA 5,079 5,331 5,590 5,891 o 1 76, 6,494
OTOSB 5,332 5 600 5,869 6,176 6,496 6,909
070sc 5,460 5,732 6,009 6 322 6,639 6,971
OTOSD 5 587, 5,864 6,149 6,469 6,793 7 1 33t

OTOSE 5,713 5,998 6,289 6,616 6,949 7,295
OTOSF 5,841 6,1 31 6,428 6,763 7,102 7,457
071 SA 5,349 5,619 5 889t 6,197 6,505 6,830
071SB 5,617 5,899 6,1 83 6,507 6,831 7,172
071 SC 5,749 6,039 6,331 6,662 6,992 7,342
071 SD 5 884 6,179 6,479 6,817 7 1 55t 7,513
071SE 6,017 6,320 6 626 6,972 7,317 7,694
071 SF 6,151 6,460 6,773 7,127 7 480, 7 I55I

O74SA 5,591 5,873 6 1 58 6,479 6,802 7,143
O74SB 5,871 6,1 65 6,466 6,902 7,143 7,500
074SC 6,010 6,312 6,620 6,965 7,312 7,679
O74SD 6,1 50 6,459 6,774 7,127 7 482 7,858
O74SE 6 290 6 606, 6,929 7,299 7,653 8,036
O74SF 6,429 6,753 7,083 7,451 7,823 8,215



DSA EMPLOYEES
EFFECTIVE JULY 8,2021

2% COLA + 1.5o/o EeUtTy ADJUSTMENT
TOTAL OF 3.5% INCREASE

O67SA 4,796 5,028 5 270, 5,549 5,823 6,1 15
0675B 5,026 5,277 5,533 5,824 6,115 6,420
0675C 5,145 5 406 5 666, 5 965I 6,261 6,573
067SD 5,265 5,531 5,797 6,102 6,405 6,725
0675E 5,385 5,656 5,930 6,242 6,551 6,879
0675F 5 504, 5,793 6,061 6,390 6,696 7 032
OTOSA 5,257 5,519 5,796 6,097 6,392 6,711
OTOSB 5,519 5 796, 6,074 6,392 6,713 7,046
070sc 5,651 5,933 6,219 6,543 6,870 7,215
OTOSD 5,783 6 069 6 364, 6,695 7,031 7,393
OTOSE 5,913 6,209 5096, 6,849 7,191 7,550
OTOSF 6,045 6 346 6 653 7,000 7,351 7,719
071 SA 5 536, 5,815 6,095 6,414 6,733 7,069
071SB 5,914 6,104 6 399I 6 735 7,070 7,423
071 SC 5,950 6,250 6,553 6,995 7,237 7,599
071 SD 6,090 6 395 6,705 7 056 7,405 7,776
071SE 6,229 6,541 6,859 7,216 7,573 7,953
071SF 6,366 6,696 7,010 7 376, 7,742 8,1 30
O74SA 5,797 6,079 6,374 6,706 7,040 7,393
O74SB 6,076 6,391 6,692 7,040 7,393 7,762
074SC 6,220 6,533 6,952 7,209 7 568 7,948
O74SD 6,365 6,695 7,011 7,376 7,744 8,1 33
O74SE 6,510 6,837 7 1 70, 7,543 7,921 8,317
O74SF 6,654 6,ggg 7,331 7,712 8,097 8,503



Amy Shepherd
Auditor-Controller

ashepherd@inyocounty.us

(760) 878-0343
(760) 872-2700
(760) 876-5559

FAX: (760) 878-0391

Sue Dishion
Deputy Personnel Director
sdishion@inyocounty.us

(760) 878-0377
(760) 872-4755

FAX: (760) 873-5599

Courury oF lNyo

CASH IN LIEU OF LEAVE HOURS POLICY. APPENDIX B

ELIGIBILITY:
Requirements for obtaining eligibility to receive cash in lieu of compensatory (comp) hours are set
forth in "Article 3 - Overtime and Compensatory Time" of the Deputy Sherifi's Association (DSA)
MOU or Resolution, and may include:

A. The employee's hire date and type of employment
B. The employee's position classification.
C. The number of cumulative hours earned.
D. Maximum amount of compensatory hours for cash out

ELECTION PROGESS:
As to employees covered by the MOU that adopt the County's policy, of Constructive Receipt the
following conditions shall apply:

A. To cash out leave, an employee must make an irrevocable election to cash out leave in
the calendar year proceeding taxable calendar year in which the leave is cashed out.

B. Elections will be processed each calendar year during the Benefits Open Enrollment
period for.employees hired prior to that open enrollment period (September-November)
during which time an employee will have the opportunity io make an irrevocable election
of cash in lieu of leave hours for hours scheduled to accrue in the next taxable calendar
year.

C. All elections must be received and recorded by the Auditor-Controller's Office on or
before December 31"t of the calendar year preceding the taxable calendar year accrual
and cash out period (taxable pay periods between January 1 and December 31).

D. Employees hired after December 31"t shall not be eligible io elect a purchase until the
next calendar year.

E. DSA Employees: Employees exercising the cash out option must contain at least the
number of hours of comp leave banked that they wish to buy back.

F. Employees that qualify for the election process may cash out up to a maximum of forty
(40) hours of accrued compensatory time per calendar year (example: member elects to
convert 30 hours in July; he or she can only convert 10 hours in December). Employee
must have a minimum of 40 hours available to participate. Payment of the cash out will
be completed two times per year in July and December. The icheduled date is available
at the Auditor-Controller's Office, payroll.

G. lf an employee elects into the Cash in Lieu Program for the July payment and does not
qualify based on hours available, the request for cash out will cairy-over to the December
payment.

H. lf an employee elects into the Cash ln Lieu Program and does not qualify, payrollwill
notify them that no payment will be processed.

l. Employees ineligible to receive cash in lieu of leave hours must wait for the next open
enrollment cycle to perform another election to purchase.



PAYROLL SERVIGES
ELECTION / DEDUCTION AUTHORIZATION
CASH IN LIEU OF LEAVE HOURS 2O2O
Return completed form to: AuditorControlter

Couru NYO

ELECTION TO RECEIVE CASH lN LIEU OF LEAVE HOURS - Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA)
To be eligible to receive cash in lieu of leave hours, an employee must first submit an irrevocablewritten election by December 31, 2019. Employees who aie eligiule for cash in lieu of leave hoursand do not make an affirmative election by the 

-end 
of the preceding calendar year shall be deemedto have irrevocably elected not to redeem-leave hours for pay in the subsequent calendar year.

Payment of the cash in lieu will be made in July 2020 and December 2b20.

tr I elect to receive cash in lieu of leave hours for calendar year 2020.
By doing so, I may receive additional, taxable compensation (cash in lieu). This
amount, if any, will be determined based on qualifying factors as stifulated under the
applicable collective agreemenUindividual contraci and pursuant to bounty of lnyo
and Auditor- Controller's Office Administrative policies and procedures.

The number of hours I am electing to receive as cash in lieu of leave hours during
calendar year 2020:

July Payment: Enter the number of elected hours

December Payment: Enter the number of elected hours

(in the event that hours are unavailable at the Juty Payment, the etection wilt carryover to the December payment up to the maximum cisn out of forty (0) hours)

F, I waive my right to receive cash in lieu of leave hours for calenda r year 2020
By doing so, I understand this is irrevocable for calendar year 2020.

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE DATE DEPARTMENT

PRINTED NAME

FOR AUDITOR.CONTROLLER USE ONLY
Employee qualifies to purchase cash in lieu of hours for calendar year 2020,
ln the amount of: Form Received

ERpprou"o

Reason.

trDisqualified



County of Inyo

County Administrator
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Clint Quilter 
 
SUBJECT:  Workshop on City of Los Angeles-owned Surplus Property 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) conduct workshop regarding disposal of surplus City of Los Angeles-owned property; and B) 
provide any follow-up direction to staff as necessary.

 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The City of Los Angeles Department of Water and  Power (DWP) is proposing to auction several parcels of City 
of Los Angeles-owned property. The DWP letters and maps of the subject parcels are attached. There are five 
parcels in the corporate limits of the City of Bishop, three parcels in the unincorporated community of 
Independence, and one parcel in the unincorporated community of Lone Pine.

DWP is required to determine if Inyo County is interested in purchasing the property for a public use. At this 
point, it is unknown under what terms and by what process a purchase would occur. The deadline to express 
interest is October 25, 2019.

The attached documents have been circulated to all County department heads with a request to determine 
whether these parcels might further some business need of the County. As these document were received on 
October 8, 2019, staff has not yet formulated a recommendation. We expect to provide additional information at 
your Board meeting.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

 
FINANCING:



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. LADWP Notice of Surplus Property for Sale 10.08.19
2. LADWP Notice of Surplus Property for Auction 10.08.19
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 10/10/2019
Darcy Ellis Approved - 10/10/2019
Clint Quilter Approved - 10/10/2019
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 10/10/2019
Clint Quilter Final Approval - 10/10/2019



l

DWP
Los Angeles
Department of
Water & Power

CUSTOMERS FIRST

*f-:,r*i--!tris*rrr i; .._.:_l i y 
^-- i_i

;FI$ i,iT -rl Aff s: t5

Eric Garcett:, 14ayor

Board of Commissioners
Mel Levine, President

Cynthia McClain-Hill, Vice President

Jill Banks Barad

Susana Reyes

Susan A. Rodrlguez, Secretary

Martin L. Adams, General Manager and Chief Engineer

October 3, 2019

Mr. Clint G. Quilter
Ad m in istrative Officer
County of lnyo
P.O. Drawer N
lndependence, CA 93526

Dear Mr. Quilter:

Subject: Disposal of Surplus City of Los Angeles-owned Property

The Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) is proposing to sell a
parcel of City of Los Angeles (City) owned property. The sale property is located in
lnyo County and is shown in the table below (map enclosed):

ASSESSOR'S
PARCEL NO.

LOCATION ADDRESS SIZE

Por. of 008-0'10-4'1 Bishop 233 Maclver Street 2.34 acres

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 7 .22(c), Article 4, Chapter 1, Division 7, of the
Los Angeles Administrative Code, LADWP is asking your department to review the
subject property and determine whether you are interested in purchasing the property
for City use.

Please respond by October 25. 2019, to Ms. Elsa Jimenez, Property Manager at
e_lsa.jjmenez@ladwp.con'l or by mail to 300 Mandich Street, Bishop, CA 93514-3449,
attention Elsa Jimenez, indicating whether or not your department has an interest in the
property.

lf we have not received a response from you within the above timeframe, we will
assume that you have no interest in this property and that you will have no objections to
it being deemed surplus and offered for sale.

:1,'.,.

t,i:;. .

'; !'.:'

,ri

'l'll 
N. Hope Slreet, Los Angeles, California 90012-2607 Mailing Address; PO Box 5i111, Los Angeles, e A 90051-5700

Telephone(213)367-4211 ladwp,com



Mr. Clint G. Quilter
Page 2
October 3,2019

lf you have any questions regarding this matter, you may contact Ms. Jimenez as indicated
above or by phone at (760) 873-0201.

Sincerely,

A*-d
Clarence E. Martin
Manager of Aqueduct

Enclosure
SRC:src
c: Ms. Elsa Jimenez

Real Estate



W=
N)o
O

-T'I

oo O

N
O
O

i;
t, .t:

i;r;:
' itr

'!;,:.

iriiljii

'..1 
.:' I'J

i:..

I

. /\.4!/ \l

i'
l,t, ..'t-
i".(,:
i 
""(J;

rr,/'r-i.
| ,1 -:-i .ir- 

.

,i .(J. ':fl

r:) .'.1:; ..'
c)aj) c',c..f o c. i

la

-<)
(Dl
.^ |

I

I

L

1

i

l

1

l

J

I

I

.l

.---.---. .-*_.___.i"_:-_:.-*_-_ _.__.. -*-.-_._.
Spruce St

-.^_-_-l_-_ *,.^_-_,_

I

I

I

I

;
I

I, : "+.:

I

Npt)i0)
P= 6Z#^-L

D*Scrrc)'EO O)
6 to r$
a z<+to^--

OW
Pa'O:trO
C) -o

5



A

DWP
Los Angeles
Department of
Water & Power

CUSTOMERS FIRST

If il r*' r; 1r,.r !: i]iri-- *r".*I t L-u

'lnrn nlr -t lt"l f: ?t
ii;lj ,".:t,i - iii{ v u'

Eric Garcetti, Mayor

Board of Commissioners
Me: Levine, President

Cynthia McClain-Hill, Vice President

Jill Banks Barad

Susana Reyes

Susan A, Rodriguez, Secretary

Mart;r L. Adams,6eneral Manager and Chief Engineer

it

October 3,2019

Mr. Clint G. Quilter
Adm in istrative Officer
County of lnyo
P.O. Drawer N
lndependence, CA 93526

Dear Mr. Quilter

Subject: Disposal of Surplus City of Los Angeles-owned Property

The Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) is proposing to auction
several parcels of City of Los Angeles (City) owned property. The auction properties are
located in lnyo County and are shown in the table below (maps enclosed):

ASSESSOR'S
PARCEL NO.

001 -030-1 2-00

LOCATION

Bishop

ADDRESS

794 North Main Street

SIZE

:
0.71 acres

Por. of 008-040-09 Bishop 1220 Norlh Main Street 0,5'l acres

Por, of 008-360-06 Bishop Vacant - Wye Road 1.38 acres

Por. of 008-250-01 Bishop 620 South Main Street 0.89 acres

Por. of 002-056-06 lndependence 102 South Edwards Street 0.29 acres

002-1 02-08 lndependence 204 South Edwards Street 0.15 acres

002-046-1 0 lndependence 145-149 North Edwards Street 0.06 acres

005-067-08 Lone Pine 220 North Main Street 0.08 acres

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 7.22(c), Article 4, Chapter 1, Division 7, of the
Los Angeles Administrative Code, LADWP is asking your department to review the
subject property and determine whether you are interested in purchasing the property
for City use.

Please respond by October 25. 2019, to Ms. Elsa Jimenez, Property Manager at
elsa.jimenez@ladwp.com or by mail to 300 Mandich Street, Bishop, CA 93514-3449,
attention Elsa Jimenez, indicating whether or not your department has an interest in the
properties.

1':l N. Hope Street, Los Angeles, California 90012-2607 Mailing Address: PO Box 5]ll1, Los Angeles, CA 90051-5700
Telephone (213) 367-4211 ladwp.com



Mr. Clint G. Quilter
Page 2
October 3,2019

lf we have not received a response from you within the above timeframe, we will assume that
you have no interest in these properties and that you will have no objections to them being
deemed surplus and offered for sale.

lf you have any questions regarding this matter, you may contact Ms. Jimenez as indicated
above or by phone at (760) 873-0201.

Sincerely,

Clarence E. Martin
Manager of Aqueduct

Enclosures
SRC:src
c: Ms. Elsa Jimenez

Real Estate



SN 15544
794 N. Main Street
APN# 001.1 30-12
0.71 Acres

N

A
0

Feet

200 200
Auction Properties



N

A
2000200rUTF

Feet
Auction Properties



U)
O
t-
c)
o-
ot-

o_

o
()
J

Oo
N

C)
(l)
LL

O

O
O
N

T

I

::-:': '

:- .,'

,: --.

-.-i.1rl-i;::;.

,||

I

I

j

I

::t

.::., ,r

.": / -
'.r1.

., i.

'.: '>.-.

"i:4,,
i.-r

1;,

,.4.'".".

c C

l
I

I

| :,'.
--l

Ii,:-
't '.:j-'*

i-: "'
l)
i-..

;:r:.::

:

'i

1

J

. l.'

:

a

-:-*^-:',. -

\i

l

ry

l

I

"f

:
-i,-!::'

i ..

,i.-:.-.: ic
g AA H '.:i:l

uleN - 96€ AMH

--l--*-'-*t'

(o
o
O(o
CO

ECO(60ootrq
< 3o-= Hl95<X
rr> cE<.- o IcozE 69
CDJO--

t.11 .



SN 1557A
620 S. Main Street
Por. of APN# 00/8-250-01
0.89 Acres

N

A
200 0 200m

Feet
Auction Properties



9\ .-":t"'''

c

?aJ$u

SN 15594
102 S. Edwards Street
Por. ofAPN# 002-056-06
0.28 Acres

,.....

N

A
0

II
200

Feet

200
Auction Properties



9\
\Iut$

'1 .
r.li

l\

::?

-: ;i r !\.

:'1.

.t

.:i;:

l: i

' , t; ...--"'\ '))'
a.)

.,.t ,",

:: 1.;

:r-
,t

!,:'

"i

o
;'

!

a

,"t 
'

..r'9\
?u'jsu

+

'c)
..,.,

I' *
\ g\

:-...
't.at '

€I

SN 1563A
204 S. Edwards Street
Independence
APN# 002-'102-08
0.15 Acres

N

A
0200

Feet

200
Auction Properties



7zz

9-

9\

. i' .':'

/' : 1:'

'..- 
.-'\

:t

,, ,' .!,,:,r, ''

.:.

5!

. -l

- 
.it,

.j

f

!

o t: ... .

. .:-]

.'')

o

6\

jj-.! ,.

SN 15604
145-149 N. Edwards St
APN# 002-046-1 0
0.06 Acres

a.

,' i.'

N

A
0

II
200

Feet

200
Auction Properties



N)
Oo

O
.TI

oo

N)O
O

-o
=to

E
-loEo
-l

o'
CN

{-.-:-
o
c!-

-r'"

'7,
I

,,.1.

19
.)olou'$+--';

\

9

o

"ii

'::a _:Er1.

.:,

(.r)

\g

tt
!

.tl,
'i',;' 

'

."--.1

J.,

,:i

o>r-Nco
:TO N)?
wL^

eSrls
d Fe f ;

O]3q
o(Doog



County of Inyo

Clerk of the Board
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Assistant Clerk of the Board 
 
SUBJECT:  Request to Fill Three Vacancies on the Inyo Fish & Wildlife Commission 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) reappoint Mr. Doug Brown to the Inyo Fish & Wildlife Commission to complete a four-year 
term ending October 6, 2023; B) appoint Mr. Warren Allsup as an alternate to the Inyo Fish & Wildlife 
Commission to complete a term ending October 6, 2021; and C) consider letters of interest received for a third 
term, expiring October 6, 2023, and fill the vacancy.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Two terms on the Inyo Fish and Wildlife Commission were scheduled to expire October 6. Per your Board's 
policy, the upcoming vacancies were advertised in the newspaper and both members serving in those terms 
were notified of the opportunity to reapply. A vacant term for an alternate on the Commission was also advertised 
at the same time.

Two letters of interest were received by the application deadline: one from Mr. Doug Brown seeking 
reappointment to another four-year term, and one from Mr. Warren Allsup, who did not specify for which term he 
was applying. When contacted, Mr. Allsup indicated he would be willing to serve in the alternate position. Both of 
their letters of interest are attached.

The remaining four-year regular-member term was re-advertised and two letters of interest were received by the 
deadline: one from Mr. Steven Ivey requesting reappointment and one from Mr. Toby Dickinson requesting 
appointment.

Your Board's appointment policy states that in instances where a recruitment results in more candidates than 
positions available, those candidates are to be extended the opportunity to submit additional information about 
themselves that may help your Board in making its decision. Both Mr. Ivey and Mr. Dickinson were notified of this 
policy at the close of the application period and invited to submit additional information. Mr. Ivey submitted a 
second letter. Mr. Dickinson did not respond. All three letters are attached. 

A fourth vacancy will be opening up soon on the Inyo Fish & Wildlife Commission with the resignation of member 
Mr. Joe Pecsi, effective November 1. The announcement of his resignation came after the 3 vacancies currently 
up for your consideration were already advertised. Per Board policy, anticipated vacancies cannot be advertised 
earlier than 60 days prior to the term going vacant. In accordance with this timeline, a Notice of Vacancy will be 
published October 17.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to make any appointments at this time and have the three terms presented to you 
today re-advertised along with the one scheduled to be advertised October 17.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
There is no fiscal impact to the County associated with these appointments outside of the costs to advertise the 
vacancies in the newspaper of record.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Notice of Vacancy #1
2. Warren Allsup-F&W Comm.
3. Doug Brown-F&W Comm.
4. Notice of Vacancy #2
5. Toby Dickinson-F&W Comm.
6. Steve Ivey-F&W Comm. (First Letter)
7. Follow-Up Letters to Candidates for Single Vacancy
8. Steve Ivey-F&W Comm. (Second Letter)
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 10/9/2019
Clint Quilter Final Approval - 10/10/2019



PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
COUNTY OF INYO

I am a citizen of the United States
and a resident of the County aforesaid.
I am over the age of eighteen years,

And not a party to or interested in the
above-entitled matter. I am the principal
clerk of the printer of the

The lnyo Register

County of lnyo
The lnyo Register has been adjudged a
newspaper of general circulation by the
Superior Court of the County of lnyo,
State of California, under date of
Oct. 5, 1953, Case Number 5414'
that the notice, of which the annexed
is a printed copy (set in type not
smaller than non-pareil), has been
published in each regular and entire
issue of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof, on the
following
date, to with:

September 5th
ln the year of 2019

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury
that the foregoing is true and correct.

This space is for County Clerk's Filing Stamp

Proof of Publication of
Public Notice

NOTICE OF VACANCY
INYO FISH & WILDLIFE

coMMlssroN

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that the lnyo County Board ol
Supervisors is accePting aPPli-
cations to fill three (3) vacan-

cies on the lnyo Fish & Wildlife
Commission: one unexPired
four-year term tor an alternate
ending Octobet 6, 2021 and
two four-year terms for regular
members ending October 6,
2023.

ll you are interested in serving
on the lnyo Fish & Wildlife
Commission, please submit
your request for appointment to
the Clerk of the Board of Su-
pervisors at P.O. Drawer N, ln-
dependence, CA 93526 or del-
lis@inyocounty.us. ln order for
your request for appointment to
be considered, it must be re-
ceived on or. belore 5:00 P.m.
Monday, September 16, 2019.
Please specily the term lor
which you are aPPlYing.
(rR 09.05.2019 #19951)

Dated at Bishop, California, on this
sth Day of September, 2019

Signature



I kr i,Lotq

\ ^.-r.*"q-- p"- fr 'Ar-'\rt€- ct' f0\U-

$l^? r+-t\ 6- rg;-L9-d+, C"*.-t -1,^.

\'*. -a- fi^d \-+r" Cr_ a_,6"";_.^
o"<L .<l$ 'b o .jnau* ,<,A* e4- Fa\ r
-l3-*- \,),,,^J"'. *.^ C€jq -

\; n"CO;-fL -e).\ 
'.-..te- 

*ft. -J,,l"'*

b d\*-*'$.- f.
O1i"**L k*,
1Dc^,^"'.. \ G*r-f

&

4r l
:F :e
lr{ (*}

$€l ct-
rrl LlIl&+ (/J
tt&

ha f*-:

LZLy Lo nlvre ar DA.,
8* Mg , CrJ"^q nztl v

-Z Lo -3-7L-ZZ,\1



&*eg&rar*n
3€5 Rossl Hilf Road
Bishop, CA 93514

ffiECntvH*
i$l$ $fP I 

' 
Fit t?: t$

$eptember F, fSIS a,:--rl

i i'i J i-; :.. r' ,

f l't:: " .
rti

il ii".
i'!.i lii,. 'j

lnyo County Board of Supervisors
P. O. Drawer N

lndependence, CA 93526

Gentlemsrl:

Please accept my request for reappointment to the lnyo Fish and Wildlife Commission. As a current
member of the Commission I have had the pleasure of making recommendations to the Board of
Supervisors on the use of Fish and Game Fine funds that have and will preserve and protect the wildlife
resources of the County for the benefit of our residents and visitors alike.

I usrld like {& ce&tinnfr ts s€rvead respe*tful{y reffrest appg;ntment to cory}plete a*ot}r*rfourgeartern
ending Octaber 6, 2023. Ycur consideration of my request'is grateiully appreciated.

Sincerely

Doug Erown

!.i I !:



PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
COUNTY OF INYO

I am a citizen of the United States
and a resident of the County aforesaid.
I am over the age of eighteen years,

And not a party to or interested in the
above-entitled matter. I am the principal
clerk of the printer of the

The lnyo Register

County of lnyo
The lnyo Register has been adjudged a
newspaper of general circulation by the
Superior Court of the County of lnyo,
State of California, under date of
Oct. 5, 1953, Case Number 5414;
that the notice, of which the annexed
is a printed copy (set in type not
smaller than non-pareil), has been
published in each regular and entire
issue of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof, on the
following
date, to with:

September 21"t
ln the year of 2019

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury
that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Bishop, California, on this
21"t Day of September, 2019

This space is for County Clerk's Filing Stamp

-) :'' i'r l'- ! ! ! i-' --1
4,r - I iqr r !1-i I i
! 1 -.., ,".''.., i ;r - ' ..

?lt{} ciD tT f,il c: t *
l;iJ -l ,i- ;"/ ,.!: i r'. L.

..r i'-. ,. i i

Pitiof of Publidation of
Public Notice

NOTICE OF VACANCY
INYO FISH & WLDLIFE

coMM|SStON

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that the lnyo County Board of
Supervisors has exiended the
deadline to apply for one va-

cancy on the lnyo Fish & Wild-
life Commission: one four-year
term for a regular member end-
ing October 6,2029.

lf you are interested in serving
on the Inyo Fish a WilCtite
Commission, please submit
your request for appointment to
the Clerk of the Board of Su-
pervisors at P.O. Drawer N, ln-
dependence, CA 93526 or del-
lis@inyocounty.us. ln order for
your request for appointment to
be considered, it must be re-
ceived on or before 5:00 p.m.
Monday, September 30, 2019.
Please specify the term for
which you are applying.
(lR 09.21.2019 #19977)

Signature



From : Toby Dickinson fmailto :tdickinson 1@suddenlink. net]
Sent: Thursday, September26,2019 11:15 AM
To: Darcy Ellis
Subject: Re: Inyo Fish and Wildlife Commission

The lnyo County Board of Supervisors
Darcy Ellis

RE: appointment to the Fish and Wildlife Commission

My name is Toby Dickinson. I have lived in lnyo County since 1986. At that time I was

appointed by the Honorable Judge Don Chapman as the Chief Probation Officer for the county.
One of my duties was to act as the Juvenile Traffic Officer. A challenging and learning
position. While there I met and spoke with the game wardens in our county as well as the
minors who had allegedly violated a law. As I said, challenging, but informative and

rewarding. I retired from lnyo County Probation after seventeen years as chief.

Since retiring l've worked in a sporting goods store and have spoken with many law
enforcement officers as well as the general public about current and pending regulations
believe my contacts and background would make me a viable candidate for the four year

opening coming up on the commission.

Thank you for your consideration

Toby Dickinson



Steve lvey
255 No. Washington Street
lndependence, CA 93526

ffiil t *T ll'f il i]
f*l$ $ili3 ?{ FFI l, ?7

ii:
t

!.;j1

September 7,2A19

lnyo County Board of Supervisors
P. O. Drawer N

lndependence, CA 93526

Gentlemen:

Please accept my rsquest for reappointment to the lnyo Fish and lAfildlife Commission. As a current
member of the Commission I have had ihe pleasure of making recommendations to the Board of
Superviscirs 0n thd lrge 0f Fish and Game Fine funds that have and will preserve and protect the wildlife
resources of the County for the benefit of our residents and visitors alike.

I would like to continue to serve and respectfully request appointment to complete another four-year term
ending October 6,2A23. Your consideration of my request is gratefully appreciated.

Sincerely,

1:4
//4t/Y&2.q"

Stevb lvey /



EL CAMINO SIERRA 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

COUNTY OF INYO 
P 0. BOX N • INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526 

TELEPHONE (760) 878-0373 

e-mail: dellis@inyocounty.us 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 
DAN TOTHEROH 
JEFF GRIFFITHS 

RICK PUCCI 
MARK TILLEMANS 
MATT KINGSLEY 

CLINT G. QUILTER 
Clerk of !he Board 

DARCY ELLIS 
Assis/an/ Clerk of !he Board 

October 2, 2019 

Toby Dickinson 
1037 Ed Powers Rd. 
Bishop, CA 93514 

Dear Mr. Dickinson: 

Thank you for applying to serve on the Inyo County Fish and Wildlife Commission. The application 
period ended at 5 p.m. Monday, September 30, 2019, and resulted in more letters of interest being 
received than there are positions available. 

The Board of Supervisors has a policy in place for proceeding in situations such as this, in which the 
candidates are invited to submit more information about themselves once the application period has 
closed. (Policy attached.) As such, and to assist the Board of Supervisors in selecting which 
candidates to serve on the Inyo County Fish and Wildlife Commission, you are invited to submit a 
more thorough application letter and/or resume detailing your qualifications for the position and your 
reasons for applying, and including any other information you feel would help the Supervisors in their 
decision-making process. This is optional, and not mandatory. 

If you choose to submit additional information, it must be received no later than 5 p.m. Tuesday, 
October 8 at the Board Clerk's Office, P.O. Drawer N, Independence, CA 93526 or 
dellis@inyocounty.us. The Board of Supervisors will be making its decision during the October 15 
Board meeting, and you are further invited to attend the meeting and answer any questions the 
Board may have at that time. 

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact the me at (760) 878-0373, or 
dellis@inyocounty.us. 

Sincerely, 

�957---
Darcy Ellis, 
Assistant Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

enclosure 



EL CAMINO SIERRA 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

COUNTY OF INYO 
P. 0. BOX N • INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526 

TELEPHONE (760) 878-0373 

e-mail: dellis@inyocounty.us

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 
DAN TOTHEROH 
JEFF GRIFFITHS 

RICK PUCCI 
MARK TILLEMANS 
MATT KINGSLEY 

CLINT G. QUILTER 
Clerk of the Board 

DARCY ELLIS 
Assistant Clerk of the Board 

October 2, 2019 

Steve Ivey 
225 N. Washington St. 
Independence, CA 93526 

Dear Mr. Ivey: 

Thank you for applying to serve on the Inyo County Fish and Wildlife Commission. The application 
period ended at 5 p.m. Monday, September 30, 2019, and resulted in more letters of interest being 
received than there are positions available. 

The Board of Supervisors has a policy in place for proceeding in situations such as this, in which the 
candidates are invited to submit more information about themselves once the application period has 
closed. (Policy attached.) As such, and to assist the Board of Supervisors in selecting which 
candidates to serve on the Inyo County Fish and Wildlife Commission, you are invited to submit a 
more thorough application letter and/or resume detailing your qualifications for the position and your 
reasons for applying, and including any other information you feel would help the Supervisors in their 
decision-making process. This is optional, and not mandatory. 

If you choose to submit additional information, it must be received no later than 5 p.m. Tuesday, 
October 8 at the Board Clerk's Office, P.O. Drawer N, Independence, CA 93526 or 
dellis@inyocounty.us. The Board of Supervisors will be making its decision during the October 15 
Board meeting, and you are further invited to attend the meeting and answer any questions the 
Board may have at that time. 

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact the me at (760) 878-0373, or 
dellis@inyocounty.us. 

Sincerely, 

✓�-----
Darcy Ellis, 
Assistant Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

enclosure 



2.

documentation);

(d) the date the term expires;

(e) any requirements for the position (e.9. district residency or professional or
educational requirements, etc.); and

(f) any other pertinent information which will be useful in filling the vacancy.

Once the Clerk of the Board has received this written notification, the vacancy
notice will be published, not earlier than twenty (20) days before or not later than
twenty (20) days after the vacancy occurs, The vacancy will be noticed per the
requirements for posting as set forth in Government Code Section 54974. lt will
be published once in the legal advertisement section of the local newspaper and
posted in each of the County Libraries. The Notice will identify the Board,
Commission or Committee which has the vacancy and include the title of the
position vacated, the term-of-office to be filled, the deadline for filing the "request
for appointment" with the Clerk of the Board's Office, and the telephone number
of the responsible Department, should the applicants have any questions. The
Notice will be published and posted so that any potential applicant has a
minimum of ten working days from the date of the publication or posting of the
notice, which ever is later, to seek the appointment.

The Assistant Clerk of the Board will also send a letter to any alternate members
of the Board, Committee, or Commission having the vacancy, notifying them of
said vacancy so that the Alternate may consider applying for appointment to a
full{ime position.

The filing period for the vacancy will close per the "noticed date" and a copy of
each of the requests for appointment, which were received on or before the filing
deadline, will be fonrarded to the responsible Department.

The responsible Department, no later than twenty (20) days after the filing
deadline or as othenruise required by law, will submit an "agenda request item" to
have the vacancy filled by the Board of Supervisors. The agenda item
requesting the appointment should be worded in such a manner as to note the
name of the Board, Committee, or Commission in which the vacancy has
occurred, the title of the vacancy, the length of term, and the list of all of the
applicants. The agenda item back-up documentation should include a copy of
each applicants' correspondence requesting appointment.

lf the number of requests for appointment exceeds the number of vacancies, the
department head, or his/her designee, responsible for overseeing the
committee/commission will invite the applicants to submit a more robust
application and/or resume that will be presented to the Board of Supervisors as
part of its deliberation process. The department head, or his/her designee, will
also invite the applicants to appear at the meeting where the Board of
Supervisors will be making the appointments to the commission/committee, at
which time the applicants should be prepared to answer questions as the Board
considers each candidate's qualifications.

Once the request for appointment is agendized and the Board has filled the
vacancy, the Clerk of the Board will notify the Department through a Board
Order, amend the "Boards, Committees and Commissions Book," notifi7 the
applicant of his/her appointment, and process the necessary "Oath of Office."

3.

4

5

6

Boards, Committees and Commissions Appointment Policy Page 4



october 3' 2ote 
ffi t * tr' lv t #

?fll$ *t? -3 &?,i S' iS
TO: County of lnyo board of supervisors 

i;:.;,; , , , " : )
I am seeking re appointment to the lnyo county fish and qg ,3iiiOnisory corn:mission. I have served on

the commission for about ten years. I have resided in indijbiihdehce for 54 years and have been active

with wildlife conservation my entire life. I understand the needs of our county pertaining to fisheries

and wildlife management. I also have a deep understanding of the current climate within the California

department of fish and wildlife. I would like very much to continue serving the board of supervisors.

Sincerely

Steven lvey



County of Inyo

Clerk of the Board
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  October 15, 2019 

FROM:  Assistant Clerk of the Board 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of Supervisors meeting of October 1, 2019.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved the minutes as 
requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’s webpage, www.inyocounty.us.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:

 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 10/9/2019
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 10/9/2019



Capital Asset Leasing Corporation AGENDA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      October 15, 2019

County of Inyo
Capital Asset Leasing Corporation

Board of Supervisors Room
County Administrative Center

224 North Edwards
Independence, California

October 15, 2019

11:30 a.m. A) Election of Officers – The Board will elect a President, Secretary and Treasurer for the 
Corporation.

B) Approval of Minutes – The Board will consider approval of the October 16, 2018 Capital Asset 
Leasing Corporation meeting minutes.

C) Financial Report – Inyo County Treasurer-Tax Collector Alisha McMurtrie will present a 
Financial Report on the Corporation.



Capital Asset Leasing Corporation MINUTES                                                                                                  October 16, 2018

County of Inyo
CAPITAL ASSET LEASING 

CORPORATION
October 16, 2018

The Board of Directors of the Capital Asset Leasing Corporation of the County of Inyo, State of California, met at the hour of 
11:32 a.m., on October 16, 2018, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, Independence, with the 
following Supervisors present:  Supervisors Dan Totheroh, Jeff Griffiths, Rick Pucci, Mark Tillemans and Matt Kingsley.  

Election of 
Officers

Chairperson Totheroh recessed the Board of Supervisors meeting at 11:32 a.m., to convene as the 
Capital Asset Leasing Corporation to conduct the Corporation’s Annual Meeting. He called for 
nominations for President, Secretary and Treasurer. 

Moved by Director Kingsley and seconded by Director Tillemans to nominate and elect Director Pucci 
as President, Director Tillemans as Secretary, and Director Griffiths as Treasurer. Motion carried 
unanimously.

Chairperson Totheroh turned the remainder of the meeting of the Capital Asset Leasing Corporation 
over to President Pucci.

Minute Approval Moved by Director Totheroh and seconded by Director Tillemans to approve the minutes of the 
October 17, 2017 meeting of the Capital Asset Leasing Corporation. Motion carried unanimously.

Financial Update Inyo County Treasurer-Tax Collector Alisha McMurtrie said because the corporation has not issued 
debt in 20 years, she is once again providing of a history of the corporation’s activities in lieu of a 
traditional annual financial report. She said it’s the County’s intention to keep the Corporation active in 
preparation for possible future use. She noted she added a summary discussion to her report 
describing the County’s readiness to issue debt, and suggested a credit rating update would need to 
be undertaken at some point. She also said the County’s General Reserve levels will have an impact 
on that credit rating and reserves are currently below the standard average.

Adjournment President Pucci adjourned the meeting of the Capital Asset Leasing Corporation at 11:40 a.m. 

_______________________________________________
President, Inyo County Capital Asset Leasing Corporation

Attest:   C l i n t  G .  Q u i l t e r
         C l e r k  o f  t h e  B o a r d  

         by:       _____________________________________
                           Darcy Ellis, Assistant



Inyo County Capital Asset Leasing Corporation
Annual Financial Report

For the meeting of
October 15, 2019

   
History:
In 1990, the Inyo County Capital Asset Leasing Corporation issued 
Certificates of Participation (COPs) in the total amount of $5,000,000.00 for 
the primary purpose of financing a new County Jail and Juvenile Detention 
Facility.  In 1999, the County paid down the outstanding COP principal by 
$900,000.00, and issued refunding COPs in the amount of $2,940,000.00 in 
order to take advantage of lower interest rates, and thereby reduce the 
County’s interest costs and annual debt (lease) payments. The County posted 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 002-133-02 (new County Jail land and 
improvements) as collateral on the 1999 Refunding COPs.

Cash Assets:
On February 1, 2011, the final payment on the financing for the County Jail 
and Juvenile Facility was made, effectively bringing the Reserve fund to a 
zero balance and closing the account.  There are currently no cash assets.

Current Standing:
The Capital Asset Leasing Corporation currently has no issuances.  The 
Corporation remains in effect and positioned to provide services for any 
future debt service financing the County may enter into.

Bond Rating:
Over the life of the financing, Moody’s Investor Service rated the County’s 
1999 Refunding COPs at Baa1.  This rating has since been reaffirmed.  This 
issue was discussed at a Financial Advisory Committee meeting and the 
previous County Administrator indicated that the County was going to seek 
an updated financial review and obtain a current rating.  I am not aware of 
the status of that update.

Prepared by: Alisha McMurtrie, Treasurer-Tax Collector

COUNTY OF INYO
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR

168 NORTH EDWARDS STREET
POST OFFICE DRAWER O

INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526-0614
(760) 878-0312  (760) 878-0311 FAX

inyottc@inyocounty.us

ALISHA McMURTRIE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR

 

mailto:inyottc@inyocounty.us


Board of Equalization AGENDA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         October 15, 2019 

 

County of Inyo 
Board of Equalization 

Board of Supervisors Room 

County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards 

Independence, California 

 

 

October 15, 2019 
  

   

1:30 p.m. 1. ELECTION OF OFFICERS – The Board will elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the 
Board of Equalization for calendar 2019. 

 

 2. MINUTE APPROVAL – Request approval of the minutes of the Board of Equalization meeting 
of December 11, 2018. 

 

 3. OATHS – The Assistant Clerk of the Board will administer oaths to all parties planning to 
provide testimony during today’s proceedings, as well as anyone who will give evidence during 
the assessment appeal hearing. 
 

 4. STIPULATION – Request approval of the Stipulation of Value for Assessment Appeal No. 
2018-06, concerning, Assessor Parcel No. 002-015-056, submitted by Sunrun, Inc.  
 

 5. ASSESSMENT APPEAL HEARING to consider Assessment Appeal No. 2018-08, concerning 
Assessor Parcel No. 002010-283, submitted by Waterlogic Americas LLC. 
  

 



Board of Equalization MINUTES                                                                                                                   1                                                                                                                December 11, 2018   

County of Inyo
Board of EQUALIZATION

December 11, 2018

The Board of Equalization of the County of Inyo, State of California, met in regular session at the hour of 1:51 p.m., on 
Tuesday, December 11, 2018, in the Board of Supervisors Room, at the County Administrative Center, in 
Independence, with the following Board Members present: Supervisor Dan Totheroh, presiding, Rick Pucci, Jeff 
Griffiths, Mark Tillemans, and Matt Kingsley. 

Agenda Items 
Pulled

The Assistant Clerk of the Board announced that late yesterday afternoon the representative for the 
Thomas and Mary Ver Hoef Trust had withdrawn all six tax assessment appeals that were the subject 
of the assessment appeal hearing listed as agenda item # 4, and as such, there was no longer a need 
to hold the hearing, or for the administering of oaths to all parties planning to provide testimony during 
said hearing, which was listed on the agenda as item #2. Both items were pulled from the agenda.

Approval of 
Minutes

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the minutes of the Board 
of Equalization meeting of August 7, 2018. Motion carried unanimously.

Stipulation of Value 
Application Nos. 
2017-01, 2017-02, 
2017-03, 2017-16, 
2017-17, 2017-18 
(Red Mountain 
Minerals, LLC)

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Tillemans to approve the Stipulations of 
Value for Assessment Appeal Nos. 2017-01, 2017-02, 2017-03, 2017-16, 2017-17 and 2017-18, 
concerning Assessor Parcel Nos. 046-090-01, 046-090-02, 046-120-46-26, 046-090-01, 046-090-02, 
and 046-120-40-26, respectively, submitted by Red Mountain Minerals, LLC. Motion carried 
unanimously.

Adjournment The Chairperson adjourned the Board of Equalization meeting at 1:59 p.m.

__________________________________
Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Equalization

Attest:   C L I N T  G .  Q U I L T E R
         C l e r k  o f  t h e  B o a r d

         by:       _____________________________________
                           Darcy Ellis, Assistant



BOE-305-S (P1) REV. 02 (07-1s)

STIPULATION AGREEMENT

To be completed by fhe Assessor and filed with
the Clerk of the Board at the address shown.

RECEIVED

AUG , Z 208

^.rtiJr'"??.'i#o,BEFORE THE COUNTY BOARD

COUNTY OF INYO , STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF 201 8-06

Sunrun lnc.

APPLICATTON NUMBER(S)

00201 5-056
NAME OFAPPLICANT PARCEL OR F|LE NUMBER(S)

STIPULATION TO VALUE

For the Assessrnenf Appeal Application referenced above, the applicant and the Assessor stipulate the following:

1. This stipulation agreement is made pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code section 1607 and becomes effective only
upon acceptance by the County Board.

2. The corrected assessed value of the property described in the application and enrolled upon the assessment roll for the
year indicated shall be as hereafter set forth. The Assessor has reviewed the values and is now of the opinion that the
full taxable value of the property, as of the lien date or event date (for change in ownership or new construction), should
have been the values listed below as "Corrected Assessed Value."

ASSESSMENTYEAR

zo17 ,2018
fl neoulnn ! sueelenaerurRr-

ASSESSOR'S ROLL

VALUE

APPLICANT'S

OPINION OF VALUE

CORRECTED

ASSESSED VALUE

DIFFERENCE
(ROLL VALUE

MINUS CORRECTED
ASSESSED VALUE)

LAND

IMPROVEMENTSi
STRUCTURES 26,711 0 0 -26,711

CROPS/TREESAND VINES

MANUFACTURED HOME -
PERSONAL PROPERry

FIXTURES

PERSONAL PROPERTY 0 0 0 0

TOTALS 26,711 0 0 -26,711

PENALTY

THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION



BOE-305-S (P2) REV. 02 (07-15\

3. The facts upon which the change in assessed value is based are as follows:

ln general, under California Revenue & Taxation Code, solar energy systems are excluded from taxation (as

new construction) until a change-in-ownership occurs.
ln20ll Sungevity lnc. installed a solar system at 8819 Starlite Dr., Bishop on the east section of roof. Then, on

November 4,2014 the homeowner's again contracted with Sungevity to install a second system on the west section

of roof. On November 14,2014 Sunrun lnc., an unrelated company, purchased the contract (from Sungevity) and
installed the system which was completed in September 2015. Both systems are leased by the homeowner.

ln 2016 based on a news article that talked about how Sungevity and Sunrun (still two separate companies)
were working together on some projects in the Bay Area and possibly unaware that there were two separate
systems at 8819 Stadite; the Assessor's office made an assumption that the two companies had merged, thus
triggering a change-in-ownership of the (201 1) system and proceeded to assess it. Escape assessments for
2015116 and 2016117 were enrolled and in 2017 a third escape due to "failure to file a business property statement"
was enrolled for the 2017118 year. Sungevity filed an appeal on the 2017118 escape assessment.

Based on the fact that no change-in-ownership took place, neither solar system at 8819 Starlite Dr. is
assessable. The Assessor's Office is proposing to reverse it's2017118 escape of $26,711 to zero. Furthermore, the
Assessor's office will be reversing all other assessments for this solar system as far back as the statute of
limitations will allow.

The undersigned respectfully requests that the County Board accept the stipulation, waive the appearance of the applicant,
and change the assessed value in accordance with Revenue and Taxation Code section 1610.8 and the California
Constitution, Article Xlll, section 16.

The applicant understands that in the event this stipulation agreement is not approved by the County Board prior to the time
that taxes, or any portion thereof, become due, payment shall be made in accordance with the appropriate provisions of
the Revenue and Taxation Code.

Further, applicant understands that the County Board may reject this stipulation agreement, and set or reset this application
for hearing, pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code section 1607.

I hereby stipulate to the values forthe subject property, as stated in the "CorrectedAssessed Value" section of this agreement.
lf the corrected value(s) is approved by the County Board, the stipulation agreement also constitutes a withdrawal of the
Assessment Appeal Application.

lc,{
,D (t* €'J

.D

FILING STATUS

!owruen !ncerur nArroRNEY !seouse ! Rectsreneo DoMESTIc PARTNER ! cHrLo ! renerur ! eensoru nrnecreo

I coneonnre oFFtcER oR DESTGNATED EMployEE! cnlrronNnnrroRNEy srATE BAR NUMBER:

ASSESSOR PRINT NAME OF COUNTY ASSESSOR

Dave Stottlemyre
OF COUNTY COUNSEL PRINT NAME OF COUNTY COUNSEL

Marshall Rudolph

TITLENAME

FOR COUNTY BOARD USE ONLY

I The stipulation agreement is approved and appearance is waived. The full value of the property in question is changed in accordance
with Revenue and Taxation Code section 1607.

I The stipulation agreement is rejected, and the Assessment A ppeat Application is set for hearing on:
DATE

ATTEST BY COUNTY BOARD:

DATED:

BY:
CHAIRPERSON CLERK OF THE BOARD



BOE-305-AH (P1) REV 0e (01-15)

ASSESSMENT APPEAL APPLICATION
This form contains all of the requests for inforrnation
that are required for filing an application for changed
assessment. Failure to compJete this application may
result in rejection of the application and/or denial of the
appeal. Applicants should be prepared to submii additional
information if requested by the assessor or at the time of
the hearing. Failure to provide information at the hearing
the appeals board considers necessary may result in the
continuance ofthe hearing ordenial ofthe appeal. Do not
attach hearing evidence to this application,

Mail to: lnyo County Clerk of the Board
County Administrative Center
P.O. Drawer N

lndependence, CA 93526
Phone (760) 878-0373

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION. PLEASE PRINT
NAME OFAPPLICANT TLASJ F/RSI MIDDLE INITIAL), EUSINFSS, OR IRUSINAME EMAiL ADDRESS

ndiwer@sunrun.comsuNRU}I, INC
blAtLrNG ADDRESS OF AppLtCANT /SIREETAODRESS OR p O. SOXI

595 MARKET STREET,29TH FLOOR
crry DAYTIME TELEPHONE TEI EPFICNE

SAN FRANCISCO I 4ts ; s80-69

2. CONTACT INFORMATION -AGENT, ATTORNEY OR RELATIVE OF APPLICANT if applicable - (REPRESENTATION lS OPTIONAL)
NAN1E OF AGENT, ATTORNEY OR RETATIVE (IAST F/RST, MJDDLE NINAL\

DIVVER, NEAL
CCMPANY NAIME

SUNRUN,INC.

flr-renr'rnre rdLe-eHorte 
. 
r*

00 l14ls I s80-6810 ( )

APPLICATION Clerk Use

o$ .U

CONTACT PERSON IF OTHER THAN ABOVE (LASI FIRST MIDDLE INTITALJ

MAILINC AoDRESS (STREEIAODRESS aR p. O BOX)

595 MARKET STREET,29TH FLOOR
CITY STATE

CA
ZiP CODE

94105 415 580-6900SAN FRANCISCO
TELEPHONE ALIERNATE TELEPHONE FAX IELEPiIONi

415 580-6810

3, PROPERTY IDENTIFICATIOT.I INFORMATION

n Yes E No ls this property a single-family dwelling that is occupied as the principal place of residence by the owner?

8819 Starlite Drive, Bishop, CA 93514

r*oti*i"ttPE d

ACCOUNT NUMBER OR TAX BILL NUMBER (if applicable)
002-0rs-056

DOING BUSINESS AS (DBA), if appropriate

I possessonYrNrEREST

H0ME fl vRcRttT LRrun

AIRCRAFT I ornEn, Improvement

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER (if applicable)
002-015-056

PROPf; N'TY AODRESS OR LOCATION

n STNGLE-FAMTLY / CONDOMTNTUM / TOWNHOUSE / DUPLEX

fl wturrr-rRutLy/ApARTMENTS: No. oF uNtrs _
[-] COIi,INENCIAL/I NDUSTRIAL

D BUSTNESS PERSONAL pROpERTY/F|XTURES

4. VALUE

I-AND

I MPROVEMENTS/STRUCTURES

FIXTURES

PERSONAL PROPERTY (see instructions)

MINERAL RIGHTS

TREES & VINES

oiHin

(if applicable)

fl neRtcurruRnl

I urRlurnctuReo

! WATER CRAFT []

E
i tl

t.l.' - r!-$- --

USE ONLY

TOTAL

AUTHORIZATION OF AGENT I AUTUORIZITION ATTACHED
The following information must be completed (ot atlached to this application . Eee instructions) unless the agent is a ticensed

as indicated in the Certificatlon section, or a spouse, chlld, parent, registered domestic partner, or the person affected, tf

OR AUTIiORIZED EIVPLOYEE r tri.F

S+.-i ax).rrer*or ?

app t ic a nt 
i.s_ ? 4{:r?e!9!4f,ty, l!:Zgg:nlg ly!!:-t!1!!!9 n mustDe an ofofficer authorized theof busrness.signed by employee

The innamed 2Sectrbn ,sabove authorized actto as in thls andpe/son hereby my agent application, may inspect
enter in stipulation agreemenb, and othetwlse setfle lssues rclating to this applicatlon.

A VALUE ON ROLL iERppsnls sor

$26,711

ll

B APPLICANT'S OPINION OF VALUE

$o(pxnvprj - --

$O (EXEMPT)

PENALTIES (amount or percent)

THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION

c, rrT
{}



BOE-305-AH (P2) REV 08 (01.15)

5' TYPE OF ASSESSMENT BEING APPEALED d Check only one. See rnsfrucfio ns for filing periods

n nrculcn ASSESSMENT - vALUE As oF JANUARy 1 oF THE cuRRENT yEAR

N SUppIevENTALASSESSMENT
-DATE OF NOTICE ROLL YEAR:

E noucHANGE n escnpenssEssM
*DATE OF NOTTCE: 1212012017

ENT U CALAMITY REASSESSMENT N PENALTYASSESSMENT
*"R9LLyEAR,20L7

!

*Must attach copy of notlce or bill, where applicable **Each roll year requires a separate application

6. REASON FOR FILING APPEAL (FACTS) See insfructio ns before comptetlng this section.
lf you are uncertain of which item io check, please check "1. OTHER" and provide a brief explanation of your reasons for filing this application.
The reasons ihat I rely upon to support requested changes in value are as follows:

A. DECLINE IN VALUE

I The assessor's roll value exceeds the market value as of January 1 of the current year.

B. CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP

E t. ruo change in ownership occurred on the date of \ll22l20l4 (SEE ATTACHED FOR EXPLANATION)

ls incorrect.! 2. Base year value for the change in ownership established on the date of

C. NEW CONSTRUCTION

! 1" No new construction occurred on the date of

[ 2. Base year value for the completed new construction established on the date of ___ is incorrect.

fl 3. Value of construction in progress on January 1 is incorrect.

D. CALAM ITY REASSESSMENT

I Assessor's reduced value is incorrect for property damaged by misfortune or calamity.
E, BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY/FIXTURES. Assessor's value of personal property and/or {ixtures exceeds market value,

! 1. All personal property/fixtures.

[ 2. Only a portion of the personal property/fixtures, Attach description of those items.

F. PENALTYASSESSMENT

I Penalty assessment is not justified.

G. C LASS I FICATIO N/ALLOCATI O N

! 1. Ctassification of property is incorrect.
[ 2. Allocation of value of property is incorrect (e.g., between land and improvements).

H. APPEAL AFTER AN AUDIT. Musl include description of each property, issues being appealed, and your opinion of value.
n 1. Amount of escape assessment is incorrect,

! 2. Assessment of other property of the assessee at the localion is incorrect.
I. OTHER

n Explanation (attach sheet if necessary)

7, WRITTEN FINDINGS OF FACTS ( $_ per_ )
Xl Are requested. ! Are not requested.

8. THIS APPLICATION lS DESIGNATED AS A CLAIM FOR REFUND See instrucflons.
lYes m No

CERTIFICATION

I certify (or declare) undor penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing and all information hereon, inctuding any
accompanying sfa/ements or documents, is trua, conect, and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief and that I am (1) the owner of the
propefty or the person affected (i.e., a person having a direct economic interest in the payment of taxes on that properly - "The Applicant'), (2) an
agent authorized by the applicant under item 2 of this application, or (3) an attorney licf'nsed to practice law in lhe Sfate of California, Slale Bar
Number-,whohasbeenrehinedbytheapplicantandhasbeenauthorizedbythatpersontofiIethisapplication.

rsquirod on papor.fl lod rppllcallon) (crTY, STArF)SlcNATURgfiUs€ Blg0 P6n - ofglnal etgnEturo

?*,,{"lk{ dJr--
NEALDIWER, SENIOR

FRANCISCO, CA l'*'tl^slrrn
I --J--'

TAX DIRECTOR
FILING SIATUS (IDENTIFY RELATIONSHIP TOAPPLICANT NAMED IN SECTION 1)

VJ !ounen Incetr DATToRNEv !spousE IneorsreneoDoMESlceARrNER Iculo ! RnneNr I Rensonnrrrcreo

ffi coneonlre oFFrcER oR DEstcNATED EMpLoyEE



DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I am employed in the County of Inyo, I am over the age of 18 years and I am not a party to the

within entitled action. My business address is P.O. Box N,Independence, CA 93526.

On August 30,2019,I sen',ed the foregoing document(s) described as follows:

LETTER NOTIFYING TAXPAYER/AUTHORIZED AGENT OF' TAX ASSESSMENT APPEAL
HEARING; HEARING DATE CONFIRMATION NOTICE

on the following parties in said action, as shown below,

WATERLOGIC AMERICAS LLC
C/O MANDY HIGDON AND TEMI ADANLAWO
DUCHARME, MCMILLBN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
P.O. BOX 80615
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46280

by the following means

t I (By Mail) I personally deposited said envelope(s) with the United States Postal Service at

Independence, California, with first class postage thereon fully prepaid.

txl (By Mail) I deposited such envelope(s) in the mail at Independence, California. I am readily
familiar with the County's practice whereby the mail, after being placed in a designated area, is

given the appropriate first class postage and is deposited with the United States Postal Service on

that same day.

tl (By Certified Mail) I personally deposited said envelope(s) with the United States Postal Service at

Independence, California, with first class postage thereon fully prepaid.

t I (By e-mail) to all e-mail addresses on the Service List attached.

tl (By Personal Service) I caused such envelope(s) to be delivered personally to the office(s) of
addressee(s).

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Assistant Clerk
DArED: Bf ao I ,1

Inyo County Board of Equalization



B OARD OF E,QIJ ALIZATION

MEMBERS oF THE BOARD
DAN TOTHEROH
JEFF GRIFFITHS

RICK PUCCI
MARK TILLEMANS
MATT KINGSLEY

CLINT G. QUILTER
(lcrk o.f the Roartl

DARCY ELLIS
Assislanl ('lerk ofthe lloard

COUXTY OF INYO
P. O. BOX N o INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526

TELEPHoNE (760) 878-0373
e-mail : dellis@inyocounty.us

EL CAM{NO STERRA

August 30,2019

Waterlogic Americas LLC
c/o Mandy Higdon and TemiAdanlawo
DuCharme, McMillen & Associates, Inc.
P.O. Box 80615
Indianapolis, IN 46280

Re: Assessor Parcel Nos. 002010-283

Dear Ms. Higdon and Ms. Adanlawo,

Please be advised that your application appealing the assessed valuation ofthe above referenced properly has been set to
be heard by the Inyo County Board of Equalization on October 15,2019, at 1:30 p.m., in the Board of Supervisors
Roorn, located at the County Administrative Center at224 N. Edwards, Independence, California.

At the date and time set forth above you must appear personally at the hearing or be represented by an agent who shall

be thoroughly farniliar with the facts pertaining to the matter before the Board. Any person, other than an attorney at

law, purporting to act as an agent for you shall, prior to the hearing, file with the Clerk written authority, signed by you,
to represent you at the hearing. An appearance by an officer or an employee of a corporate applicant or by a relative
mentioned by Board of Equalization Rule 320 requires no written authorization. Failure to appear, personally or by an

authorized agent, may result in your application being denied. If you are unable to attend the hearing as scheduled your
application may be continued by the Board upon your showing of good cause. Good cause may be established only by
a written statement signed by the applicant, or his authorized agent, setting forth the facts and circumstances explaining
the inability to appear at the scheduled hearing. Such written declaration must be received by the Board of Equalization
prior to the date and time of the scheduled hearing.

Denial of an application for lack of appearance of the applicant or his agent rnay be reconsidered when the applicant
furnishes evidence of good cause for the failure to appear or to make a timely request for postponement and files a

written request for reconsideration within a period not to exceed 60 days frorn the date of mailing of the notification of
the denial due to lack ofappearance.

Applicable law requires that you be provided notification of the following:

L The Board of Equalization is required to find taxable value of the property in question from the evidence presented
at the hearing.

2. The Board of Equalization can raise as well as lower or confirm the assessment being appealed.

-t. The application for a reduction in the assessment of a portion of an improved real property, or a portion of
installations which are partially real property and partially personal property, may result in an increase in the
unprotested assessment of the other portion or portions of the property which increase will offset, in whole or in
part, any reduction in the protest assessment.

Neither the Assessor, Clerk of the Board of Equalization, members of the Board of Equalization, nor the Board's legal
staff can provide you with legal advice or representation concerning this matter. Questions concerning the Inyo County
Assessor's valuation of the property in question can be directed to the County Assessor by contacting him at P.O. Box J,



Independence, CA 93526, or by telephone at (760) 878-0302. The Application for Changed Assessment will be

provided to the Board of Equalization; without attachments. You should be prepared to provide your evidence,

including any evidence or explanations you attached to the Application, to the Board at the hearing.

Please note that Inyo County charges $160 per parcel for written findings of fact. Findings may be requested

at any time prior to the beginning of your hearing and the fees for this service should be paid before the hearing, but
in any case, prior to the end of your hearing. However, if you withdraw your request for findings of facts by the
end of the hearing, any fees paid will be refunded by the clerk. Your request, if not designated on the appeal

application, can be made in a separate written request to the clerk, or orally on record just prior to the start of your
hearing.

Requests for continuances or other correspondence to the Board of Equalization should be addressed to: Clerk of the
Board of Equalization, County of Inyo, P.O. Drawer N, Independence, CA 93526. The Clerk can be contacted at (760)
878-0373.

Included with this correspondence is a Hearing Date Confirmation Notice, which must be returned to the address listed
in the above paragraph not less than2l days prior to the indicated hearing date.

Sincerely

Darcy Ellis,
Assistant Clerk of the Board

de
xc: David Stottlemyre, County Assessor

Marshall Rudolph, County Counsel



BOE-305-CN REV 01 (09-10)

HEARING DATE CONFIRMATION NOTICE

This confirmation notice must be retumed not less
than 21 days prior to the indicated heaing date.
Mail or fax to the Clerk of the Board at the address
shown.

COT'NTY OF INYO
BOARD OF

EQUALIZATION
P.O. Dlarver N. fndependeuce, CA 93526

(760) 878-0373

deI I i sfa)i rryocounty. us

HEARING DATE AND TIME- APPLICATION NUMBER(S)

HEARING LOCATION

PARCEL OR ASSESSMENT NUMBER(S)

- SEVERALAPPLICATIONS MAY BE SET FOR HEARING AT THE SAME TIME, AND EACH WLL BE CONSIDERED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE IN THE ORDER LISTED ON THE AGENDA,

[f Cnecl one of the boxes below.

I will be present on the scheduled hearing date.

Please bring _ copies of any evidence you wish to present to the Assessment Appeals Board.

I request my right to a one-time postponement of my hearing to another hearing date. To schedule your hearing for a future date,
please contact the Clerk of the Board at ( _ )

I understand that if this is not my first postponement request, I must appear at the scheduled hearing to request another postponement
and give reasonable cause to the appeals board. lt is the sole discretion of the board to grant or deny this request. lf denied, I must
be prepared to proceed with the hearing as scheduled.

lf you are requesting a postponement and the date of the currently scheduled hearing is within 120 days of the expiration of the

two-year limitations period set by Revenue and Taxation Code section 1604(c), the Clerk will provide you with a waiver (form BOE-

305-W to indefinitely extend and tollthe period in which your appeal is to be heard and decided.

I wish to withdraw my application. Withdrawals are final and will conclude any further action on the appeal. (Your attendance at the
hearing is not required.)

I understand that my withdrawal may only be granted if the assessor has not provided me with a written notice of an intention to
recommend an increase in the assessed value of the property. Additionally, the county Board can decide to review an assessment

even though the Assessor and applicant may have agreed to withdraw the appeal.

! t nave signed a stipulation with the assessor's office. (Your attendance at the hearing is not required.)

ln order to ensure proper scheduling of assessment appeals hearings, you must complete and return this form not less than 21

days prior to the date of your hearing. Failure to return this confirmation notice may result in your case being removed from the
agenda on the scheduled date. Failure to appear at the scheduled hearing by you or an authorized representative may result in
your application being abandoned and denied for lack of appearance unless you have requested a postponement.

CERTIFICATION

I certify under penalty of perjury that I am the owner, or person authorized to sign on behalf of the ownen of the
above referenced propefty.

SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME OFAUTHORIZED SIGNER TITLE

nowNER !ncerur nAfioRNEy Iseouse !REGTSTEREDDoMESrcPARTNER ncHrLD nPARENT nPERSoNAFFECTED

n coRpoRATE oFFtcER oR DESTGNATED EMpLoyEE

DATE

f] cnuronrunArroRNEy srATE BAR NUMBER:



&Or"ao5-AH (p1) Rrv oB (01.15)

AS$fi S$ffi ffi NT APFEAL APPI-I*ATIOru
?his furm oontalns all sf th* rsquects for informalioR
thet tsr* requited lor filing an applicati*n for changed
a$$6$smen1. Failure ta oomplete thii applifaUon may
rs$ull iR rsjscfion nf the applicatiqn andlor cJ*ni*l of th*
appeal. Applieante should be prepared to submit additicnal
informatian if roqu**ted by ths a$$e$ssr or at the iime sf
th* hsfiring. Failure to i?rovide lnformeti*n at the hearing
the npp*al$ boftrd eon$iders nece$$ary mfry re$ult in ih€
$ontinuence ofthe hearing cr clenial oflhe appeal. Oa n*t
attsch h*ari*g evidsnc* to ttrris :lpplicati*n,

*. &Fpi-rtrp-hrT r$Jr*ffiMATt$N " PLsAsffi pHtHT

Mxil to: lnyo *ounty Cl*rk *f the Bsard
C*unty Administrativ* Cenf*r
P.0. Drawer f{
lndependence, CA S3526
Ph*ne t760) 878-0373

t:1,{All-Al.1ORISSTJAMC OF APpr lCAr'rT .rt,SI f !RS\ ititli.)i..E ivt"!1qi..i, s$5w{lti:;, ol" TRil$l NAir4$

Waterlogic Americas LLC
M&tLlr$oAouR*$$ $ri APPilcAN l rrr?{trT A*DRfrg9 AR P A. 8*X)

P O Box 80615
OITY

Indianapolis
-*i alrrnurif r irlepii;i':;E---i'.;i'irr rpi.riiJn-'-

i( ) :{ }

'flitj;PHot'rH

{)
2. e*ru?AOT IF3FSRMATIOI{ -AGEruT, ATT*RF{HY, Sft ftHLA?lVg OF AFPLICANY if *pplicable - {R*pR€$KNYATISM NS OpTlOruAL)
flAtdg ilF AOtNl; AI]CHI.:IY OR ilELATIVT {tll$T, FiRSr, MtDt.'i..F }Ntr&L} ELlAtLn$0Rtg$

* Mandy*Ha*gdg"!
CtMP.rli!Y ilAf!4t

mhigdonodmainc com

DuCharme, McMil-len & Associates, Inc
c*N?ACt i,sR$o!'i iF 01*6fi T|JAN A8AVE {LAST, t:tRST, Mr{i$t..E rNYiTAi-}

Temi Adanl-awo
$AlLl|rO AUiIRI$S ($Tq4EET AfiD(.ES$ AR n 0 7O<i

P O Box 8051-5
ctw

Indianapol is ztg ccfr* T*tTPH{iNE T6t.6piioNE

46280 31 96-3260 {866} 231--8s80

l

t

5 Ysn

ATY

ti l,,lo

Tt#hi

a singie-family dv.r€tling that is rccupisd as the principal plars $f 
'e$;dence 

by the .rwner?

A$$r$#{JR'$ TARCrL t'luf,4l}frR (if appiicablet

002010 -283
r;j inpEir n;r"nnnr.s$ oR i,r:i:,\i triru

A$$fiSSMHNT NUMS*R {if applicabl*) ACCOUhJT NUMBER OR TAX BILL NUMEER (if applicsbl*)

769
llol lI& BU sl F{ r.€.1 A$ i n g^.i, i! sppt ottiAte

Use &r:ly

]N {)
T9Le Pti0r'rE

AU?ll0RlUATtof'l *F AGHruT I gUflq*AleAn0H A?TAC]-|SD
The tallawing infe$?tetic.sl Nu"t6t b* e ompleted {#rffffa€**d fc this applicatiae - s€€ ir?.sfrui4ff*ns) ttrlfess tk* agen* i* a tia;*nsed Ealifarnia
attarney as ixrlirct*d in'tlts #*rtificatitn seeti*n, er a spetis6, e?eild, par*nt, ragisfor*d dorrtss#e pa#rte4 gr $?e p*r.$off e{fectsd" tf the

lhe p*rson narnert in $ecfien k above is here&y auffiarixed t* aat a& ffiy ag*.nt in this aqpli*ation, a*d may inspeef sssc$$rr's rw**rds,
afitet ift stipulati*n €$ff"€€,ncrf$, anrl othetwiseseffte is$#ss rclating to tbia appticatio.n,

Authorized Agent

a,$ husiness the*f &uslness.th* ffi$$tautha*za*i*n b* an *f*t{ieer autfuarixedage*t'.s by enzplay*esig*ed

n li !'i 1:i

09t04t2018
a)At{::

P*SPH&TY TYPffi t\tll

[ $iNGLC-FAM|LY l CONDOMTNTUM l ?OWiltHOUS* 1 DrJpLfiX

lJ tv:ulrlramrlyi,ApARTMf;ilT$: F.Jo. sr uNlrs _
{ l ccmunncnilrruD{J$TnrAt

n gu$tNE$8 FHR$ONAI PRCptrRTY/FtXTtrRE*

4, lfALTJffi

tArqs

IMPROVEMFNTSI$TRUCTt.'RE$

$:IXTURF$

13ERSONAL pROFgRTY {see instructions}

MINERAL RIGHTS

TRfiT$ & UNT$

STHgR

tr *eRrcurrunnt

i'""1 l-q*Fiurecruf?H$ Horir

i.-l WAT*R CRAFT I I ATRCRAFT

p*$$Hs$oRYrt\r?rRf;$T

I vn*nrur *rur
ll orngR,

B. APPLlCANT'S t]Plr'll0N OF V,SLUE C. APPEALS BOARD U$E ONLY

&-
-4,
:,t

at,l

903 .72

TOTAL 903 .72

:, -j ".. 
n

c) ry]
q"

A. VALt,'f; SI'T ROLL

L6 89s

I6 B9s
fHNALI'Ififi (amOunt or p*rc*nt)

Tfin# *##wwwr.a"T ** *a&,|fr*T'{* yuwLt#, |"7&{.&ptr"*vr*N

-rrt



80F-30$-AH {p?) REV 08 (01-j5}

$. TYP* SF A$&gSS'Ugi{T gElzuG APPEAtgn ld Cfie*r{ *nly *na.$eo iffsfflref{o*s forfJlingpenods

I ngsulAn Ag$HSSMENT * vALur A$ #F JANUARY 1 oF THH cURRENT YEAR

U gupplEtulrNTRL A$$E$sMSNT
*DATE 0F NO'llCFr R*LL YHAH:

n n*llC'{ANSE I nnenpnA$Sr$$tulHNT n CALAMITYpHA$$ffiS$MHNT n PENATYAS$TSSMTNT
-'ATE OF NOTICH; **ROLLYSAR;
ulllus* a{fact} tapy of x*tice *r bill, whcra epptieable **EagJ? {8!t veat r*qrires a sep*r6fe asstica#srr

S. nHA$SM F*R FltlNG AFpSAL (fAtf$) $ee iFsff{re$a*s bcfsre eor*p}efing ffiis se*#srr.
lf you are uncedain of which item lo check, please check "1. OTH*R" and provide a brief explanation af your resssns for filing thi6 application

The roasons that I rely upon to supporl requesled ch*nges in value are es follcwel

A, NECilNT ]N VALUH

ll The a$ses$sr's rnll value exceed* the rrarket value as of Janu*ry 1 of the currenl year.

8. EHANGT II{ OWN*R$HIP

1...1 1. Na eh*nge in *wn*rship *ccurr*d cn th* date af

[ ?. Base yeffr vslue far the change in nwner*hip established on the date of ia jnesrrect.

C" NFW CON$TRUCTICIN

| | 1. Flo rlsw con$truction *ceurred $n the dste of

n 3. Value af canstruciian in pragress on January 1 is incorreut.

D. CALAMITY RTA$SES$MEI'IT

{....1 Assessof e rsdueed vfrlue i$ insorest for Brop€*y damased by misfo$un* or €alemity.

H. BU$lruf$$ PERSONAL pRSPERTY/FIXTURF$. Asse$sor's value af personal property and/or fixture* exceeds market valus.

[_l 1. All perscnal propedylfixtures.

[ 3. Only a porlion of the perennal prapertylfixiures. Attach descripiion of those iterns.

F. PHNATTYA$$HS$MHNT

I Fenaliy asse$sment is not justified.

G^ CLA$$I F ICATION/AIISCATIO FI

il 1. f,a$sifi**tion of pnrperiy is in*srr*ct.
r-l ?. Allce*tian of value of prcperty i* incorre*t (e.9., hahiveen land and irnprnvements).

H. APF*AL AFTFR AN AUnlT. Muct incllid* d*scripti*n of each propsrty, isau*c b*ing appealod, and your opinicn sf valus.

l*-] 1. Amaunt c{ escape asse$smant is incorr*st,

[-] *. Assessmenl of othe r property of the ssses*e* at the localion is incorrect.

l. OTHIR Some assets under onesource Water LLC have been disposed and should not
[l Hxpl*natian (attneh sheet if nec*ssery) re flect under Waterloqic Americas LLC

?" walTT€N fltdntr{ss sF FA*?$ { $*l-Q9.- per*pslgil }

il Ar* r*qu**ted. I Ara not requested,

S. TMI$ Appt-fCATtON tS DffiSlGttATtrS AS A e tAlffi fOR Ref'UNA 8*e instru*tfuns.
ffl Yee il No

#trRTrFr&ATt**r

I certify {ar declare} under penalty of pedury untler tl?# laws af the *tatp af #alifarnia tbat tha faregaing and all irtf*rmatian hsrcan, in*lttding any
accampanying statotfisfits ar rla*uments, is lru*, conact, ant! complete ta thff ba$t af my kwwledge antl belisf and that I em {1} lfu owner *f the
prope*y ar th& pl{son affe*tBtl (i.a., a persan having a dkect economic inter*st in the paymwt of faxo$ od that prqpady *"Th* Appliaan('), {2} an
ir{yailt iruth$rized by tbe applirant unrter itam 2 af this applicatian, ar {3) an attornffy licensed la pradice law in tha Stale of Calif*rnia, $lefe 8ar
Nttmber-,whahash*anr*tainadbytheapplk:antandllasbe*nautharizodbythatpersantafilethixappti*alian.

F
i:l$l,lli ft S:r tiitY $TrXftl

lndianapolis,lN

lliMI! {irlaane irr:nl1

Mandy Higdon

FtLtN6 STATiJ$ {lOEtiTlFY RELA]lONST'ilP T0 APPLTCANT t{AMFD lN $ECrlOr: 1)

......./M [*l owNHR iXAGFNT ljATroRNEy l,'*nousr ["'RrcrsreREniloMF6TrcpARrNER i]cHrLD ilrenrrur ilFEn$oNAFFEcrsD

I] ccRpcRarr oFFrcER oR rE$r€NATE'r EMFL0YEH

09t04t2018
oit appllsatl0n)



I.IIUIITfiS PSWf;R OF A?TORI'IEY FCR STATE AhID LOCAI- YAX RETI.IR!'I$

frleaec be advised lhai Waterlogic Americas, LLC repres*nt*d hy th* under*igned,
doe* hereby grant a limit*d Fowsr cf attarney to DuSh*rnr*, tulcMillEn, and
Asssciatee lne. as itr attamey-in-fact for the pedud beginning January ?01$ end will
cxpire nn $esember 31, ?*23. ln its capaeity as our allnrney-in.fact, autharleed
representatives *f Du0harrne, McMillen, and Associates lnc. shall have full pswsr
and authorily to undertaka and perlorm tha following aetivities on our behalf:

To prapnre, sign, file and m*nago tgx retilrns, curr*spcndencE and
sommunications pertalning to state and local persanal prop*rly tax
return6, bills End payments.

Sur att*rney-in-fast sgr€€s to accept this eppointment subject lo its inrrne , and
agrees tn act end perform in said fiduciary capacity soneisleni wilh our hest
intore*ts, a* lhey, in their disnreticn, deem advisable,

Tlris paw*r-af-atlorney may he rev*ked by us at *ny lim*, prcvided any perssn
relying an this pow*r-nf-attorncy *hall hava full right to aeeept the authority of my
attorn*pin-faet until in receipt of actual notise or revocalion.

Signedthis {S daycf zfi18.

tr

By: hlathan Hurst
For: Wsterlogic Americas, LLO

I hereby agre* to accept tha cppaintment as aftomey-in-faet, pursuant to the
foregoing pcwer-cf-attorney.

By: Sobby tarnes * Vics Fresidenl of *ompliance Operations, NA
For: DuCharme, M*Millen, and Assseiates lnc.





State of Califiorni+-Transportation Agency GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL
469 South Main Street
Bishop, CA 93514
(760) 872-51s0
(800) 735-2e2e [rTrrDD)
(800) 73s-2922 (Voice)

September 30,20L9

File No.: 825.12965.14387

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
P O Drawer N
Independence, CA 93526

Dear Board of Supervisors:

The enclosed rbport is submitted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 25180.7

(Proposition 65). The report documents information regarding the illegal discharge (or

threatened illegal discharge) of hazardous waste, which could cause substantial injury to the

public health or safety. The report is submitted on behalf of all designated employees of the

Department of California Highway Patrol.

Sincerely,

Captain

Bishop Area

Enclosure

ffi
g,fiffi)
.N*ffi.Safety, Service, and Security A n I nte rnationally Ac c redited A ge ncy



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT REPORT
CHP 407E (Rev. 3-15) OPI 062 Refer to HPM 84.2, Chapter 2

COLLISION REPORT

Yes Nur'aeen9825-2019-00298 nruo

OES CONTROL NUMBER

19-6276

HAZMAT CASUALTIES

AGENCY PERSONNEL

OTHERS

INCIDENT D ATE (M WD DTYYYV

09/28/20t9
INCIDENT OCCURRED ON

us-39s
MILEPOST INFORMATION

1292.00 feet South of 395 INY R1.00
NAME (FIRST, MIDDLE, LAST)

Keanu Abraham Marcus Guerrero
STREETADDRESS

15362Kiamichi Road
CIry/STATEZIP CODE

cA 92307
HOME PHONE

(760) 867.6937
HAZMAT IDENTIFICATION SOURCES (CHECK ALL THAT APPLV

! On-site fire services

I Private info source

! Off-site fire services

! On-site non-fire services

n Off-site non-fire services

I Computer software

n Chemist

I ar rrurensecloN wrH
Pearson RoadoR South of

GPS COORDINATES

LATITuDE 35.809640"

CARRIER NAME

Marten Transport LTD.
REGTSTERED OWIER n SAME AS DRTVER

Marten Transport LTD
o\IjNER'S ADDRESS n SAME AS DRTVER

10364 Bennett Parkway, Zionsville, IN 46077
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

3H8DZAPR8JNIOI367

PHoToGRAPHS BY X NoNE

HMMAT PLACARDS DISPLAYED

[Yes XNo
STATE HIGHWAY RELATED

[Yes nNo

-117.873060"
STATE

IN
STATE

STATE

DOT NUMBER

74432

! Chemtrec

E Poison Control Center

I Safety Data Sheet

! Placards/Signs

! Shipping papers

I Emergency Response Guidebook

! No reference material used

! Evacuation details

I Environmental impact

IN

Other
NAME

CONTAINER ryPE

Vehicular fuel tank
CHEMICAUTRADE NAME

oir
CONTAINER ryPE

Other ( in Comments)
PROPERTY USE

State Highway
RELEASE FACTORS

Collision/Overhrrn

CITATION ISSUED OR COMPLAINT TO BE FILED

! Yes X tto f] Not determined

n Other Code violation

I other cause

ELEMENTS (OUTLINE THE FOLLOW\N9 oN A CHp 556.

OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERTALS VTOLATTONS (NON-CAUSATTVE)

Yes X tto
DIO WEATHER CONTRIBUTE TO CAUSE OR SEVERIry OF INCIDENT?

Yes No wEATHER High wind
INCLUDE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS NECESSARV

LEVEL OF CONTAINER

Above

PHYSICAL STATE
RELEASED

Liquid

PHYSICAL STATE
RELEASED

LEVEL OF CONTAINER

Above ground
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

State
HAZMAT CONFIRMED

ffiYes nNo

[l Sequence of events

I Road closures

[l Cleanup actions X CHp On-scene personnel (name, rank, lD

[Actionsofotheragencies number'function'exposure'hours)

NO, EXPOSED/
DECONNED

NO.
INJURED

NO.
KILLED

ctry

UNINC
JUDICIAL DISTRICT

lndependence
0 0 0

0 0 0

COUNry

Inyo
NCtC

982s
INCIDENT TIME

t220 HOURS

TIME CALTRANS/COUNry ROADS NOTIFIED

13 15 HouRs

TIME O.E.S. NOTIFIED

t4l0 HOURS

DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

83029166
STATE

CA
VEH. YEAR

201 8

MAKE

International
LICENSE NUMBER

2484762
VEH. YEAR

2017 Great Dane

MAKE LICENSE NUMBER

Ps60624
VEH. YEAR MAKE LICENSE NUMBER

BUSINESS PHONE

None

VEHICLE TYPE

loo25

CA NUMBER

UN
NUMBER

1202

DOT HAZARD
CLASS

3

QUANTIry RELEASED
(LBS., GAL, ETC.)

40 Gal

EXTENT OF RELEASE

Outside vehicle

PHYSICAL
STATE STORED

Liquid
coNTAtNER CAPACtry GBS., GAL., ETC)

100 Gal
CONTAINER MATERIAL

Aluminum/Aluminum alloys
UN
NUMBER

DOT HAZARD
CLASS

QUANTIry RELEASED
(LBS., GAL,, ETC)

2Gal

EXTENT OF RELEASE

Outside vehicle

PHYSICAL
STATE STORED

Liquid
CONTAINER CAPACITY (LBS,, GAL., ETC)

3 Gal
CONTAINER MATERIAL

Iron/Iron alloys
SURROUNDING AREA

Open land
EQUIPMENT ryPE INVOLVED

Vehicle fuel system
PRIMARY CAUSE OF INCIDENT

Violation 22350VC

COMPLETE THE FOLLOWNG

fi lncident Action plan X Site Safety plan fi Proposition 65 Letters: Co

Destroy Previous Editions An lnternationally Accredited Agency

unty Health/County Board of Supervisors

DATE

Chp407E_0515.pdf

DATE AND I]ME DECLARED SAFE BY WHOM (NAME, TITLE AND AGENCV

10/0412019 1330 HouRs Dave Batchelder , Cal Trans Supervisor
PREPARER'S NAME, RANK, AND ID NUMBER

Mauch, Sergeant, 14387 t0/05t2019

DATE REVIEWER'S NAME, RANK, AND ID NUMBER


	 Call to Order
	1. PUBLIC COMMENT

	 Closed Session
	2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGA
	3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATIO
	4. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursua

	 Open Session
	5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two
	9. PROCLAMATION - Board of Supervisors - Request Boar
	Agenda Request Form
	DVNP 25th Anniversary Proclamation
	25th Anniversary California Desert Protection Act Events
	Friends of the Inyo CDPA Hike

	10. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Inyo Film Commission - Requ
	Inyo County Film Commission ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019


	 Departmental - Personnel Actions
	11. Request Board find that, consistent with the adopt
	Agenda Request Form

	12. Request Board: A) Change the Authorized Strength
	Agenda Request Form


	 Consent Agenda
	13. Request Board: A) approve Resolution No. 2019-48,
	Agenda Request Form
	Resolution-Prop 68 Grant Submission

	14. Request Board approve and authorize the HHS Direct
	Agenda Request Form
	Inyo County Public Health iPad Kiosk MOU - Anthem Blue Cross

	15. Request Board authorize payment to the County Welf
	Agenda Request Form
	CWDA Invoice

	16. Request Board reappoint Mr. Geoff Pope and appoint
	Agenda Request Form
	NOTICE OF VACANCY- Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee (2 vacancies)
	NIAAC Letter of Interest - Geoff Pope 
	NIAAC Letter of Interest - Wayne Sayer

	17. Request Board approve a Highway Easement Deed for
	Agenda Request Form
	DOT Highway Easement Deed_South Lake Road_unexecuted

	18. Request Board approve Resolution No. 2019-49, titl
	Agenda Request Form
	Notice of Completion and Resolution

	19. Request Board approve the purchase of one Caterpil
	Agenda Request Form
	Quote 918M attachments_rev1
	Angle Broom
	Industrial Brushcutter

	20. Request Board authorize issuance of a blanket purc
	Agenda Request Form

	21. Request Board authorize payment to Governer's Offi
	Agenda Request Form
	20190409SheriffCalOES RadioMntnceContract
	CALOES JUN 19 INV_001


	 Departmental
	22. Request Board receive presentation/update from Kri
	Agenda Request Form

	23. Request Board approve changes to the Community Pro
	Agenda Request Form
	CPSP DRAFT GUIDELINES 2019 

	24. Request Board: A) conduct workshop on short-term r
	Agenda Request Form
	Proposed Updates

	25. Request your Board ratify and approve the Memorand
	Agenda Request Form
	HOPWA MOU
	HOPWA BUSINESS ASSOC. AGREEMENT

	26. Request Board: A) amend the Fiscal Year 2019-2020
	Agenda Request Form
	20190514Sheriff-AmSecurityBlanketPO
	20190517Sheriff - AmericanSecurityGroupSoleSourceContract
	ASG SERVER QUOTE_001

	27. Request Board ratify and approve the July 1, 2019-
	Agenda Request Form
	Inyo County DSA MOU

	28. Request Board: A) conduct workshop regarding dispo
	Agenda Request Form
	LADWP Notice of Surplus Property for Sale 10.08.19
	LADWP Notice of Surplus Property for Auction 10.08.19

	29. Request Board: A) reappoint Mr. Doug Brown to the
	Agenda Request Form
	Notice of Vacancy #1
	Warren Allsup-F&W Comm.
	Doug Brown-F&W Comm.
	Notice of Vacancy #2
	Toby Dickinson-F&W Comm.
	Steve Ivey-F&W Comm. (First Letter)
	Follow-Up Letters to Candidates for Single Vacancy
	Steve Ivey-F&W Comm. (Second Letter)

	30. Request Board approve the minutes of the regular B
	Agenda Request Form


	 Timed Items
	31. CAPITAL ASSET LEASING CORPORATION - 11:30 A.M. - T
	10-15-19 Capital Asset Leasing Corporation Agenda
	10-16-18 CALC Minutes
	2019-20 CALC Annual Financial Statement

	32. BOARD OF EQUALIZATION - 1:30 P.M. - The Board will
	10-15-19 Board of Equalization Agenda
	12-11-18 Board of Equalization Minutes
	Sunrun Inc. Stipulation Agreement
	Assessment Appeal Application No. 2018-06 (Sunrun Inc.)
	Notice of Assessment Appeal Hearing (Waterlogic Americas LLC)
	Assessment Appeal Application No. 2018-18 (Waterlogic Americas LLC)


	 Comment
	33. PUBLIC COMMENT

	 Board Members and Staff Reports
	 Correspondence - Informational
	34. California Highway Patrol - Report submitted pursu
	Prop 65 CHP Report 09.30.19





